



# INDRAPRASTHA COLLEGE FOR WOMEN

**UNIVERSITY OF DELHI** 





# **Principal's Report 2021**

# Contents

1. Principal's Address	1
2. Certificate of Appreciation	11
3. College Awards	12
4. Principal's Honour Roll	19
5. University Positions	21
6. Prizes and Scholarships	25
7. Centenary Decade UG Research Grants	35
8. Faculty Achievements	40
9. Non-Teaching Staff Achievements	99
10. Student Research	100
11. Research and Learning Centres	154
12. Career Guidance and Placement Cell	160
13. Science Society	165
14. Student Union	171
15. Extra-Curricular Activities	172
16. Extension Activities	192
17. Department Academic Societies	201
18. Community Outreach Activities	223
19. National Service Scheme	229
20. Sports	241
21. Library	244
22. Admissions 2021-22	248
23. Financial Assistance to Students	250
24. Retirements	251
25. Obituary	251



## Principal's Address

Chief Guest, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, University of Delhi, Prof. Yogesh Singh, esteemed guests, Dean of Colleges, Prof. BalramPani, Director South Campus, Prof. Sri Prakash, Distinguished Alumna, eminent historian and scholar, Prof. Narayani Gupta, Chairman and Members of the Governing Body, dear colleagues, friends and beloved students. This is a great moment for the College, when we have amidst us Hon'ble VC who has assumed charge of University of Delhi on 30 October 2021, and has kindly agreed to flag off the 99<sup>th</sup> year of Indraprastha College for Women, as we move towards our Centennial. On behalf of the College community, I welcome you all.

Prof. Yogesh Singh's very public profile is a long and distinguished one. Before joining University of Delhi, Prof. Yogesh Singh has been the VC of Delhi Technological University and Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda. He has also served as the Director of Netaji Subhas Institute of Technology in Delhi. Prof. Singh has a Ph.D. in Computer Engineering and an M.Tech in Electronics & Communication Engineering. He has supervised several doctoral theses in the area of Software Engineering. He has more than 250 publications in International and National Journals.He has authored and co-authored several books on Software Testing and Software Engineering.

Prof. Yogesh Singh has participated in Yale-India Leadership Programme in Yale University, USA. He has been a member of the Executive Committee of NAAC since 2019. He is also an independent Director of Gujarat State Petro Net Ltd. and Gujarat State Petroleum Corporations Ltd. He is an Additional Director on the Board of Director of Gujarat Gas. He is also the Chairman of the Governing Board of Information and Library Network (INFLIBNET) Centre, Gandhinagar.Prof. Singh has been the Chairman, Central Regional Committee, AICTE Bhopal, a member of the General Council of NAAC, and has also served as a member of the Governing Council of Association of Indian Universities. He was Dean, University School of Information Technology, Controller of Examinations and Director, Students Welfare, Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi.

Our Distinguished Alumna Guest today is Prof. Narayani Guptaof the 1959-1964 batch from the Department of History. Sheis an urban historian and works on the history of Delhi. She secured a second M.A. in Modern History from Oxford University, followed by a Ph.D from University of Delhi. She taught history here at IP, before moving on to Jamia Millia Islamia in 1988. She was a consultant with the Indian National Trust for Art and Cultural Heritage. She has several significant books to her credit and is a founder member of the Conservation Society of Delhi. She has been a member of the Delhi Urban Art Commission. Her books include *Delhi Between Two Empires 1803-1931: Society, Government and Urban Growth,Delhi Then & Now*, and she has co-authored *Beato's Delhi: 1857 and Beyond.* She has been an advisor for INTACH's 'Delhi The Built Heritage: a Listing', 2000.

As we flag off the Centennial celebrations, I am humbled to stand in the long line of principals, my predecessors, who dedicated their lives and services to Indraprastha College for Women. The College began as a movement and continues to remain a movement, engendering the forces that propel it forward in the pursuit of its goals and objectives, envisioned in the first moves nine decades ago, by the men and women who gave priority to women's education, and supported and sustained the College through all times. It is a moment to dwell on legacy and heritage. I thank Hon'ble VC for opening the College Museum and Archives today for public viewing, and we will be ready with heritage tours once our students and teachers are back on the campus. I thank Curator, Dr. MeenaBhargava for the midnight oil burnt, and Coordinator, Dr. Vinita Sinha.

The College is grateful to late Chairman, Governing Body, Sh. Narain Prasad, for making available documents and photographs which have made the College Museum and Archives possible. The College owes much to alumnae Dr. Meena Bhargava and Ms. Kalyani Dutta for chronicling the founding of the College and locating it as a moment in the movement for women's education, even as it intertwines with the National movement, in their book *Women, Education and Politics: The Women's Movement and Delhi's Indraprastha College*.

We are humbled by the living presence of Sh. Deshraj Gupta, formerly Chair of the IP Educational Trust, and long-serving member of the Governing Body, and seek his blessings to move ahead. In this moment of thanksgiving, the College felicitates Sh. Deshraj Gupta, even whilehe is unable to be with us here today for medical reasons. In fact, due to the prevailing protocols under COVID-19, the College Day's traditional pomp and grandeur have been curtailed to unfortunately restrict the number of attendees, including prize winners in today's event.

Encapsulating the journey of 98 years here today is a temptation. Fortunately, 98 years of IP College coincide with 100 years of University of Delhi and IP College events will dovetail into that grand celebration. IP College had planned for this moment 10 years ago, instituting the Round Table Conference on Gandhi (RTC) as a decade long event in 2014, and the Centenary Decade UG Research Grant in 2015. The RTC is nearing its conclusion, with the event being taken to the global level this year and the next. The UG Research Grant, which has created a research mindset and interest in academic writing among students in the College, has produced

fine student research under mentors, leading to development of apps and publications in reputed journals. This will continue with the dedicated allocation of funds by the GB.

The run up to 2024, when the College completes 100 years, has been envisaged in a series of events over two years, this year and the next, and will culminate in 2024 with information to, and participation of all stakeholders. The Commemorative Centenary Coin isbeing releasedby the Hon'ble VC today to mark the curtain-raiser. Efforts are going on to release a postage stamp on the completion of 100 years. The Heritage Calendar of the College is also being released today, as has been the practice since 2016. This is also an occasion to release the College Magazine, *Aaroh*, and the Annual Student Journal of Translation, *Code* Vol. VII. I thank Dr. Divya Mehta and her editorial team, faculty advisor for *Aaroh* and the faculty advisory board of *Code*, Dr. Vinita Sinha, Prof. Rekha Sethi, Dr. Achyutanand Mishra, Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta, and Dr. Mihir Pandya.

It goes without saying that the life of the College is in its students, teachers and non-teaching staff, past and present, who have made the College what it is and will give it direction in the future. An alumna-connect program is being vigorously pursued as departments track down alumnae and former teachers, collecting reminiscences and memorabilia to mark the College centennial. The Department of B.A. Program has initiated this with the organization of several podcasts of these interactions on their public channel, IP Vaani.

On this occasion, I am pleased to announce that the University of Delhi has sanctioned the B.ScHons. Environment Science course, to begin in the Self-Financed mode in the College from the next academic session, to commence later this year. The infrastructure to implement the Course is ready.

It is the perfect moment to applaud the teaching and non-teaching staff of the College on their promotions which have been completed in just over a year. 52 teachers have been promoted in 103 positions. The College has its first set of professors in Prof. RekhaSethi, Prof. Harsh Bala Sharma from the Department of Hindi, Prof. ArchanaSinghal from theDepartment of Computer Science and Prof. JyotiTrehan Sharma from the Department of Political Science.

Prof. RekhaSethi has been appointed Vice Principal of the College and Prof. JyotiTrehan Sharma, the former Vice Principal, is thanked for her contribution, over the last two years.

The College has appointed a second AO – Mr. JagdishKandpal, formerly Section Officer, Accounts. Mr. Vimal Bhatt has been promoted to the post of Section Officer, Accounts.

In the NIRF, the College was once again placed among the top 100 HEIs of the Country at the 68<sup>th</sup> position. As an outcome, the College is a participant in the PM Skill India Programme. The College will offer training in the categories of Sound Editor and Social Media Management. Mr. Gagan Gera of the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, and Ms. Nikita Gupta, Data and Social Media Manager of the College, will conduct these programs.

The College has submitted its Self-Study Report (SSR) to NAAC for its Second Round of Accreditation, and is in the process of submitting its AQAR 2020 - 2021.

The Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) held its Annual Academic Audit in the online Academic Congress of the Staff Council, to review and initiate the academic agenda and pedagogical practices for the session, and decide upon strategies to implement the academic calendar of the University of Delhi. As in the past year, the online Teaching-Learning System, online submission of Internal Assessment Data, online Open Book Examination, and online Admission process, totally contactless, have been the most significant practices and challenges of the year gone by.

This has given an added impetus to the augmentation of the College's digital infrastructure. To enhance connectivity, the College has installed a Network Enhancement Tower and procured three Airtel lines with broadband services. The College procured two Zoom platforms to enable the online Teaching and Learning process, and participation in large numbers for events and meetings. It has its own YouTube channel. The Principal's Address at the Orientation Program was streamed live for 1<sup>st</sup> year students, on 22 November 2021on its official YouTube channel, with 1127 viewers joining. Today's event too is being streamed live on the College YouTube channel. As per the IP College tradition, celebration of Independence Day, International Yoga Day, Gandhi Jayanti, Republic Day and Martyrs' Day continued, shifting largely online, with physical presence to take pledges and hoist the National Flag.

Like the rest of the country, and parts of the world, the College was also affected by the brutal second surge of the COVID-19 pandemic in 2021, in which the College lost many friends. We remember them with gratitude. The College's focus remained on the pandemic and resultant physical and mental health challenges. The College Magazine, Aaroh, in the past year and in the current issue has poignantly and expressivelydocumented these moments. The College, as part of its ISR and Community Outreach program, organised aWebinar series on 'Post Covid Care – Physical Health and Mental Health'. The College Counsellor, Ms. Lalita Kaushik, has been available online to students and the College community throughout the period of the pandemic, and has submitted monthly reports to the Principal, which document the grim scenario in which students and others find themselves in the isolation of their homes and the suffering and agony of the pandemic. She has been awarded a Certificate of Appreciation for her service to the College community.

The Certificate of Appreciation for non-teaching Staff for Exceptional Service rendered, is awarded this year to the Gardeners (Malis) of the College, both permanent and outsourced, for their contribution to the upkeep of the College green cover, during the entire period of lockdown.

At the 63<sup>rd</sup>Annual Flower Show organized by University of Delhi, IP College won the First Prize for the Best Video Film in the competitive category. The Video was conceptualized and directed by the Principal, Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf, and produced by Mr. Gagan Gera and Mr. Rohit Rohilla for their efforts in creating and editing the video. The College also won the Department of Sociology Cup for the Best Rose Garden and the Department of Geography Cup for the Best Garden Climbers, Shrubs and Trees, and 5 prizes in the Potted Plants and Hanging Basket categories. The College lauds the efforts of Dr. Gunjan Khurana as Convenor, Garden Committee.

The Department of B.A Program's community outreach program on mental health 'Project PARWAAZ' organized a workshop on Suicide Prevention, as well as one on coping with career-related anxieties and future apprehensions.

The Department of Psychology held a Mental Health Awareness week, with webinars, workshops and lectures. It has organized a 36-hour online Certificate Course on Peer Facilitator Training, which is ongoing. The highlight of this course is that all the resource persons are alumnae of the Department of Psychology, working with mental health.

The Principal has been appreciated on record of the IQACfor her outreach mails at regular intervals to the College community during the period of the pandemic, and the assurance given to the staff and the entire college, informing them of the steps taken to ensure their safety and wellbeing, including the preparedness of the College to deal with emergencies on campus, with two oxygen cylinders made available to those requiring them. The College also appreciates the Administrative Officer, Mr. Dinesh Sundriyal for his constant support extended to the entire College community during the pandemic. He maintained a comprehensive database of available resources in the city, for COVID-19 emergencies of the College community and functioned as a helpline.

The NSS unit of IP College conducted significant activities under their program 'Fight Against Covid'. Volunteers were required to translate an advisory provided by the Health Ministry of India, on home isolation for COVID-19 patients, in their own regional languages, in order to make the information more accessible to different populations of India, resulting in translations from Hindi and Pahadi, to Tamil and Assamese.

The NSS project 'Covid Awareness', involved volunteers accumulating and verifying information on healthcare and social support facilities for those suffering from COVID-19, so that knowledge of available resources could be widely disseminated. The volunteers searched and verified information regarding available healthcare facilities such as hospital beds, oxygen tanks, plasma, testing, and social support facilities such as food deliveries, counsellors, pet services, etc., for COVID-19 patients in their own city or state. The collected information in English, Hindi or regional languages, was presented on websites, along with names and contact numbers of people and organizations involved in helping patients.

The Governing Body approved the proposal to extend financial assistance for self, to adhoc/contractual/temporary faculty and staff of the College, for COVID-19 related medical expenses, which has been implemented.

The College received 356 applications for financial assistance and waivers. With the support of the Governing Body, financial relief in the form of full fee waivers was provided to BPL students, and Fee Concession, instalment payments, and other kinds of assistance, was extended to each and every student who had applied under the distress situation of the pandemic. As special assistance, full fee waiver was given to an Afghan student to continue her education in consideration of the ongoing strife in Afghanistan. The College also provided laptops to all EWS students who requisitioned the same. The All India Confederation of the Blind Marga Schultze Merit Scholarship 2021 – 2022 was awarded to 20 VH students.

The self-paced online programs have encouraged faculty members to participate in Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs) and Refresher Courses organized under the aegis of University of Delhi and Government of India. 4 teachers were involved in research projects, 9 published books, 14 wrote 21 chapters in edited books, 33 published 45 research papers, 9 contributed 35 articles to newspapers and magazines, 14 wrote 19 book reviews, 26 presented 38 papers, 14 were chairpersons/discussants/panellists in conferences and workshops, 18 acted as resource persons, 24 were invited as speakers, 10 were engaged in curriculum development, 28 were involved in related academic activities and 2 won awards.

13 members of the faculty, namely, Dr.Aahana B. Chopra, Dr.AatinaNasir Malik, Dr.Akhila Mathew, Dr.Akhila Mathew, Dr.Anshu, Dr.Lalit Kumar, Dr.NamitaMathur, Dr. Om Prakash, Dr.Paulavi Das, Dr.RituparnaPatgiri, Dr.ShwetaSharda, Dr.Ruchika Singh and Dr.Akansha, were conferred doctoral degrees.

International and national linkages and collaborations were forged and strengthened:

Principal, Babli Moitra Saraf, was invited to be aMember of the Research Group of Fondazione Unicampus San Pellegrino (FUSP), University of Milan - Nida Centre for Advanced Research on Translation, and on the Editorial Board of the Journal 'translation', of Nida Centre for Advanced Research on Translation, Fondazione Unicampus San Pellegrino (FUSP).

Ms. Swaha Das, Department of Political Science, co-authored the book *Hispanic Gandhiana Bibliography*, a bi-lingual Spanish-English Bibliography published by Gandhi Research Foundation, Jalgaon. It was released as an e-book on Gandhi Jayanti to celebrate the 152<sup>nd</sup> birth anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi. The College collaborated with Embassy of India, Gurudev Tagore International Cultural Centre, Mexico City, on this occasion.

Dr. Roopali Goyanka, Department of Economics, received a short consultancy related to analytical work for the WHO-SEAR Financial Protection Report. She was nominated by the Institution of Eminence (IOE), University of Delhi, as Member on the Committee to design Teaching/Research/Skill Enhancement Programs under Delhi School of Public Health.

Prof. Rekha Sethi, Department of Hindi, has been invited to Chair the online ongoing monthly lecture series titled 'Indian Literature of Marginalised Society', hosted by the Department of South Asian and Middle Eastern Studies, Duke University, USA.

Dr. Anita Swami, Department of Sanskrit, has been awarded a fellowship titled 'Associate Shankar Fellow' under the theme Propagation of Shankar's Advaita Vedanta through Bhakti Movement from Acharya Shankar Sanskritik Ekta Nyas, Department of Culture, Government of Madhya Pradesh, for a period of two years (2021-2023).

Dr. Anindita Roy Saha Chaired a session on 'Industry 4.0: Spectrum of Opportunities for Budding Economists', at the International Conference on Student Progression (ICSP' 21) on 'Reengineering Higher Education for Student Progression: Skill sets that will Dominate in the Knowledge & Digital Economy', Amity University, UP, India, on 25 June 2021.

Dr. Ankita Pandey, Department of Political Science, teaches as Adjunct (visiting) faculty at the Jindal School of International Affairs, OP Jindal Global University, 2 August-30 September 2021

The shift to the digital platform has led to a proliferation of events in the Departments, Societies, and Research and Learning Centres of the College at both local and global levels. All Department orientations, welcome and farewell events, and other academic activities and festivals, were shifted online, to keep the College Event Calendar buzzing. The College Departments, Research and Learning Centres, and Societiesput together 250 National and International Webinars, 3 Certificate Programs, 27 Workshops, 29 Departmental Events, 12 Online Quizzes and 10 Colloquia.

Details of these are contained in this report. Some highlights of 2021 are presented here:

The Translation and Translation Studies Centre hosted an international online lecture series on 'Women's Writings in India: Issues and Perspectives' in collaboration with the Department of South Asian Studies, Princeton University.

The Centre for Earth Studies, in collaboration with the Department of Environmental Studies, conducted an Online Certificate Course on 'Climate, Community and Conservation.' It also released the Project Report (Phase II) on 'Dust Capturing Capacity of the Existing Green Cover and Lessons for Future: A Study of Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi'. The Project was completed in collaboration with the Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environment Studies, University of Delhi.

The Centre for Inter-Disciplinary Studies (CIDS) organized an online lecture series on 'Public Health'. It also organized a webinar series as part of the Centenary Grant Research Colloquium, and a panel discussion on 'Marx and Lenin in Asia and Africa: Papers from the Special Issue of Third World Quaterly'.

The Music Archives and Listening Room conducted an Online Certificate Course on 'Hindustani Music: Understanding Hindustani Music: Raga Exposition and Emotional Expression'.

The Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre, in collaboration with the Department of Sanskrit, organized Smt. Shantaben Nensibhai Popat Memorial Lecture on the theme 'Nyāyadarśana kī Prāsaṅgikatā: COVID 19 ke Sandarbha Mein'.

The Centre for Yoga and Well-being, under the directions of the MHRD, is participating in the ongoing 75 Crore Suryanamaskar.310 students and faculty from College have participated in the event. The Centre observed the 7<sup>th</sup> International Day of Yoga with a pre-event online Yoga Asanas competition. The Centre also organized an Online Certificate Course on 'Foundation of Yoga'.

Departmental Academic Societies were active throughout the year with national and international programs:

The Departments of Geography and Computer Science deserve special mention for their extraordinary student achievements, which are documented in the IQAC and detailed in this report.

The Department of Geography organized an international colloquium. It conducted a workshop on 'Oral History'. It also organized a podcast series titled 'Mapping Beyond the Grid' and conducted a national workshop on 'Heat Waves& Urban Systems: Challenges, Preparedness and Management'.

Project 'Dhyan', the Community Outreach Program of the Department of Geography, was nominated by University of Delhi for RISE U21. IPCW was the only college to be nominated in this international competition for sustainability and social innovation and finished amongst the 55 finalists. This Project is showcased in the U21 RISE Platform and is now qualified to receive pledges from the U21 network.

The Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication organized the National Online Media Festival, and a series of Workshops including those on 'Challenges of On Ground Reporting' and 'Social Audit, Tools and Strategies to monitor Social Media Content'. It also organized a national webinar on 'Media Representation of Women in Sports'.

The Science Society of the College organized SciVerse Workshop series, online quiz series on Mastering the Mind, webinars and discussions. The Science Society celebrated National Science Day on 28 February 2021.

NSS celebrated International Women's Day. NSS and B.A. Program, in collaboration with 'Sanjeevani Life Beyond Cancer', organized a webinar on 'Breast Health: An Integral Component of Woman Health'. It also collaborated with the Centre for Yoga and Well-Being and organized a Webinar on 'Yoga and Holistic Learning'.

The Equal Opportunity Cell and Enabling Unit held two online skill-based courses under Project RISE on 'Resume Building and Personal Interview', for students of Semester III and V. They celebrated International Day of Persons with Disabilities on 3 December 2021.

The College's active Career Guidance and Placement Cell (CGPC) attracted the 'Big 4' and other prestigious firms. The student committee of CGPC has made enormous contributions in strengthening and consolidating the CGPC chapter of IP College. There has been a greater interaction with global agencies in addition to counselling sessions, workshops, pre-placement talks and recruitments. The CGPC organized a Global University Fair, Virtual Internship Fair, and online Placement Drives. It facilitated campus placement opportunities for PwBD candidates of the College by contacting various corporate organizations, which offered employment opportunities to students in both OH and VI categories. This year 126 students were placed in reputed companies and 235 students enrolled themselves for higher studies.

The College observed the Vigilance Awareness Week with Slogan-Writing, Poster-Making and Logo-Making Competitionsinwhichvariousdepartmentswereinvolved. The College has been an active participant in 'Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav', and all departments have organized several competitive activities including, essay-writing, slogan-writing, meme-making, video-making and photography. Departments also organized online lectures and webinars to celebrate the same. The

Department of Computer Science organized a Website Design Competition on the theme 'Incredible India and Women Empowerment after 75 years of Independence'.

The College continues to be an enthusiastic participant in Swachh Bharat Abhiyan, and is institutionally registered in the nationwide campaign 'Nadi Ko Jano' project with 273 participants, including the Principal. The College has also formed its Electoral Literacy Club with its official ID generated. Mr. Dinesh Sundriyal, Administrative Officer, has been nominated as Nodal Officer. Regular electoral awareness programmes are conducted in the College.

The 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Public Lecture (APL) will be held on 16 February 2022 with Mr. Sanjeev Sanyal., Principal Economic Advisor, Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance, who will speak on Complexity Theory/ Public Policy in times of Uncertainty. The last APL was held on 16 September 2019. Due to the restrictions under COVID-19, the 2020 lecture could not be held.

The College awarded the Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant to 6 students whose project requirements could be completed in online mode only, under the prevailing pandemic conditions. A number of students across departments participated in various events of the Colleges of University of Delhi, and other national and international bodies, to win laurels both in individual and/or institutional capacities. The details are in this report.

## Some special mentionsare:

Ms. Arushi Kotwal, B.A. (H) Political Science, was awarded the Pradhan Mantri Rashtriya Bal Shakti Puruskar 2022, in the sports category.

Team Project Dhyan, the community outreach program of Department of Geography, was placed among the six finalists of the Sannam S4 Changemakers Competition.

Ms. Nischal Gaur and Ms. Pragya Rana of B.A. (H) Geography, Sem V, co-authored an article published in an anthology by the Quilling Arena, a unit of BookSquirrel Publication, ISBN No. 978-93-5481-070-1.

Ms. Aeshiti Patel, Ms. Mehak Arora and Ms. Manushreya Sharma, Department of MMMC, Sem V, presented a paper titled 'Devising a Communication Model in Raising Awareness about Bio-Toilets and Sanitation' at the 28<sup>th</sup> Asian Media Information and Communication (AMIC) Annual Conference held from 20 November-4 December 2021.

Ms. Ananya Chauhan and Ms. Nikita Bisht from the Department of MMMC have been awarded the 'Girl-Up Storytelling Scholarship 2021-2022' for an amount of USD 2500 each by an initiative of United Nations Foundations.

As we conclude today with our eyes on the future, we can confidently say that the increase in the spectrum of courses that the College offers, its Vision and Mission and Objectives, the Research and Learning Centres and the activities that are encouraged in the College, happily align with the goals of the National Education Policy 2020, and position the College well to incorporate its aims into its already existing structures and practices.

My thanks are too many and too profuse to be quantified. I thank all the guests who have joined us today, the Governing Body for the support it gives to what we do and plan, all my colleagues, teachers and non-teaching, the ground-staff and tertiary services, for participation and support, and most of all, the students who carry the College on their shoulders. I specially thank the Student Union and the entire team who have worked so hard in extremely difficult circumstances to make today's event possible.

Thank you all!

Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf

7 February 2022

# **Certificate of Appreciation**

The certificate is awarded to the team of Maalis who have worked tirelessly to maintain the sprawling lawns in impeccable condition within the heritage campus of Indraprastha College for Women, especially under the pandemic conditions of COVID-19. The flowers bloomed in all splendour through the year to fetch us prestigious awards at the University Flower Show.

#### Their names are as follows:

- 1. Mr. Mohan Lal
- 2. Mr. Rajender Kumar Maurya
- 3. Mr. Manu Khanna
- 4. Mr. Dhuruv Raj Maurya
- 5. Mr. Jile Singh
- 6. Mr. Ahmed Ali
- 7. Mr. Hausila
- 8. Mr. Sonu
- 9. Mr. Mohit
- 10. Mr. Hashim Ali
- 11. Mr. Rajender

### **College Awards**

#### **Outstanding Student of the College**

Aatika Fareed is a Final Year student of the Department of History with an excellent academic record. She has an aptitude for research in history, international relations and contemporary politics that is evidenced through published research papers and the award of the Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant. A creative writer, Aatika has served as the Editor of the Department magazine and has published short stories in two anthologies. As an office bearer in the Academic Society of the Department, Aatika has displayed organizational and leadership skills. She has actively engaged with The Parley Project on contemporary issues with a paper publication and a blog post to her credit. As a member of the IPCW chapter of Global Youth, she has interacted with diplomats and ambassadors and has contributed write-ups on global affairs. Deeply conscious and aware of her social responsibilities, Aatika has participated extensively in community service initiatives.

She is awarded the Rai Bahadur Raghunath Sahai Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Outstanding Student of the College.

**Nischal Gaur** is a Final Year student of the Department of Geography. A hard-working and committed student, Nischal has shown remarkable academic and research performance. She has presented research papers in national and international conferences, and was acknowledged as a 'competent young researcher' at the 5th World Congress on Disaster Management. As a President of *Eratosthenes*: The Young Geographer Club and the Vice President of *Ananta*, the Science Society of the College, she has organized numerous events for the student community. An avid writer and blogger, Nischal has published widely in collected works and anthologies of international repute. She has also published a chapter in an edited volume by Springer Nature, Singapore. Felicitated as an author by Kalam Foundation, she was awarded the Kalam Ratna Award in 2021. A Millennium Campus Network member with keen interest in environmental and political affairs, Nischal has actively volunteered for community outreach initiatives. She is a member of the Implementation Team, India Project 'Aamna aur Ali ki Duniya' funded by the European Union and Asia Foundation.

She is awarded the Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh for the Outstanding Student of the College.

Sneha is a Final Year student in the Department of Sanskrit. An academically bright student, she secured second position in the University, and scholarships for highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part-I examination. An inquisitive researcher, Sneha has been awarded the first position in various Department research paper presentations. Sneha's in-depth understanding of Sanskrit philosophy and literature is evident from her exemplary performance in national and international competitions in quizzing, debating and essay writing including those organized by Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre and Delhi Sanskrit Academy. She is an active member of the Executive Body of Sanskar Vahini, Global Sanskrit Forum. Sneha's precision and command over the language is apparent from her achievements in 'Shlokavritti' and 'Aksharshlok' that involve recitation of Vedic mantras.

She is awarded the Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh for the Outstanding Student of the College.

**Sonamsi**, a Final Year student of the Department of Computer Science, is a promising young researcher with an excellent academic record. A recipient of the Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant, Sonamsi has presented several research papers at inter-college competitions and international conferences. She received the 'Best Student Award' at the 6th International Conference on Nanoscience and Nanotechnology. She has two publications to her credit including a research paper in the *International Journal of Scientific Research and Engineering Development*. An active member of various societies, Sonamsi has served as the Website Incharge of the College Students' Union and the Technical Coordinator of the Women's Development Cell and Gender Sensitization Committee amongst others. In addition to being an active volunteer for community outreach projects, Sonamsi has won prizes for slogan writing, poster making and creating comic strips.

She is awarded the Anand Narain Bhargava Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Meena Bhargava for the Outstanding Student of the College.

Vanshika Gupta is a Final Year student of the Department of Multimedia and Mass Communication. Vanshika has a good academic record with significant contribution to research. She received the 'Best Paper Presentation Award' at the International Conference on Media Science and Digital Communication. Her research paper has been published in the *International Journal of Social Science and Economic Research*. She has also published several articles on websites and blogs. An avid debater and an A-level adjudicator, Vanshika has participated in many national and international debating tournaments, and has several awards to her credit. An active member of various College societies, Vanshika has also been the English Editor of the Department magazine. She has engaged with the community as the Project Coordinator of Soldiers of Society (SOS) to bring about change in the lives of auto drivers of Agra.

She is awarded the Indraprastha College Prize for the Outstanding Student of the College.

#### **All-Round Excellence Award**

**Aswathy B. Surendran** is a Final Year student in the Department of Political Science. Aswathy has been a member of the Millennium Campus Network for two consecutive years. She was on the Principal's Honour Roll in 2020 for her contribution to the UN Sustainable Development Goals and community outreach work. A recipient of the Centenary Decade Undergraduate Research Grant, Aswathy has two research paper presentations to her credit. A sports enthusiast, Aswathy is a bronze medalist in an intercollege taekwondo tournament. She has showcased her versatile interests through participation and achievements in debate and quiz competitions. Her drawing was also selected for exhibition at 'Images of Hope' Gallery on Universitas 21 website. Aswathy has been the Department representative at J.E.E.T.-Career Guidance and Placement Cell, and a teaching volunteer for Project *Noor*.

She is awarded the Prof. Ram Deo and Mrs. Swarn Chandra Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Ms. Indra Chandra.

Chinmay Chahar is a Final Year student of the Department of Computer Science. As the President and active member of *Ananta*, the Science Society of the College, Chinmay has organized and participated in various events of the society. She received the 'Best Student Award' at the 6th International Conference on Nanoscience and Nanotechnology and has published a research paper in *International Journal of Scientific Research and Engineering Development*. She received the judge's special mention for her

poster presentation and an honourable mention at HackDSC 2021 Hackathon. She won the first prize in an inter-college slam poetry competition and is a recipient of the Principal's Honour Roll 2020. Presently, she is a Beta member of the Microsoft Learn Student Ambassador team.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh.

**Drishti Sharma** is a Final Year student in the Department of Geography. She is currently the sub-editor of *Akshansh*, Journal of the Department of Geography. She is the recipient of the United Nations Millennium Fellowship for Project *Dhyan*, Community Outreach Program of the Department of Geography. She has presented research papers at national and international conferences. As a sports enthusiast, Drishti has secured a Gold and a Silver Medal in Karate tournaments organized by Karate India Foundation. She is an active member of various College Societies and has been involved in several community service projects. Drishti is a trained Kathak dancer and a budding poet, whose poems have been published in an anthology.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh.

NamrataSinha is a Final Year student of the Department of Sociology. She has excelled in both academic and extracurricular activities. She was awarded a scholarship for highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Sociology Part I examination. She has presented research papers at various inter-college competitions. An avid blogger, Namrata has won several awards and prizes in quiz and creative writing competitions such as poetry, essay, article, letter, caption and slogan writing. As an active member of the Women's Development Cell and Gender Sensitization Committee, she has curated content for the social media page of the cell. She has been a Millennium Campus Network Fellow and has volunteered with various organizations for community service initiatives.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh.

**Priyasha Sharma** is a Final Year student of the Department of Economics with an excellenct academci record. She won the 'Best Paper Presentation Award' at the Law Maven Conference, and has published in the *Lawmaven Legal Review Online: Contemporary Socio-Legal Issues in India*. A UNAI Millennium Campus Network Member, Priyasha has made significant contributions by representing the University and College in Global Leadership Programmes and various environmental summits. Her excellent co-curricular record is equalled by her commendable contribution to community service which includes voluntary teaching of more than 40 underprivileged children under project 'Shikshasha'. She has also served as the Project Head for Project Arise Impact and a volunteer for Project *Nidaan Pakhwada*. She released her debut music album in June 2021.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh.

**Rishwa Shekhar** is a Final Year student in the Department of B.A. Program. As the President of the B.A. Program Students' Council, coordinator of *Sakh*i, a Covid-19 help desk, core team member of IP*Vaani*,

Talking Heads, and Reading Club, and editorial team member of *Dastaan*, the Department magazine, Rishwa has contributed immensely to the B.A. Program student fraternity. She has served as the Campus Director for the UN Millennium Fellowship Program in2021 and and is the Secretary to the Executive Council, Global Youth India. She has completed two research projects, presented research papers, and published a book chapter. She served as an ambassador in the Oral Stories Collection Project organised by Harvard University's South Asia Institute in 2019. Rishwa has also been a compere for multiple College and Departmental events.

She is awarded the Pushpa Bhargava Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Meena Bhargavafor All-Round Excellence.

Sunaina Sabat is a Final Year student in the Department of Political Science. She has combined her academic engagements with commitments to community service, sustainable goals and ecological concerns. Sunaina has presented research papers in seminars and has published papers and articles in national and international journals including *Spain in Asia: India and Beyond*. Sunaina has represented the College at the Commonwealth Conference and has won various prizes for her speech, slogan, caption and essay writings on sustainable development. An active member of various College Societies and the Content Head for Security Council, Global Youth, Sunaina has been associated with Project Unmukt UN Millennium Fellowship. She secured first position in 'Mock Global Power Summit 2020' organized by India-South Korea Youth Forum and India-Spain Youth Forum. She was also awarded the Best Deliberator at the Ecology Conservation Symposium organized by Commonwealth Youth Quorum and SDG Council, Global Youth, 2020.

She is awarded the Indraprastha College Prize for All-Round Excellence.

#### **College Excellence Award**

**Aastha Borthakur** is a Final Year student of the Department of Geography. She has an excellent academic record and attained third position in the University in B.A. (H) Part II examination. Currently, she is the Editor-in-chief of *Akshansh*, Journal of the Department of Geography. She is the recipient of the Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant in 2021. She has participated in several student conferences and secured many awards. Aastha is a committed social worker and has been involved in flood relief camps and teaching under-privileged children in Assam.

**Aditi Sharma** is a Final Year student in the Department of Mathematics. She has commendable academic and research achievements. She has actively participated and won prizes in various inter-college research paper presentation competitions. As the President of the Mathematics Academic Society, she has demonstrated organizational and leadership skills. She is involved in extracurricular activities and has played an active role in different community service initiatives such as Project *Noor*.

Aditi Ratra is a Final Year student in the Department of Psychology. She has a consistent academic record and is an enthusiastic participant in diverse extra-curricular activities. Aditi's innovation has led her to win the COSAS Circle Grant for her mental health startup idea. Aditi has served diligently as the Alumnae Coordinator of the Psychology Association and has been an active volunteer in Departmental activities.

**Aeshiti Patel** is a Final Year student of the Department of Multimedia and Mass Communication. A UN Millennium fellow, recipient of the Principal's Honour Roll and the Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant, Aeshiti has versatile achievements to her credit. An inquisitive researcher, Aeshiti has presented research papers and has been a research ambassador with Harvard in 2019. Aeshiti is also involved in extensive community outreach activities.

**Anagha Srinivasan** is a Final Year student in the Department of Psychology. She is a diligent student with consistent academic performance and a Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant to her credit. A Millennium Fellow for the Class of 2021, Anagha constantly engages in personal as well as community development through content writing and volunteering experiences.

**Anjali Pathak**is a Final Year student of the Department of Computer Science. As the Cultural Secretary of the Cybermeet Society in 2020 and the Vice-President in 2021, she has effectively managed and organized various events and competitions. She secured the third rank in the University in Part-II examination. In collaboration with students from NIT Uttarakhand, she has developed a Fruit Ninja AR/VR game. Anjali has successfully completed a Web Development Course by Azeotropy, IIT Bombay.

Anusha Malik is a Final Year student of the Department of Computer Science. She has served as the Editor-in-Chief of the College magazine, *Aaroh*, for three consecutive years. She has been an active member of J.E.E.T. - Career Guidance and Placement Cell for two years and is currently the Internships Head. She participated in Project Nidaan Pakhwara, a waste management and segregation initiative by the Centre for Earth Studies. She is currently volunteering as an Academic Support Volunteer at Make a Difference (MAD).

**Anushka Arora** is a Final Year student in the Department of Psychology. She has shown remarkable academic performance and research acumen. She has presented a research paper and has published articles on online platforms and in College magazine, *Aaroh*. Anushka has completed 240 hours under the National Service Scheme (NSS) and volunteered as Community Engagement Lead at ARISE Impact-IPCW.

**Chhavi** is a Final Year student in the Department of Psychology. An academically bright student, she has achieved the highest marks for two consecutive years. She has presented a research paper and is also an avid quizzer. As an active member and Secretary of the IPCW Chapter of Global Youth, Chhavi continuously endeavours to pursue her vision of making a difference in the globalized world.

**Dishari Malakar** is a Final Year student in the Department of English. She won the prestigious Anurag Sharat Memorial Prize for being a brilliant and promising student of the Department for two consecutive years. She is a Millennial Fellow under Team MCN for the Class of 2021. She has participated in several creative writing competitions and is a content writer and research team member with many organizations.

**Divya** is a Final Year student in the Department of Sanskrit. She has an excellent academic record and was awarded a scholarship for the most deserving student of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part-I. She has presented papers in the student paper presentation competitions organized by Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre (SSRC) and the Department of Sanskrit. Divya has also participated and won prizes in debate and 'Ved Mantroccharan' competitions of SSRC.

**Hawwa Yousuf** is a Final Year student in the Department of Psychology. A student with a brilliant academic record, Hawwa has presented papers at an International Research Conference and in the Department paper presentation competition. As a member and Secretary of *Mridang*, the Indian Dance Society, Hawwa is keenly involved in the performance and promotion of Indian folk dance form, for which she has won several prizes. Hawwa also has commendable community service to her credit.

**Isha Goyal** is a multifaceted Final Year student of the Department of Commerce. She has served as the Event Management Head and Vice President of NSS with a sense of deep commitment and devotion to duty. As a Training and Social Media Head of J.E.E.T. - Career Guidance and Placement Cell, Isha has also played a vital role in taking the College's placement activities to new heights.

**Kirti Singh** is a Final Year student of the Department of Multimedia and Mass Communication. A student with a consistent academic record, Kirti has presented papers at the Department paper presentation competitions and at the Sixth RTC on Gandhi. She has published in the Book of Abstracts of the 3rd Summer Research Program, Youth Centre for Research 2021, Pakistan. She was also granted the Millennium Fellowship for the class of 2021 by the United Nations Academic Impact and MCN.

Nandiinii Siingh is a Final Year student of the Department of Political Science. She received a prize for highest CGPA in Part I examination, and in Part I and II combined. As a content writer, Nandiinii has contributed to India-Mexico Forum, IPCW Chapter. She has also served as the Chairperson and Secretary of India-UK Youth Forum of Global Youth. She was part of the winning team at Policy Conclave 2021, Miranda House, University of Delhi.

**Nandini Vempala** is a Final Year student in the Department of Psychology. A Millennium Fellow for the Class of 2021, Nandini has shown consistent academic performance and engagement with different societies of the College. An avid quizzer and a mental health advocate, she has been an active volunteer with ARISE-Impact, Child Rights and You (CRY) and other NGOs.

**Palak Dixit** is a Final Year student in the Department of B.A. Program with excellent academic performance. An active member of *Erudite*, the Quiz Society, Palak has won several prizes in quiz competitions. She is an active member and office bearer of the B.A. Program Students' Council. She is also a member of UN Millennium Campus Network and a core team member of Project *Parvaaz*. She has worked on heritage sites with Project India Lost and Found.

**Pragya Rana** is a Final Year student of the Department of Geography. She has presented research papers in national and international conferences, and was acknowledged as a 'competent young researcher' at the 5th World Congress on Disaster Management. She has published articles in an anthology and a book chapter in an edited volume. She is the Workshop Head of *Ananta*, the Science Society. She was selected as a Millennium Campus Network member in 2021 and has been involved with community service initiatives including Project *Dhyan*, Community Outreach Program of the Department of Geography.

**Radhika Bansal** is a Final Year student of the Department of Economics. She has an excellent academic record and secured first position in the University in Part-II examination. She has presented research papers and won prizes at paper presentation competitions. She has contributed significantly to community service as a member of the Rotaract Club of Young Visionaries, and the 'GirlUp Urja' project.

**Radhika Chaturvedi** is a Final Year student in the Department of B.A. Program. She is currently serving as the Secretary of the B.A. Program Council. She received the prestigious UN Millennium Campus

Network membership in 2020 and UN Millennium Fellowship in 2021. She has been the student coordinator for *Sakhi*, a Covid-19 Help Desk. She is the Creative Head of the community service program, Project *Noor* and has served as the core team member in Project *Parwaaz*.

**Rasika Mishra** is a Final Year student in the Department of Political Science. She is a recipient of the Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant. She has been an active participant in prize winning productions of *Abhivyakti*, the Dramatics Society of the College. She is an active volunteer with NSS and has been involved with Project *Noor*. She has also served as a member of the India-Japan Youth Forum, Global Youth, 2019-20.

**Ritika Varshney** is a Final Year student of the Department of Multimedia and Mass Communication. She is a meritorious student who secured first position in Part II University examination. As a core team member of the Debating Society, Ritika has participated and won prizes in several inter-college debating tournaments. She won the first prize in an International Sociology Essay Writing Competition. She has also participated in various community service initiatives.

**Simran Tuteja** is a Final Year student in the Department of Mathematics with excellent academic performance. She is an avid researcher and has published a research paper in the *International Journal of Scientific Research and Engineering Development*. She has been an active member and Editor with *Ananta*, the Science Society and the Mathematics Academic Society. An excellent writer, Simran has published poems and articles in anthologies, magazines and blogs. She has also participated in social service initiatives.

**Swetarupa Mishra** is a Final Year student in the Department of B.A. Program. Swetarupa is a prolific writer and an avid reader. She is the President of the Reading Club of the Department. She has won awards and recognition in various events including creative writing, poetry, essay writing and debating competitions organised by embassies and other organizations. She has presented a research paper at a national seminar organized by Tata Institute of Social Sciences. She has also been a volunteer for Project*Parwaaz*.

**Vagisha Tripathi** is a Final Year student of the Department of Philosophy. She has an excellent academic record and secured the highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Philosophy Part-II examination. She is actively engaged in Department and College activities. As a core member of *Abhivyakti*, the Dramatics Society of the College, Vagisha has represented the College at various platforms and has won several prizes in inter-college competitions.

Vaidehi Agarwal is a Final Year student in the Department of Psychology. A consistent academic performer, Vaidehi has presented a research paper at the Department paper presentation. She has been an active member and President of NSS. She has also rendered community services at the Lions Club Guwahati and Marwari Hospital, Guwahati during the COVID-19 pandemic. Her participation in extracurricular activities range from climate change advocacy and yoga to self-exploration.

Vanshika Sighroha is a Final Year student of the Department of Economics. An avid writer, she is the Editor-in-chief of *Prophets of Profit*, Journal of the Department of Economics, and has won awards for her research papers and articles. As a member and Vice-President of J.E.E.T, she has engaged actively with the Career Guidance and Placement Cell. She has also been recognised for her contribution to the Millennium Fellowship Project.

# Principal's Honour Roll

#### For Individual Initiative and Significant Achievement beyond the Curriculum.

1. For winning the GirlUp Storytelling Award of USD 2500 each, by the United Nations Foundations.

# Ms. Ananya Chauhan and Ms. Nikita Bisht, B.A. (Hons.) Multi Media and Mass Communication

2. For representing India at the HPAIR 21 (Harvard Project for Asian and International Relations) Virtual Conference. She has also served as the Junior Policy Research Analyst at the Centre for National Policy Research.

#### Ms. Antra Jain, B.A. Program

3. For the award of the Pradhan Mantri Rashtriyal Bal Puruskar 2022 in the category 'Sports.' She plays Chess.

#### Ms. Arushi Kotwal, B.A. (Hons.) Political Science

4. For Research Fellowship with LightUpIndia, where she oversees the work for fundraisers for the sex workers of the community within GB Road.

#### Ms. Bharavi Yadav, B.A. (Hons.) Psychology

5. For contributing to the growth of the Career Guidance and Placement Cell of the College as President of CGPC.

### Ms. Megha Rakhecha, B.Com. (Hons.)

6. For her research contribution and the Kalam Ratna Award 2021 (National level award instituted by Kalam Foundation).

#### Ms. Nischal Gaur, B.A. (Hons.) Geography

7. For her research contribution and publishing five articles in an anthology titled 'Udaan' ISBN No. 979-87-3-811196-9 by Rosewood Publication.

#### Ms. Pallavi Singh, B.A. (Hons.) Geography

8. For their research contribution and publishing in an anthology by the Quilling Arena, a unit of BookSquirrel Publication, ISBN No. 978-93-5481-070-1, and for co-presenters of a paper titled 'Mapping COVID-19 for risk reduction and capacity building in Indian Scenario' at the 5<sup>th</sup> World Congress on Disaster Management held on 24-27 November 2021 at IIT Delhi. They were awarded a certificate of appreciation and acknowledged as 'competent young researchers' at the conference.

#### Ms. Pragya Rana and Ms. Nischal Gaur, B.A. (Hons.) Geography

9. For starting the Project 'SHIKSHASHA' which aims at educating and providing tutoring services to children living on streets. Under this project, she has taught 40+ street children.

### Ms. Priyasha Sharma, B.A. (Hons.) Economics

10. For her profile as an author. She has published 6 anthologies in the year 2021. She has received certification from Ministry of MSME for co-authoring the anthology titled 'Quarantine Diaries' with ISBN No. 979-8-53-756802-5 by Rosewood Publication, and co-authoring the book 'Fantasy Chase', an exclusive anthology by TUV Production, ISBN No. 978-81-949986-9-3.

#### Ms. Saranya Parasar, B.A. (Hons.) History

11. For community services rendered at the Lions Club Guwahati and Marwari Hospital, Guwahati, during the COVID-19 pandemic. She also volunteered for the Border Security Force at the India-Bangladesh Border, and handled the logistics work for disbursement of medication.

Ms. Vaidehi Agarwal, B.A. (Hons.) Psychology

# Positions in the University Examinations 2020-2021

Name of the Student	Department	Class	Position
Akansha Tyagi Nandini Tomar	Computer Science	B.Sc. (H) Part II	I
Radhika Bansal	Economics	B.A. (H) Part II	I
Shambhavi Misra	English	B.A. (H) Part III	I
Neha Yadav	Geography	B.A.(H) Part I	I
Akshita Ankita Priyadarshini Bhakti Singhal Binny Kumari	Mathematics	B.Sc. (H) Part II	I
Kavya Katiyar Paridhi Jindal Saanjhi Gupta Satakshi Sharma			
Tekcham Martin Devi	Mathematics	B.Sc. (H) Part I	I
Aakansha Sethi	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part I	I
Debaruna Bhattacharjee Ritika Varshney Vanshika Gupta	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part II	I
Aishwaryaa Kunwar	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part III	I
Ishita Mehta	Psychology	B.A. (H) Part I	I
Smridhi Seth	Psychology	M.A. (Previous)	I
Astha Gupta Ayushi Choudhary Chayanika Basak Nikita Dey Riya Sharma Soumya Gupta	Computer Science	B.Sc. (H) Part I	II
Yashita Bajaj	Geography	B.A. (H) Part II	II
Bidhu Khanna	Geography	B.A. (H) Part III	II
Devansha Babel Ishika Ladda	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part I	II
Soumi Dutt	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part II	II
Amrashree Mishra	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part III	II
Bhagavathi Vijaishree	Music	M.A. (Final)	II
Poorvi Wadnerkar	Philosophy	B.A. (H) Part I	II
Kunjal Kshavi	Political Science	B.A. (H) Part III	II
Tarang Kaur	Psychology	M.A. (Final)	II

Isha Choudhary	B.A. Program	B.A. (P) Part I	II
Akanksha Yadav	Computer Science	B.Sc. (H) Part II	III
Anjali Pathak Arti			
Garima Gupta			
Kajal Prasad			
Mansi Goel			
Muskan Gupta			
Neha Sharma			
Priya Maan			
Priyal Lath			
Priyal Mittal			
Rumjot Kaur			
Sapna Rani Shambhavi Singh			
Shivangi Choudhary			
Shraddha Shakya			
Srishty Gagneja			
Annie Shrestha	Economics	B.A. (H) Part I	III
Reeva Raj	English	B.A. (H) Part I	III
Dharini Sharma	Geography	B.A. (H) Part I	III
Rekha Jangir			
Aastha Borthakur	Geography	B.A. (H) Part II	III
Vidhi Anil Nankani	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part I	III
Nivedita Rani	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part II	III
Anjani Chadha	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part III	III
Anshika Singh	Philosophy	B.A. (H) Part III	III
Akansha Marwah	Psychology	M.A. (Final)	III

# Special Prizes The Environmental Stewardship Award – 2021

**Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Environmental Stewardship Award** instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for Environmental Stewardship awarded to:

Radhika Chaturvedi is a Final Year student of the Department of B. A. Program who is deeply involved with environmental issues. Radhika has participated in several events, workshops and seminars in the College. She has contributed to data collection for a project on assessing the population status of the Woolly-necked Stork in the Indian Subcontinent which was conducted by the Stork, Ibis and Spoonbill Specialist Group of International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN). She has successfully completed online certificate courses on Ecology, Environment and Sustainability in 2020 and on Climate, Community and Conservation in 2021. She has been an active member of the College Eco Club and has volunteered for several environment-related events in the College.

Rashmita is a Final Year student of the Department of B. A. Program. She has actively participated and represented the College at various Environmental Workshops, Conclaves and Conferences. She has successfully completed an online certificate course on Climate, Community and Conservation and volunteered for Nidaan Pakhwara, a waste management initiative by the Centre for Earth Studies and B.A. Program Department. She has volunteered for WWF Youth for Nature Conservation Programme and Paperworks India. She has also worked as a campaign head for RITVA Foundation to promote sustainable menstrual products.

Rishwa Shekhar, a Final Year student of the Department of B. A. Program has shown keen interest in sustainable development initiatives in the College. She has contributed to data collection for a project on assessing the population status of the Woolly-necked Stork in the Indian Subcontinent which was conducted by the Stork, Ibis and Spoonbill Specialist Group of IUCN. She also participated in a citizen science project on estimating the House Sparrow distribution in Delhi. She has successfully completed an online certificate course on Ecology, Environment and Sustainability organized by the Department of Environmental Studies. She has organized many events related to environmental issues as Secretary to the Executive Board, Global Youth India, and has also participated in several environment related workshops, seminars and lectures conducted in the College.

#### Prizes and Scholarships in the PwD Category

**Dr. Sadhana Chatterjee Scholarship** instituted by Dr. S. Chatterjee for the Most Meritorious Physically Challenged Student of the College awarded to **Ruchi Dubey** of B.A. (H) Political Science.

**Prize Instituted by Mr. Mohan Chand Tiwari** for the Best Visually Impaired Student of Kalavati Gupta Hostel awarded to **Sinki** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III.

**Balraj Khillan Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Rimpi K. Singh for the Highest CGPA in Part I among the Visually Challenged Students awarded to **Kajal Kumari** of B.A. (H) Political Science Part II.

**Shyamal Mitra and Chhaya Mitra Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Mrs. Manju Mitra for Visually Challenged students of B.A.(P) Part III and Part II awarded to **Jyoti Yadav** of B.A. (P) Part III and **Uma** of B.A. (P) Part III.

**Dr. Sneh Lata Srivastava Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Vimlesh Kanti Verma and Mrs. Dheera Verma for the Visually Impaired Student awarded to **Suman** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III.

**Rajrashmi Yogi Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. Vandita M. Arora and Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi for the Most Spirited and Inspiring Differently Abled Student of the Hostels awarded to **Naseema Khaatun** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III.

**Ruchika Batra Bhutani Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Champa Bhutani for the First VH student registered at Indraprastha College in the Current Academic Session awarded to **Sukriti Suri** of B.A. (H) History Part I.

**Dr Nagendra Smriti Puraskar** instituted by Dr. Sushma Priyadarshini for the Best All Round Physically Challenged Student of Part II or Part III awarded to **Rameshwari** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III.

**Gyan Jyoti Scholarship** instituted by Mrs. Suman Arora for a Visually Challenged Student pursuing Political Science awarded to **Kajal Kumari** of B.A.(H) Political Science Part II.

**Parvati Devi and Shri Mohinder Nath Oberoi Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs Kamla Oberoi for the most deserving differently abled student (PwD Category) of Part II or Part III awarded to **Kajal Kumari** of B.A. (H) Political Science Part II.

#### **Prizes for the Best All Round Achievers of the Departments**

**D.R. Gulati Memorial Prize** instituted by Shri R.P. Gulati for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Commerce awarded to **Isha Goyal** and **Megha Rakhecha** of Part III.

Shri Rai Bhadur Amba Prasad Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Ashwini Shanker for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Computer Science awarded to Sonamsi and Chinmay Chahar of Part III.

Rewa Dhawan Memorial Scholarship instituted by Smt. S. Dhawan for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Economics awarded to Radhika Bansal, Priyasha Sharma and Vanshika Sighroha of Part III.

**P.C. Banerjee Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Kalyani Dutta for the Best All Round Student of English Literature awarded to **Basundhara Jana**of Part III.

**B.B. Lal Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. Asha Shiromani for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Hindi awarded to **Komal Choudhary**of Part III.

Urmila and Manmohan Lal Shrimali Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Manjula V. Shah for the Best All Round Student of the Department of History awarded to Aatika Fareed and Rimjhim Mishra of Part III

Krishna Bhatia Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Rita Bhatia for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Mathematics awarded to Samayika Jain and Aditi Sharma of Part III.

**Raj Rashmi Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication awarded to **Vanshika Gupta** of Part III.

**Acharya Ramdev Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Philosophy awarded to **Vagisha Tripathi of** Part III.

**Sri Ram Sharma Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Political Science awarded to **Khyatee Kashyap** of Part III.

**Sherjung Memorial Prize** instituted by the Department of Psychology for the Outstanding Student of the Department awarded to **Anushka Arora** of Part III.

**Rashmi Smriti Puraskar** instituted by Dr Vandita M. Arora for the Best All Round Student of Department of Sanskrit awarded to **Sneha** of Part III.

**Rudra Dutt Pant Smriti Puraskar** instituted by Ms. Durga Pant for the Best B.A. (Program) student awarded to **Rishwa Shekhar** of Part III.

**Pushpa and Anand Narain Bhargava Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. Meena Bhargava for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Geography awarded to **Nischal Gaur** of Part III.

Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize Instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Sociology awarded to Ann Terin Saji and Anuska Chayani of Part III

# Prizes and Scholarships awarded on the basis of University Examination Results 2020-21

Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
Prizes for Securing Highest Ma	rks/CGPA in M.A./M.S	c. (Final)
Lala Jugal Kishore Jagdish Prasad Memorial Prize	English	Teresa Nienghoihkim
instituted by Late Shri Narain Prasad for standing first	Hindi	Arpita Rathor
in M.A. (Final)	History	Manshi Gupta
		Shivangi Prakash
	Mathematics	Kritika Narula
	Music	Bhagavathi Vijaishree
	Philosophy	Kritika Tyagi
		Republica Acharya
	Political Science	Saumya Bansal
		Priyanka Sharma
	Psychology	Tarang Kaur
	Sanskrit	Sonamika
<b>Sunita Scholarship Award</b> instituted by Indra Chandra Shastri Institute of Indology	Sanskrit	Sonamika
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Operational Research	Sanya Khanna
instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for Highest Marks		
in M.Sc. Final		
Prizes for Securing Highest Mark	1	ì
Lala Jugal Kishore Jagdish Prasad Memorial Prize	English	Swagata Chakraborty
instituted by Late Shri Narain Prasad for standing first	TT' 1'	D 1 1
in M.A. (Previous)	Hindi	Deeksha Vandana
	History	
	History	Harshita Shankar
	Mathematics	Lovleen
	Philosophy	Ananya Chaudhary
	Political Science	Mudita Singh Kushwaha
	Psychology	Smridhi Seth
	Sanskrit	Nikita Sharma
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Operational Research	Ayushi
instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for Highest Marks		
in M.Sc. Previous		
Prizes for Securing Highest CGPA in B.A.(	Hons.)/B.Com.(Hons.)/	B.Sc.(Hons.) Part III
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Commerce	Niharika
<b>Babu Janki Nath Memorial Prize</b> instituted by Shri Brij Bans Kishore	Computer Science	Shweta Bhardwaj

Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
Nagendra Nath Majumdar Memorial Prize instituted	Economics	Mrilina Senjam
by Mrs. Bratati Pande		
Savitri Norula Scholarship instituted by Shri Pradeep	English	Shambhavi Misra
Norula		
Pushpa and Anand Narain Bhargava Memorial	Geography	Bidhu Khanna
Prize instituted by Dr. Meena Bhargava		
Kuntal Kukreja Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs.	Hindi	Sakshi
Neera Kukreja Sohoni		
K. N. Kukreja Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs.	History	Aastha Manocha
Neera Kukreja Sohoni		
Shri P. M. Mathai and Smt. Sosamma Mathai	Mathematics	Kushagri Sharma
Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Saramma Mathai		
Shri S.P. Kapoor Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs.	Multi Media and Mass	Aishwaryaa Kunwar
Ranga Kapoor	Communication	
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Music	Shruti Mausam
instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh		
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Philosophy	Anshika Singh
instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh		
Major Manmohan Singh Mann Memorial Prize	Political Science	Kunjal Kshavi
instituted by Mrs. Gurdev Sumra		
Brijbans Kishore Memorial Prize instituted by Shri	Psychology	Annalisa Rapthap
Biresh Kishore		
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Sanskrit	Archana Saran
instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh		
Shri Dwarka Nath Sondhi Memorial Prize instituted	Sociology	Mrinal Kaushal
by Smt. Shivangi and Shri Ashwini Shanker		
Prizes for Securing Highest CGPA in B.A.	(Hons.)/B.Com.(Hons.)/	B.Sc.(Hons.) Part II
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Commerce	Arushee Khera
instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh		
Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship instituted by	Commerce (Above	Arushee Khera
Sultan Chand Trust	75%)	
Babu Janki Nath Memorial Prize instituted by Shri	Computer Science	Akansha Tyagi
Brij Bans Kishore		Nandini Tomar
Ashish Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Vishnu	Economics	Radhika Bansal
Kanta		
Purohit		
Blanche Shukla Memorial Scholarship instituted by	English	Basundhara Jana
Prof. M. C. Shukla	Coomanhy	VL'4- D-!-!
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Geography	Yashita Bajaj
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Hindi	Priya Gupta
2. Injoi Seneral i nenara Singh filemorial i lize	111141	Liyu Supui

Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh		
Smt. Bhagwati Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Prem Mukhi Saxena	History	Deepti Mishra
Shri P. M. Mathai and Smt. Sosamma Mathai Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Saramma Mathai	Mathematics	Akshita Ankita Priyadarshini Bhakti Singhal Binny Kumari Kavya Katiyar Paridhi Jindal Saanjhi Gupta Satakshi Sharma
Virpal Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Dilbir Kaur	Multi Media and Mass Communication	Debaruna Bhattacharjee Ritika Varshney Vanshika Gupta
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Music	Varsha Chand
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Philosophy	Vagisha Tripathi
<b>Jamna Devi Memorial Prize</b> instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj	Political Science	Anjali Madeshiya Harshita Dadhich Mansi Shah Ngangkham Rupali Devi Preeti Shalini Singh
Rajesh Kishore Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Usha Kishore	Psychology	Anushka Arora Chhavi
Chaudhary Amin Lal Scholarship instituted by Late Shri Bhanwar Singh Chauhan	Sanskrit	Sneha
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Sociology	Jinjiree Kakati Shristi Baruah
Prizes for Securing Highest CGPA in B.A	(Hons.)/B.Com.(Hons.)	/B.Sc.(Hons.) Part I
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Commerce	Sejal Kumari Agarwal Vanshica Soi
Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship instituted by Sultan Chand Trust	Commerce (Above 75%)	Sejal Kumari Agarwal Vanshica Soi
<b>Dr. S.N. Goenka Memorial Scholarship</b> instituted by Mrs. Vindu Goenka	Computer Science	Astha Gupta Ayushi Choudhary Chayanika Basak Nikita Dey Riya Sharma Soumya Gupta

Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
Nisheeth Roy Memorial Prize instituted by Dr.	Economics	Annie Shrestha
Anindita Roy Saha		
K.C. Khanna Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Urmil	English	Reeva Raj
Khanna		
Shri Shiv Shanker Lal Memorial Prize instituted by	Geography	Neha Yadav
Shri Ashwini Shanker		
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Hindi	Ritu
instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh		Shivani
		Swarn Lata
Anand Narain and Pushpa Bhargava Memorial	History	Sanchi Singhania
Prize instituted by Dr. Meena Bhargava		
Shri Harbans Lal Kohli Memorial Prize instituted	Mathematics	Tekcham Martin Devi
by Mrs. Sunita Marwaha		
Prof. Satya Bhushan Yogi Memorial Prize instituted	Multi Media and Mass	Aakansha Sethi
by Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi	Communication	
Shri Teja Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Late	Music	Atima Nayyar
Mrs. Rajinder Gulati		
Acharya Ram Dev Memorial Prize instituted by Dr.	Philosophy	Poorvi Wadnerkar
Manasvini M. Yogi		
Jamna Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sushil	Political Science	Advitiya Gupta
Bhardwaj		Ankita Dan
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Psychology	Ishita Mehta
instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh		
Shri Bhanwar Singh Chauhan Memorial Prize	Sanskrit	DrishtiSingh
instituted by Dr. Raj Chauhan		
Smt. Kishori Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Shri	Sociology	Yaiphabi Mayengbam
Ashwini Shanker		
Prizes for Securing Highest M	arks/CGPA in B.A. (Pr	ogram)
Prakash Kumari Jain Memorial Prize instituted by	Part III	Aeman Aftab Swastika
Shri J. P. Jain		
Smt and Shri Chaman Lal Trehan Memorial Prize	Part II	Lakshita Agrawal
instituted by Mrs. and Col. Ashok Deep Trehan		
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Part I	Isha Choudhary
nstituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for Highest CGPA		·
n B.A. (P)		

#### **Academic Prizes and Scholarships**

Anuradha Bhardwaj Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Hans Raj Bhardwaj for Consistently Good Academic Performance in B.A. (H) English awarded to Basundhara Jana, Apoorva Bhandari, Nishu, Sanskriti Raghuwansi, Seenu Kumari, Dishari Malakar, NG Aditi Dayamay Singha, Tushita Choudhary and Rittika Bhattacharjee of Part III.

Anurag Sharat Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Usha Sharat for a Brilliant and Promising Student awarded to Preksha Pandey and Riddhi Khannaof B.A. (H) Hindi Part II and Reeva Raj, Ankita Bora, Gehna Narang, Sharmilee Mitra, Sambhavi Mishra, Aditi Jain and Aditi Rana of B.A. (H) English Part II.

**Rajpal Sarin Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Sarla Sarin for the Most Responsible and Deserving Student of Department of Hindi awarded to **Priya Gupta** of Part III.

Shri Barkat Ram Mahajan Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sneh Mahajan for Consistently Good Academic Performance in B.A. (H) History Part I and Part II combined awarded to Saguna Siddheshwari, Subiya Asad, Garima Sadh, Anushka Gogoi and Dhanashree Kodape of Part III.

Prof. Sushila Gupta Memorial Prize instituted by Mr. R. K. Gupta for the Highest Marks in B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part III only awarded to Km. Anupam, Arti, Bushra Irfan, Garvita, Kashish Bhatia, Kashish Nagpal, Khushboo Chaudhary, Kushagri Sharma, Mansi Yadav, Megha Rani, Nandini Shukla, Radhika Rathi, Srishti Sharma, Tanya Malhotra, and Yoganshi Devgan.

**C.L. Rustogi Memorial Prize** instituted by Mr. V.K. Rustogi for the Most Meritorious Student of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part I (not being awarded this year).

**Shri Harbans Lal Behl Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Indu Bala Khanna for the Highest marks in B.A. (H) MMMC Part III (V+VI Semesters only) awarded to **Amrashree Mishra**.

**Shri Maharaja Prakash Garga Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. Sneh Mahajan for the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) MMMC Part I & II combined awarded to **Ritika Varshney** of Part III.

**Shri P. K. Sarkar and Amiya Sarkar Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Sujata Sarkar for the Best Student of B.A. (H) MMMC Part I awarded to **Aakansha Sethi** of Part II.

**Jamna Devi Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj for the Highest Marks in B.A. (H) Political Science Part III only awarded to **Drishti Prasad** and **Alankrita Verma**.

**Smt.** Chetna Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Subhash Saigal for the Best All Round Student of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III with Hindi medium awarded to **Shruti Mishra**.

**Prakash Sharma Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj for the highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Political Science Part I and Part II combined awarded to **Nandiinii Siingh** of Part III.

**Smt. Shanta Bahl Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Indu Bala Khanna for the highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Political Science Part I and Part II combined with Hindi medium awarded to **Shruti Mishra** of Part III.

Smt. Sushila Saigal Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Subhash Saigal for the Best All Round Student of B.A. (H) Political Science Part I or Part II with Hindi medium awarded to **Pravriti**, **Preeti Kumari** and **Priya** of Part II.

**Mehta Memorial Prize** instituted by Shri P.C. Sharma for the Student Exhibiting Consistent Scholarship in Psychology awarded to **Anushka Arora** and **Chhavi** of Part III.

**Susheela Ambike Prize** instituted by Shree Mulay for Excellence in Sanskrit for obtaining first position in B.A.(H) Sanskrit Part III with first division awarded to **Archana Saran.** 

**Susheela Ambike Prize** instituted by Shree Mulay for Excellence in Sanskrit for obtaining first position in M.A.(F) Sanskrit with first division awarded to **Sonamika**.

**D.K.** Salariya Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. P.K. Bedi for an Outstanding Student of B.A. (H) Psychology Part III, Excelling in Academics and Sports/Extra Curricular Activities awarded to **Aditi Ratra** and **Hawwa Yousuf.** 

**Shri Ram Singh Kundan Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr P.K. Bedi for an Outstanding Student in Sports and Academics of B.Com. (H) (not being awarded this year).

**Smt. Lajwanti Dua Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Shri Vinod Dua for securing the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) MMMC Part I & II combined (I + II + III + IV Semesters) awarded to **Ritika Varshney** of Part III.

**S.R. Dinodia Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Late Mrs. Padma Dinodia for the Most Deserving Student of B.Com. (H) Part II awarded to **Kusum Gurwant.** 

**Padma Dinodia Scholarship** instituted by Late Mrs Padma Dinodia for the most Deserving Student of B.Com. (H) Part III awarded to **Bhawna Khanna**.

**Doreen Shukla Malhotra Scholarship** instituted by Prof. M.C. Shukla for the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) English Part I and II combined awarded to**Basundhara Jana** of Part III.

**Smt. Sneh Lata Srivastava Chhatravritti** instituted by Smt. Sunanda Verma Asthana for a Meritorious and Deserving Student of B.A. (H) Hindi Part II awarded to **Shivani** and **Srishti**.

Smt. Sushma Narayan Smriti Chhatravritti instituted by Mrs. Smita Mishra for two Talented and Hardworking Students of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III awarded to Jyoti, Komal Choudhary, Priya Gupta and Tamanna Yesmin.

Vandana Bhutani Mehta Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Champa Bhutani for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (H) History Part I or Part II awarded to Kumari Priyanka and Shivani of Part III.

**Smt. Bhagwanti Kapoor Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Mrs. Maya Kapoor for the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Psychology Part I and Part II combined awarded to **Anushka Arora** and **Chhavi** of Part III.

**Smt. Bhagwanti Kapoor Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Mrs. Maya Kapoor for the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) History Part I and Part II combined awarded to **Deepti Mishra** of Part III.

**Sumitra Madhusudan Dayal Mithal Scholarship** instituted by Shri Akhilesh Mithal for the Highest CGPA in B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part I and Part II combined plus Tutorial Performance awarded to **Ankita Priyadarshini** of Part III.

**Prabha Sengupta Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Bela Sengupta for the Most Deserving Student of Sanskrit awarded to **Shalini Mishra** of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III.

**Dr. Miss Usha Aggarwal Trust Scholarship** for securing the Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester I awarded to **Sejal Kumari Agarwal** of Part II and as per donors' criteria, the scholarship amount is awarded to **Neha Kumari.** 

Dr. Miss Usha Aggarwal Trust Scholarship for securing Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester II awarded to Kusum Gurwant, Vanshica Soi, Eeshika Lahiri, Kashish Sharma, Naina Jindal and Vanshika Jain of Part II and as per donors' criteria, the scholarship amount is awarded to Eeshika Lahiri, Kashish Sharma, Naina Jindal and Vanshika Jain.

**Shri Sultan Chand Dropdi Devi Scholarship** for securing the Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester III awarded to **Arushee Khera** and **Tanya Nain** of Part III.

Shri Sultan Chand Dropdi Devi Scholarship for securing the Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester IV awarded to Bhavya Mehta, Arushee Khera, Bhawna Khanna, Ishika Mittal, Kajal, Moumita Sen, Navya Goel, Nirvita Singh, Parnika, Pooja, Shatakshi Bhattacharya, Simran, Urvashi Dayal and Shruti Bhageria of Part III.

**Dr. Ram Kishore Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Deserving Student admitted awarded to **Parul Raje** of M.A. (P) Hindi, **Bhavna Dey** of M.A. (F) Sanskritand **Aakanksha** of B.A. (P) Part-I.

**Smt. Kamla Rani Ram Kishore Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Deserving Student awarded to **Nikita Sharma** of M.A. (F) Sanskrit, **Iqra** of M.A. (P) Hindi, **Suman** of B.A. (H) Economics Part III, **Sheeba Qureshi** of B.A. (H) Geography Part II and **Geeta** of B.A. (H) Sociology Part I.

**Smt. Kamla Rani Ram Kishore Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Deserving Student of B.Com. (H) Part I awarded to **Syeda Bushra Abid.** 

Late Principal K. P. Dasgupta Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Krishna Dasgupta for the Most Deserving Student awarded to Priyanka Verma of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part III.

**Janki Devi Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Shri Gopal Rai for Two Most Deserving Students of B.A. (P) awarded to **Nidhi Jha** of Part II and **Shivani Shukla** of Part III.

**Nirmal Saxena Scholarship** instituted by Smt. N. Saxena for a Deserving Student awarded to **Bhawna Khanna** of B.Com. (H) Part III.

**Kalyani Gupta Memorial Merit cum Means Scholarship** instituted by Mrs. Jayshree Behl awarded to **Anjali Maurya** of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.

**Amar Singh Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Mrs. Vineeta for the Most Deserving Student under reserved category awarded to **Tekcham Martin Devi** of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part II.

**Smt. Gopali Devi Scholarship** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for getting Highest CGPA in Semester I-IV combined in B.A (H) History awarded to **Priyanka Yadav** of Part III.

**Smt. Indrani Devi Scholarship** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Active Student of B.A.(P) Part-III/Part-III awarded to **Sejal Agarwal** and **Pragya Shree Methi** of B.A. (P) Part III.

**Smt. Shakuntala Sethi Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Rekha Sethi for an Academically Brilliant Student of B.A. (H) Hindi awarded to **Arti** of Part III.

**S.L. Sethi Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Shri Suresh Sethi awarded to **Pragati Singh** of B.A. (P) Part III.

Smt. Janki Devi Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Mrs. K. Sharma awarded to Ragini Patel of B.A. (P) Part III.

**Sh. B.N. Sharda Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Mrs. K. Sharma awarded to **Bhavana Singh** of B.A. (H) History Part II.

Late Smt. Shanti Kamath Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mr. N.J. Kamath for a deserving student of the Department of English awarded to **Zenab Jameel** of B.A. (H) English Part III.

Smt. Shantaben Nensibhai Popat Smriti Chhatravritti instituted by Dr. Yajnaseni Popat for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (H) Sanskrit awarded to Divya of Part III and Prakritika Kumari and Lakshita Mavi of Part II.

**Sharda – The Light of Learning Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Sharda Shobhika for B.A. (H) Political Science Semester III awarded to **Payal** and **Priyanka** of Part II and for Semester V awarded to **Anjali Madeshiya** and **Kalpana Yadav** of Part III.

M/s. Heera Kapasi Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Heera Kapasi for B.A. (H) Sanskrit awarded to Simran of Part III.

**Alpana Kumari Memorial Scholarship** for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (P) with Political Science as one of the subjects awarded to **Sonam, Anshu** and **Rishwa Shekhar** of Part III.

**Tejaswani Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Usha Aggarwal Trust for getting Highest Marks in B.A. (P) Part III (I+II+III) awarded to **Manmeen Kaur Oberoi.** 

**Saroj Kishore Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Ms. Usha Kishore for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (H) Geography awarded to **Sheeba Qureshi** of Part II.

**Saroj Kishore Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Ms. Usha Kishore for the Most Deserving Student of B.A.(H) Sociology awarded to **Manvi** and **Varsha Jaiswal** of Part III.

Mrs. Kulwant Kaur Kukal Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Shri Taranjit Singh Kukal for a student of B.A. (P) Hindi medium awarded to Rabiya of B.A. (P) Part III.

**Late Smt. Chameli Devi Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Shri Jaiprakash Ji for Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Sanskrit Semester-I awarded to **Amrita Singh** of Part II.

Smt. Krishna Goyal and Kailashwati Devi scholarshipfor the Department of Sanskrit on the basis of merit-cum-means awarded to Prachi Tiwari of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part I, Latasha of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part II and Renu Yadav of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III.

#### **Prizes for Co-Curricular Activities**

**Prize Instituted by Mrs. Savitri Kaushik** for the President of the Students' Union for her contributions to the Co-Curricular Activities of the College awarded to **Stuti Dutt** of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.

**Rai Bahadur Raghunath Sahai Memorial Prize** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Best Debator (Hindi) awarded to **Avanee Dubey** of B.A. (H) Geography Part III.

**Shahzad Bahadur Memorial Prize** instituted by Aditya Vansh Bahadurfor the best Debator in English awarded to **Subiya Asad** of B.A. (H) History Part III and **Vanshika Gupta** of B.A. (H) MMMC Part III.

**Pankaj Raghuvanshi Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. Neelima Singh for the Best Musical Talent (Classical/Semi-Classical) awarded to **Hridya Peethambaran** of B.A. (H) Economics Part III.

**Girija Kumar Mathur Prize** instituted by Mrs. Shakunt Mathur for the Most Creative Talent in Hindi Poetry awarded to **Annu** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part I.

Narain Prasad Pankaj Gupta Prize instituted by Shri Narain Prasad for the Best Foreign Student (Non-Indian National) awarded to Pritika Khurana of B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part III and Dulmani Chawinya Atapattu of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.

**Dr. Vimla Gupta Memorial Prize** instituted by Shri Pankaj Gupta for Foreign Students (Non-Indian Nationals) for promoting the use of Hindi (not being awarded this year).

**Kamath Literary Award** instituted by Late Smt. Shanti Kamath awarded to **Ankita Bora** of B.A. (H) English Part-II.

**Rai Bahadur Raghunath Sahai Memorial Prize** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the best acting Talent awarded to **Vagisha Tripathi** of B.A. (H) Philosophy Part III.

**Smt. Anpurna Kaul Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Vinita Kaul Dar for the President of Career Guidance and Placement Cell awarded to **Megha Rakhecha** of B.Com. (H) Part III.

#### **NSS**

Sadbhavana Puraskar instituted by Dr. Sushila Jha for the Most Active/Devoted Student of N.S.S. awarded to Isha Goyal of B.Com. (H) Part III, Vaidehi Agarwal of B.A. (H) Psychology Part III, Radhika Sharma of B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part III and Akanksha Yadav of B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part III.

#### **Prizes in Other Categories**

Barnhardt-Kamath Trophy and Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Shanti Kamathfor adherence to Gandhian Principlesof Simplicity, Modesty and Dedication to the Community, awarded to Sunaina Sabat of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III, Geetika of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III, Yashi Baranwal of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III, Angel Lakhanpal of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III and Chamodi Sanjana Madiwila of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.

#### **Sports**

**Vishwanath Bakshi Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Santosh Bakshi for the Best Sportswoman of the College awarded to **Dikshita Sah** of B.A. (H) Geography Part III.

**Dharam Chand Memorial Prize** instituted by Smt. Subhash Saigal for Highest Performing Sportsperson of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III awarded to **Aastha Antil.** 

#### **Alumnae Association Scholarships**

Alumnae Association Merit-Cum-Means Scholarships awarded to Ankita Sahu of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part III, Abhinaya Suresh of B.A. (H) Geography Part I, Shivangi Choudhary of B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part III, Shivani of B.A. (H) History Part III, Kathryn V. L. Mawipuii of B.A. (H) Sociology Part III and Avantika Yadav of B.A. (P) Part III.

### **Department Prizes**

Shri Ayodhya Nath Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Kusum Srivastava for the Highest Grade Points in Medieval Poetry Paper of B.A. (H) Hindi awarded to Khushi, Pratima Biswal, Preksha Pandey, Priyanka Verma and Ritu of B.A. (H) Hindi Part II.

**Shri Om Prakash Arya Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Sushma Neena Kumar for securing Highest Grade Points in Income Tax Paper with Highest SGPA in Semester III among all contenders of B.Com. (H) Part II awarded to **Arushee Khera** and **Tanya Nain** of Part III.

**Jagannath Puraskar** instituted by M/s Shyam Sunder Radhey Shyam Yarn Merchant for the Highest Grade Points in Ved Nirukta and Upanishad Paper of M.A. (P) Sanskrit awarded to **Nikita Sharma** and **Diksha Gill** of M.A. (F) Sanskrit.

**Jagannath Puraskar** instituted by M/s Shyam Sunder Radhey Shyam Yarn Merchant for the Highest Grade Points in Ved Paper in B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III and M.A. (P) Sanskrit awarded to **Archana Saran**, **Nancy**, **Kalpana** and **Pinki** for B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III, and to **Nikita Sharma** and **Diksha Gill** for M.A. (P) Sanskrit.

**Jagannath Puraskar** instituted by M/s Shyam Sunder Radhey Shyam Yarn Merchant for the Highest Grade Points in Sanskrit in B.A. (P) awarded to **Jyoti Khasa** for Part-III, **Archana** for Part II and **Naira Khosla** for Part I.

**Prakash Sharma Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs Sushil Bhardwaj for Highest contribution to Community Services by the student of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III awarded to **Rasika Mishra**.

**Gyan Jyoti Puraskar** instituted by Mrs. Suman Arora for dedicated participation in extracurricular activities by students in Part II or Part III awarded to **Sunaina Sabat** of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.

## **Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant**

In the run-up to its Centenary in 2023-24, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi introduced the Under-Graduate Research Grant for original research and innovation in 2015. The College, thus, became the first and only college in the country to facilitate Under-Graduate Research.

The following projects have been awarded the Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant for the year 2021-

1. Assessing the Seashore Dynamics and Anthropogenic Implications on the Mangrove Ecoregions of Gujarat Coast using Geospatial Technology

Student: Ms. A. Niranjana Pillai

Mentor: Dr. Soma Sarkar

2. Devising a Communication Model in Raising Awareness about Bio-Toilets and Sanitation

Students: Ms. Aeshiti Patel, Ms. Mahak Mehra Arora and Ms. Manushreya Sharma

Mentor: Dr. Aahana B. Chopra

3. A Comparative Study of the Media Influence in Combating the Influenza Pandemic of 1918 between Great Britain and Spain

Students: Ms. Kokkonda Shiyani and Ms. Soumi Dutt

Mentor: Dr. Shubhda Chaudhar

4. Gender, Identity and Representation through Schooling: A Study on Construction of Gender through School Textbooks in Assam

Students: Ms. Praapti Sarma and Ms. Trishna Choudhury

Mentor: Dr. Madhulika Sonkar

5. An Analysis of Park-People Relationship around Kaziranga National Park, Assam, India: Implications for Conservation and Development

**Student:** Ms. Aastha Borthakur **Mentor:** Ms. Sonali Yaday

6. Between the "Inside" and the "Outside": Transgender Identity and Literary Representation in Contemporary India

**Student:** Ms. Dishari Malakar **Mentor:** Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta

7. e-Artivism: Dissident Art, Protests and Social Media

Students: Ms. Deeksha Sharma and Ms. Aswathy B Surendran

Mentor: Dr. Shubhra Seth

## 2020 - Projects awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

## 1. Re-visiting Partition: Orality and Feminist Historiography

Students: Ms. Aatika Fareed, Ms. Anagha Srinivasan and Ms. Bharavi Yadav

Mentors: Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta and Dr. Vinita Sinha

### 2. The Portrayal of Women as Gold-grubbers in Punjabi Songs

Students: Ms. Kokkonda Shivani and Ms. Niharika Agri

Mentor: Mr. Gagan Gera

## 3. High-Tech Plant Pot to Monitor Plants of Indraprastha College for Women

Student: Ms. Sonamsi

Mentor: Dr. Archana Singhal and Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh

## 4. The Tattoo as a Body Marker: A Study of the Ramnamis

Students: Ms. Rasika Mishra and Ms. Stuti Dutt

Mentor: Ms. Swaha Swetambara Das

# 5. Acid Attacks in India: A Study on Post-Attack Employment and Rehabilitation for Survivors

Students: Ms. Prachi Singh, Ms. Shambhavi Singh and Ms. Vanshika Singh

Mentor: Dr. Madhulika Sonkar

# 6. Evanescing Water Bodies: The Dilapidated and Disdained Spaces of Raipur, and its Future Implications to the City

**Student:** Ms. Avanee Dubey **Mentor:** Dr. Soma Sarkar

### 2019 - Projects awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

# 1. Role of Tourism in Generating Conservation Funds and its Impact on Biodiversity and Socio-Economic Development: A Case Study of Keoladeo National Park

Students: Ms. Fabi Mathur and Ms. Arushi Middha

**Mentor**: Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary

# 2. Mixed Reality and Artificial Intelligence for Employee Engagement and Communication in the Modern Workplace

Student: Ms. Drishti J. Verma

Mentor: Ms. Tanushree

### 3. Mapping the Campus of Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Students: Ms. Ekta, Ms. Mitali Jangir, Ms. Sneha Agrawal and Ms. Vaishali Tomar

Mentor: Dr. Soma Sarkar

## 4. Entangled Identities and Engendering Spaces: A Case Study of Jahangirpuri in North Delhi

**Student**: Ms. Riya Rana **Mentor**: Ms. Sonali Yadav

#### 5. Un-empowered Working Women: Tracing the Journey of Women in Manual Scavenging

Students: Ms. Akanksha Shukla and Ms. Shiyani Meher

Mentor: Dr. Shubhra Seth

# 6. Economic Growth, Sustainable Development and Women: A study of Piplantri Village in Rajasthan

Students: Ms. Nehal Kothari and Ms. Reetwika Mallick

Mentor: Ms. Swaha Swetambara Das

### 2018 - Projects awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

# 1. Political Memes and Perceptions: A Study on Memes as a tool of Political Communication in the Indian Context

Students: Ms. Saumya Rastogi and Ms. Simran Kashyap

Mentor: Ms. Tanushree

# 2. Is Delhi The Next Cape Town? A Case Study of the GTB Nagar locality of North-West Delhi

**Student**: Ms. Kumari Ananya **Mentor**: Ms. Ayanika Ray

### 3. Floods in Majuli: From a Feminist's View

**Student**: Ms. Prahelika Deka **Mentor**: Ms. Ayanika Ray

### 4. Meira Paibis and Beyond: The Plight of Women in Manipur in the face of AFSPA

Students: Ms. Anubhuti Jaiswal, Ms. Monika Elangbam and Ms. Neha Dhull

Mentor: Dr. Shashank Chaturvedi

#### 5. Politics, Violence and Education: An Ethnographic Study of two Kashmiri Schools

Students: Ms. Taskeen Nazir and Ms. Elbee Chamb

Mentor: Dr. Rachel Philip

# 6. Factors Affecting Escape Decisions in Water-Bird Species: A Study from Wetlands within and outside Protected Areas in Delhi-NCR Region

Students: Ms. Draksha Singh and Ms. Nandini Pathak

**Mentor**: Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary

## 7. Education, Employment and Health: A Study of the Hijra Community in Delhi

Students: Ms. Priya and Ms. Srishti Dabas

Mentor: Ms. Swaha Das

### 8. Social Movement to Electoral Politics: Mapping the Aam Aadmi Party

Students: Ms. Paulomi Das, Ms. Radhika Sareen and Ms. Saurya Mishra

Mentor: Dr. Shubhra Seth

### 9. The Gandhinama of Delhi: In Search of Relics lost to Urbanization

Students: Ms. Banchana Rajkumari, Ms. Chanchal Goyal, and Ms. Meenu Manisha

Mentor: Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma

# 10. Spatio-temporal Appraisal of Rural Settlement Morphology in Rajasthan: A Case of Social Sustainability in Selected Villages

**Student**: Ms. Vipasa Gupta **Mentor**: Dr. Soma Sarkar

### 11. Rehabilitation and Reintegration of Incarcerated Women: A Narrative Study

Students: Ms. Ruchita Vaidya and Ms. Visesinuo Pienyu

Mentor: Ms. Swaha Das

## 2017 - Projects awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

## 1. Democratic Peace Theory: Is War a Means to Peace?

Students: Ms. Varya Srivastava and Ms. Sadaf Nausheen

Mentor: Dr. Shubhra Seth

# 2. Beyond Nationalism: Revisiting the History of Indraprastha College through Students' Magazines, 1937-1977

**Student**: Ms. Nivedita Tuli **Mentor**: Dr. Gagan Preet Singh

### 3. Online Navigation Map ofIndraprastha College for Women

**Student**: Ms. Parul Yadav, Ms. Shivani and Ms. Vidushi Chaurishi **Mentors**: Dr. Archana Singhal and Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh

# 4. The Gandhian Solution: Finding Alternate Answers for Current Indian Developmental Issues by Exploring Gandhi's Ideas

Students: Ms. Malavika Kaur Makol

Mentor: Dr. Praveen Dhanda

## 5. Locating Siri in Time and Memory

Students: Ms. Yashvi

Mentor: Ms. Akhila Mathew

### 2016 - Projects awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

## 1. An Audio Repository Mobile Application for Visually Challenged Students

**Students**: Ms. Vandita Shukla and Ms. Shruti Jain **Mentors**: Dr. Archana Singhal and Ms. Ritu Singhal

# 2. The Impact of Compulsive "Texting in Adolescents' Well-Being and the Role of Personality Traits in Compulsive Behaviour

Student: Ms. Nahal

Mentor: Ms. Surbhi Kumar

# 3. Hindi Cinema and the Dalit and LGBTQ Communities: Can Representatives Bring About Representation

**Student** : Ms. Malayka Shirazi **Mentor** : Mr. Kanav Gupta

### 4. Parks, Places and Buildings: The Past in Delhi's Present

Students: Ms. Amulya Hans and Ms. Alishah Ali

Mentors: Dr. Meenakshi Khanna and Dr. Govind Singh

#### 5. Kobigaan: Change Over Time and Across Boundaries

Students: Ms. Arisha Rahman, Ms. Riya Dey and Ms. Srijani Deb

Mentor: Dr. Meenakshi Khanna

### 2015 - Project awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

## 1. Being A Mental Health Professional: A Psychological Inquiry

Students: Ms. Aditi Mehra, Ms. Amita Gujral and Ms. Mishie Singhal

Mentor: Ms. Surbhi Kumar

# **Faculty Achievements**

# Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf

# Academic/Other Engagements

Type of Engagement	Title of the Paper	Nature of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Invited Participant	Deans Summit: 'Connected Thriving in the NEXT NORMAL: Insights to Outcome'	Webinar	8 December 2021	Deloitte	International
Invited Participant	National Education Policy	Webinar	12 November 2021	National Accreditation Council (NAAC)	National
Invited Speaker	'Re-envisioning Translation Studies'	Inaugural Colloquium	28-29 July 2021	Nida Centre for Advanced Research on Translation, Fondazione Unicampus San Pellegrino (FUSP), University of Milan	International
Invited Speaker	In live conversation with Prof. Purushottam Agarwal on his book <i>Kabir</i> , <i>Kabir</i> : The Life and Work of the Early Modern Poet	Literary Festival	11 July 2021	Kalinga Literary Festival	National

# Member University Bodies and Other Institutions

Member	Institution
Member	Executive Council, University of Delhi (2019 – 2021)
Member	Academic Council, University of Delhi (2021 – 2022)
Member	Research Group, Nida Centre for Advanced Research on Translation, Fondazione Unicampus San Pellegrino
	(FUSP), University of Milan
Member	Editorial Board of the Journal translation, of Nida Centre for Advanced Research on Translation, Fondazione
	Unicampus San Pellegrino (FUSP)
Member	B.A. (Programme) Committee, University of Delhi (2017 – 2021)
Member	Central Committee to frame guidelines concerning the problems of the non-teaching staff, University of Delhi
	(2020-21)
Member	Management Committee, Springdales School, Dhaula Kuan, New Delhi
Chairperson	Courses Committee, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication,
	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Member	Committee of Principals to look into the reforms in the process of appointments of Principals in Colleges of
	the University
Founding Member	POIESIS – Society for Poetry, New Delhi

# Research Projects

Title or Theme of Project	Category Major/Minor/Other	Funding Institution/ Organization	Name of Principal Investigator	Duration (Dates & Year)	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Cost Benefit Analysis of Alternative Models of Financing and Delivery of Primary Healthcare in Urban Areas: A Framework for Public Private Partnership	Major	ICSSR	Charu C Garg, IHD Co-PI-Roopali Goyanka	26 February 2018- 26 February 2020	Rs.9,50,000/-	Completed
Hispanic Gandhiana Bibliography	Minor	Gandhi Research Foundation, Jalgaon, Maharashtra	Yogendra Sharma, Hari Nair and Swaha Das	September 2020-March 2021	Rs.30, 000/-	Completed
Journalism Education Trauma and Research Group	Major	JETREG	Ola Ogunyemi, Lada Price, Roderick Orner, Stephen Jukes, Tanushree	July2021	-	Ongoing

## **Books Published**

J F		Title of the Book &Year of Publication	Publisher (full citation)	ISBN No.	
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Co-edited	Sustainable Development Insights from India. India Studies in Business and Economics, 2021	Springer, Singapore	978-981-334-829-5 (hard cover) 978-981-334-830-1 (e-book)	
Dr. Anita Swami	Co-edited	BharatiyaJāanParamparayāShrotaḥSaṁsktam, Vol.II, 021	VidyanidhiPrakashan, Delhi, India	978-93-85539-84-8	
Dr.Anshu Srivastava	Authored	Liberalised India, Politicised Middle Class and Software Professionals, 2021  Routledge, Lor York		978-0-367-21919-2	
Dr. Asha Shukla Choubey	Authored	Crafts and Craftsmen in Pre-colonial Eastern India Technology and Culture, 2021	Routledge, London & New York	978-0-367-55751-5	
Ms. Geeta Rani	Authored	VaidikaNibandhaKalika	Gandhi Hindustani Sahitya Sabha, Sannidhi Rajghat, New Delhi	978-81-86198-87-2	
Dr. Rekha Upreti	Authored	Kshitij Par ThithkiSaanjh,2021	Parikalpna, India	978-81-948440-1-3	
Dr. SupriyaSaha	Co-authored	Problems in Western Metaphysics and Problems in Western Epistemology, 2021	Vikas Publishing House Pvt.Ltd, Noida,Uttar Pradesh, India	978-93-5453-039-5	
Ms.Swaha Swetambara Das	Co-authored with Yogendra Sharma and Hari Nair	Hispanic Gandhiana Bibliography, 2021	Gandhi Research Foundation, Jalgaon	978-93-85510-13-7	
Dr. Vinita Sinha	Translated	The Vaishali Corridor	Dhauli Books, Bhubaneswar	978-93-89382-55-6	

# Chapters in Edited Books

Name of Faculty	Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name(s) of the Editor(s)	Publisher& Year of Publication	Page nos. of theChapter	ISBN No.
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha (co-authored with Purnamita Dasgupta and Robin Singhal)	'Introducing Contemporary Development and Sustainability Concerns in India'	Sustainable Development Insights from India. India Studies in Business and Economics	P. Dasgupta, A.R. Saha and R. Singhal	Springer, Singapore, 2021	1-20	978-981-334-829-5 (hard cover) 978-981-334-830-1 (e-book)
(co-authored with Dr. N.K. Tiwary)	'Environment and People: Reflections on Perception, Education and Behaviour'	Sustainable Development Insights from India. India Studies in Business and Economics	P. Dasgupta, A.R. Saha and R. Singhal	Springer, Singapore, 2021	399-423	978-981-334-829-5 (hard cover) 978-981-334-830-1 (e-book)
	'Financial Contagion: The Impact of Covid- 19. Coronavirus on Indian Stock Market'	A Multidisciplinary Approach to Sustainable Development in the 21 <sup>St</sup> Century	Anuradha Jain, Jyotika and Priya Jindal	D.P.S. Publishing House, 2021	139–155	978-93-91870-55-3
Dr. Anindita S Chaudhuri	'Ecohydrological Perspective for Environmental Degradation of Lakes and Wetlands in Delhi'	Geospatial Technology for Landscape and Environmental Management	Praveen Kumar Rai, Prafull Kumar Singh and Varun Narayan Mishra	Springer Nature, 2021	978-981	978-981-16-7372-6
Prof. Archana Singhal and Ms. Nisha	'Learning Analytics: A Literature Review and its Challenges'	Information and Communication Technology for Competitive Strategies	M. Shamim Kaiser, Vijay Singh Rathore and JuanyingXie Shaanxi	Springer, 2021	607-617	978-981-16-0882-7
Dr. Manisha Bansal	'Fair Allocation of Items: A Comprehensive Study'	Applied Mathematical Modeling and Analysis in Renewable Energy	Manoj Sahani andRituSahani	CRC Press Boca Raton, Florida, USA, 2021	47-56	978-1-00315-912-4

Name of Faculty	Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name(s) of the Editor(s)	Publisher& Year of Publication	Page nos. of theChapter	ISBN No.
Dr. Meenakshi Gautam	'Gender and Medicine: Experiences and Structural Inequalities in 'Male-Dominated' Specialties in India'	Advances in Sociology Research	J. A. Jaworski	Nova Science Publishers, New York, 2021	149-169	978-1-53619-855-3
Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary  (co-authored with Anindita Roy	'Environment and People: Reflections on Perception, Education and Behaviour'	Sustainable Development Insights from India	Purnamita Dasgupta, Anindita Roy Saha and Robin Singhal	Springer, 2021	399-423	978-981-33-4829-5
Saha)	'Distribution of wetland birds in River Yamuna: An occupancy modeling study'	Environment Health and Society		Academic Publications, 2021	181-188	978-93-83931-24-8
Ms. Nisha (co-authored with Prof. Archana Singhal)	'Learning Analytics: A Literature Review and its Challenges'	Information and Communication Technology for Competitive Strategies	M. Shamim Kaiser, Vijay Singh Rathore and JuanyingXie Shaanxi	Springer, 2021	607-617	978-981-16-0882-7
Dr. Nitoo Das	'The air in her lungs is a destitute pigeon'	The Crisis of Climate Change: Weather Report	Ravi Agarwal andOmita Goyal	Routledge India, 2021	185-192	978-103-20-5263-2
Dr. Sarabjeet Kaur	'Adding Personal Touches to IoT - A User-Centric IoT Architecture'	Big Data Analytics for Internet of Things	Tausifa Jan Saleem and Mohammad Ahsan Chishti	Wiley Online Library, 2021	167-186	978-1-119-74075-9 (print) 978-1-119-74078-0 (online)
Dr. Shubhra Seth	'Victims to Vanguards- Displaced Yet Determined'	Gender, Identity and Migration in India	Nasreen Chowdhory and Paula Banerjee	Palgrave Macmillan,2021	319-350	978-981-16-5597-5
Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta	'Mythopoeia and Horror in the Global South: Reading Upamanyu Chatterjee's Fairy Tales at Fifty'	Horror Fiction in the Global South: Cultures, Narratives, and Representations	Ritwick Bhattacharjee and Saikat Ghosh	Bloomsbury, 2021	123-137	978-93-90077-26-7
	'Fairies in the Charmed Circle: Queer Analyses in Academia'	Beyond Identities: Interdisciplinary Perspectives on Gender	Emma Domínguez- Rué	Interdisciplinary Discourses, London Centre for Interdisciplinary Research, 2021	155-167	978-1-9196138-7-1 (eBook)

Name of Faculty	Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name(s) of the Editor(s)	Publisher& Year of Publication	Page nos. of theChapter	ISBN No.
Ms. Supreet Kaur Bhasin (co-authored with Ishita U. Bharadwaj)	'Invulnerable Parkinson's Caregivers: An Existential Phenomenological Perspective'	Understanding Vulnerabilities in Contemporary Society: Psychological	Nandita Babu, Anand Prakash and Ishita U. Bharadwaj	SAGE Publications, India, 2021	135-167	9-39-137085-3 978-93-91370-85-5
Dr. SupriyaSaha (co-authored with Akanksha Mishra, Prashant Shukla and Pratip Kumar Chatterjee)	'Categories, Substance and Causation'	Insights and Reflections Problems in Western Metaphysics and Problems in Western Epistemology	Akanksha Mishra, Prashant Shukla and Pratip Kumar Chatterjee	Vikas Publishing House, Noida, 2021	36 -66, 84-89, 94-98	978-93-5453-039-5
Dr. Vinita Sinha	'Rabiya: S/Hero' (trans.)	Still We Sing: Voices on Violence Against Women	Sarita Jenamani	Dhauli Books, Bhubaneswar	7	978-93-8938-226-6
	'Honour', 'Amrapali', 'Bhamati's Daughters', 'The Relentless Flight' (trans.)	Indian Literature: Sahitya Akademi's Bimonthly Journal	Antara Dev Sen	Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi	57-64	0019580-4
	'Picks in the Bin and Other Poems: Anamika' (trans.)	The Beacon	Ashoak Upadhyay	-	-	-
	'The Arduous State of Being a Woman Poet', 'Girdles', 'The Icon of Honour' (trans.)	Rhetorica Quarterly, A Literary Journal of Arts	Ranu Uniyal	University of Lucknow	6-11	-

# Research Papers Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./ Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ StateUniversity)	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Ms. Akansha	'Language as an Identity Marker: Placing Language Movements in Ethnic Conundrum of South Asia'	Mainstream Weekly	Vol. LIX, No.31, 2021	2582- 7316	Online	National	Peer-reviewed
	'Pandemic and Terrorism'	Bengal, Past and Present	Vol.117, Issue-IV, 2021, pp. 524-527	0005- 8807	Print	National	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha (co-authored with N. Gupta, and M.	'Emerging trends for high-value agricultural products in India: Production, consumption and the nutritional fallout'	Indian Journal of Economics and Development	Vol. 17, No. 4, October- December 2021, pp. 821-830	2277- 5412 2322- 0430	Print and Online	National	Peer-reviewed
Bhattacharjee) (co-authored with G.Kontala, et.al.)	'Variations in chemical composition of aerosol during Diwali over mega city Delhi, India'	Urban Climate	Vol. 40, December 2021, 100991 Published online 23 October 2021 doi.org/10.101 6/j.uclim.2021. 100991	2212- 0955	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Anindita S Chaudhuri	'Computation of groundwater recharge prospect in urban environment for sustainable water security'	Arabian Journal of Geosciences	https://doi.org/ 10.1007/s1251 7-021-06904-y	1866- 7511	Print	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Anita Swami	'BhāratīyaJnānaPara mparāmeinStrīśakti'	Shodha Prabha	Vol. 4, 2021, pp. 75-89	0974- 8946	Print	International	Peer-reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./ Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ StateUniversity)	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Ankita Pandey	'Left turn to Legalism: Fact Finding inquiries as political critique in 1970s India'	Third World Quarterly	Vol. 42, Issue 3, pp. 525-542	0143- 6597	Print	International	Peer-reviewed
	'Movement Allies: Towards an analytical re-classification of civil rights groups in India'	Oxford Development Studies	https://doi.org/ 10.1080/13600 818.2021.1982 885	1469- 9966	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Ms. AnnimaBahukha ndi	'The Social Life of Ghee: Butterly Tales of Ghee-Making at Homeand Everything Else in-between'	Digest: A Journal of Foodways & Culture	Volume 7, Issue 2, (Fall) 2020-(Winter) 2021, pp. 151- 157	2329- 4787	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Anshu (co-authored with Vikas Baniwal)	'Beyond Images: Implications of Krishnamurti's Ideas for Philosophical Counselling'	Philosophical Practice: Journal of the American Philosophical Practitioners Association (American Philosophical Practitioners Association)	Vol. 16, Issue 1, 2021, pp. 2644-54	1742- 8181	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Prof. Archana Singhal (co-authored with Ms. Ritu Singhal)	'A feedback-based combinatorial fair economical double auction resource allocation model for cloud computing'	Future Generation Computer Systems, Elsevier	Vol. 115, February 2021, pp. 780-797	0167- 739X	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Bhavna Malhotra	'Kavita Ka Jantantra'	IJMER	Volume 10, Issue No. 3(5), 2021	2277- 7881	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Prof. Harsh Bala Sharma	'Yatharthbodh, Akahani aur Ganga Prasad Vimal'	Jankriti	Vol. 74, 2021, pp. 298- 306	2454- 2725	Online	International	Peer-reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./ Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ StateUniversity)	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
	'BhayaurMrityu ka Pariprekshya'	Garbhnaal	Vol.5, Varsh- 11, Internet Edition: 176, 2021, pp. 62-67	2249- 5967	Print and Online	International	Peer-reviewed
	'Bapu tum to ladhlete the'	Garbhnaal	Vol.09, Varsh- 11, Internet Edition: 180, 2021, pp. 6-9	2249- 5967	Print and Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma	'The Political Paradigm of App: Appropriate or Appalling'	International Journal of Science, Technology and Management	Vol.10, Issue24, April 2021, pp. 66-71	2394- 1537	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Madhulika Sonkar (co-authored with Benazir Ruqayya)	'Journeys between Khauf and Khairiyat: Thinking through friendship in the 'field''	Kohl: Journal of Body and Gender research	Vol. 7, Issue 1, 2021, pp.123-138		Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Manju Bala	'Reliability analysis and modeling of green computing based software systems'	Recent Advances in Computer Science and Communications	Vol. 14, Issue No. 4, pp.1060-1071	ISSN: 2666- 2566 (Online) ISSN: 2666- 2558 (Print)	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Ms. MeetaVirmani (co-authored withReema Lamba)	'Rashtriya Shiksha Neeti 2020: Ek Samiksha'	Akshara Multidisciplinary Research Journal	Volume 5, Issue 6, 2021, pp. 140-145	2582- 5429	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr.Nawin Kumar Tiwary	'Conservation monitoring of a polluted urban river: an occupancy modeling study of birds in the Yamuna of Delhi'	Urban Ecosystems	Vol. 24, Issue 6, 2021, pp. 1399–1411	1083- 8155	Print and Online	International	Peer-reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./ Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ StateUniversity)	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Prof. Rekha Sethi	'Stree Kavita ka Political aur Katyayni ki Kavitaayen'	Banas Jan	Vol. 44, Issue13, June 2021, pp.96-107	2231- 6558	Print	National	UGC Listed
Dr. RimpiKhillan Singh	'Uttar Aadhunik Samay Mein Rajneeti Aur Sanchar Madhyamon Ka BadaltaCharitra'	SamsamyikSrijan	Year 11, Vol. 21, 2021, pp. 339 – 341	2320- 5733	Print and Online	National	UGC Care List S.N61
	'Poorvavartee Kahani Se Samakaaleen Kahani Mein Upeksha Ka JatilHotaRoopBadlaa v Aur Chunautiyan'	SamsamyikSrijan	Year 11, Vol. 22, 2021, pp. 413 - 415	2320- 5733	Print and Online	National	UGC Care List S.N 61
Ms.Ritu Singhal (co-authored with Prof. Archana Singhal)	'A feedback-based combinatorial fair economical double auction resource allocation model for cloud computing'	Future Generation Computer Systems, Elsevier	Vol. 115, 2021, pp.780-797	0167- 739X	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. RituparnaPatgiri	'Access, Privacy, and Gender Divides in Teaching Online: Reflections from India'	Teaching Anthropology	Vol. 10, Issue 3, 2021, pp.83-89	2053- 9843 (Online)	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Ms.SeemaJangr a	'Symmetric Encryption based SecureData Forwarding in Vehicular Delay Tolerant Network'	International Journal of Computer Science & Communication	Vol.12, Issue2, 2021, pp.18-27	0973- 7391	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
	'Improving Image Quality with Quadtree Decomposition and Huffman Coding'	International Journal of Advances in Computer and Electronics Engineering	Vol. 6, Issue 6, 2021, pp.1- 9	2456- 3935	Online	International	Peer-reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./ Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ StateUniversity)	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Seema Singh	'Avsad v Rog Pratirodh ka HatiyarhaiYog'	Drishtikon	Vol. 13, Issue 1, 2021, pp.1519- 1524	0975- 119X	Print	National	Peer-reviewed and UGC Listed
	'Sharirik Shiksha ki Prayogshala: Parbandhan aur Vyavsthapan'	Shodh Sarita	Vol. 8, Issue 29, 2021, pp. 231-235	2348- 2397	Print	National	Peer-reviewed and UGC Listed
	'Yoga for improving Sedentary Professionals' Work Performance'	JuniKhyat	Volume 11, Issue 1, July- December 2021	2278- 4632	Print	National	Peer-reviewed and UGC Listed
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary  (co-authored with Vanshika	'Colour Symbolism across Cultures: A Dichotomy between German and Indian Contexts'	International Journal of Social Science and Economic Research	Vol. 6, Issue 5, 2021, pp. 1545-1580	2455- 8834	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Gupta and SoumiDutt	'The Manufactured Clash: The Role of Arab State Media in Conflict Resolution in the Gulf'	International Journal of Science and Research	Vol. 10, Issue 6, 2021, pp. 924-936	2319- 7064	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
	'The Politics of Dementia in the Qalandiya Refugee Camp in West Bank, Palestine'	International Journal for Research and Analytical Reviews	Vol. 8, Issue 2, 2021, pp. 560-583	2348- 1269	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Shubhra Seth (co-author)	'The Democratic Peace Theory: Is War a Means to Peace'	Jadavpur Journal of International Relations	Vol. 25, Issue 2, 2021, pp. 1-20	2349- 0047	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Shweta Sharda	'Translating Innovation into Performance: Understanding Role of the Board'	Indian Journal of Corporate Governance	Vol. 14, No. 1, pp.9-26	0974- 6862	2454-2482	National	Peer-reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./ Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ StateUniversity)	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
	'Role of Corporate Boards in Addressing Stakeholders' Expectations'	Corporate Governance Insight	Vol. 3, No.1, pp. 8-38	-	2582-0834	National	Peer-reviewed
Dr.Soma Sarkar	'Rapid assessment of cyclone damage using NPP□VIIRS DNB and ancillary data'	Natural Hazards	Vol.106, 2021, pp. 579–593	0921- 030X	Print and Online	International	Scopus indexed (IF: 3.102)
Dr. Sulekha Rani (co-authored with P.Agarwal and R. Solanki)	'A Software Reliability Growth Model considering Testing Coverage Subject to Field Environment'	International Journal of Mathematics in Operations Research	Vol. 18, Issue 2, 2021, pp. 145-153	1757- 5869	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Ms. Supreet Kaur Bhasin (co-authored with Ishita U. Bharadwaj)	'Perceptions and meanings of living with Parkinson's disease: An account of caregivers lived experiences'	International Journal of Qualitative Studies on Health and Well- being	Vol. 16, Issue 1, 2021	1748- 2631	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
(co-authored with Triptish Bhatia and Vanya Gupta)	'Professional challenges Encountered by Healthcare Professionals and its Impact on their Well- Being during the COVID-19 Pandemic'	Journal, Indian Academy of Clinical Medicine	Vol. 22, No.3-4, pp.104-110	0972- 3560	Print	National	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Suraj Beri	'Education, Elites and Public Sphere: Exploring Inequality and Change in Bikaner'	Social Trends: The Annual Journal of the Department of Sociology, North Bengal University	Vol. 8, Issue 1, pp.20-38	2348- 6538	Print and Online	National	Peer-reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./ Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ StateUniversity)	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Surbhi Kumar (co-authored with RiyaBhadana and Pooja Mathur)	'Correlates and Predictors of Relational Satisfaction in Romantic Relationships'	The Learning Curve	Vol.10, 2021, pp.38-46	2321- 7057	Print and Online	National	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Veena Gupta (co-authored with PoojaJaggi)	'Gender Differences in Moral Development: Kohlberg-Gilligan Debate'	The International Journal of Indian Psychology	Vol. 9, Issue 3, 2021, pp. 1941-1956	2348- 5396 (Online) 2349- 3429 (Print)	Print and Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Vijay Kumar Gautam	'Sustainable Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities through Open Educational Resources (OER): An Analytical Study'	Journal of Library and Information Science	Vol. 45, No.1-2, 2020	0970-714 X	Print	National	Peer-reviewed
Ms. Vimala Parihar	'Symmetric Encryption based Secure Data Forwarding in Vehicular Delay Tolerant Network'	International Journal of Computer Science & Communication	Vol. 12, Issue 2, 2021, pp. 18-27	0973- 7391	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
	'Improving Image Quality with Quadtree Decomposition and Huffman Coding'	International Journal of Advances in Computer and Electronics Engineering	Vol. 6, Issue 6, 2021, pp.1-9	2456- 3935	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Vinita Sinha	'Imaging the Word: A Biography on Canvas'	Journal of Culture Studies: Quaderni Asiatici	Issue 133, 2021	2038- 9795	Online	International	Peer-reviewed

# Articles in Newspapers/Magazines

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State/University)
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	'Glasgowtegondogol'	Arekrakam(Bengali)	Vol. 9, Issue 23, December 2021, pp.01-16	Reg. No. RMS/455/201 9-2021, RNI No. WBBEN/2013 /49896	Online	State
	'Lal sanket, biponnomanabsabhyataeb ong'	Arekrakam(Bengali)	Vol. 9, Issue 16, August 2021, pp.16-31	Reg. No. RMS/455/201 9-2021, RNI No. WBBEN/2013 /49896	Online	State
	'Prakritikbiparyermokabil aathabajeebanerhisab'	Arekrakam(Bengali)	Vol. 9, Issue 13, July 2021, pp.1-15	Reg. No. RMS/455/201 9-2021, RNI No. WBBEN/2013 /49896	Online	State
	'Dukhinisakinakande'	Arekrakam(Bengali)	Vol. 9, Issue 4, February 2021, pp.16-28	Reg. No. RMS/455/201 9-2021, RNI No. WBBEN/2013 /49896	Online	State
Dr. Ankita Pandey	'Facts about Fact-finding'	The Indian Express	21 May 2021	-	Print and Online	National
Prof. Harsh Bala Sharma	'Bhuvneshwar: Savalon se ghiravyaktitva aur jatiljawab'	Hindi Blogspot	November 2021, pp. 1-2	-	Online	International
	'Naresh Mehta: aastha aur uddat prem ke rachnakar'	Hindi Blogspot	November 2021, pp.3-4	-	Online	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State/University)
Dr. Mihir Pandya	'Kya prasangiktakhorahahai television?'	Rajasthan Patrika	15 January 2021	RNI No. 3709/57	Print	National
	'Satta ka shahardilli aur bandar'	Rajasthan Patrika	26 February 2021	RNI No. 3709/57	Print	National
	'Film puraskaron ka ojhalhissa'	Rajasthan Patrika	26 March 2021	RNI No. 3709/57	Print	National
	'Irrfan ke binaeksaal'	Rajasthan Patrika	30 April 2021	RNI No. 3709/57	Print	National
Dr. Om Prakash	'Corona kaal meinkaiserakheinapni immunity mazboot? Jaaniye Ayurveda anusaarupay'	Jansatta	25 April 2021  https://www.jansatta.c om/blog/how-to-keep- your-immunity-strong- during-the-corona- time-know-some- ayurvedic- remedies/1700189	DL 21047/03- 05, RNI No 42819/83	Online	National
Prof. Rekha Sethi	'Anamika: Kavita ka maanveeyraag'	Samalochan	https://samalochan.blo gspot.com/2021/03/bl og-post_14.html	-	Online	National
	'How the poetry of Anamika, winner of Sahitya Akademi Award challenges Patriarchy'	Scroll	14 March 2021  https://scroll.in/article/ 989445/how-the- poetry-of-anamika- winner-of-the-hindi- sahitya-akademi- award-for-2020- challenges-patriarchy	-	Online	National
	'Tishani Doshi ki kavitayein'	Samalochan	14 August 2021 https://samalochan.co m/tishani-doshi/	-	Online	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State/University)	
	'The Changing Dynamics of Values - Modern Hindi and Urdu Literatures'	Muse India	November-December 2021 https://tinyurl.com/5ey kt4xj	-	Online	National	
	'Krishna Sobti: Bhasha ka Jantantra'	SabadNirantar	Vol.1, Issue1, January-March 2021, pp. 202-206	1694-2477	Print	National	
	'YuvaStree-Kavita: Nayeswapna, nayisambhawnayein'	Parinde	Vol. 3, August-September 2021, pp. 101-107	2347-6613	Print	National	
	'Lakshmi Kanan ki kavitayein'	Samkaleen Bhartiya Sahitya	Vol. 217, September-October 2021, pp. 56-57	0970-8367	Print	National	
	'K.Satchidanandan ki kavitayein'	Vagarth	Vol. 313, December 2021, pp. 60-62	2394-1723	Print	National	
Dr. Rekha Upreti	'MithakeeySandarbhonme in Bhartiya Sahitya'	Samkalin Bhartiya Sahitya	Issue 217, September-October 2021, pp. 44-48	0970-8367	Print	National	
	'Mithak aur Sahitya'	Sahitya Kunj	Year17, Issue 185, August 2021	2292-9754	Online	International	
Dr.RimpiKhillan Singh	'Aatmahatyaon Ke BhayanakDaur Mein DekhnaEkAdbhut Film Ko – Life Is Beautiful'	Sahitya Kunj	1 December 2021	2292-9754	Online	International	
Dr.RituparnaPatgiri	'A Depreciating Diet'	India Development Review	12 January 2021 https://idronline.org/gr ound-up-stories/a- depreciating-diet-for- domestic-workers- during-covid19/	-	Online	International	

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State/University)
	'What Does the Popularity of Cooking Channels Tell Us About Class and Gender in India?'	Doing Sociology	https://doingsociology. org/2021/01/23/what- does-the-popularity- of-cooking-channels- tell-us-about-class- and-gender-in-india- rituparna-patgiri/	-	Online	International
	'The Missing Courtyard in Guwahati's Urban Homes'	Social and Political Research Foundation	3 March 2021  https://sprf.in/photo-archive/the-missing-courtyard-in-guwahatis-urban-homes/	-	Online	International
	'Researching One's Own Community During the COVID-19 Pandemic: Advantages and Challenges of Doing Fieldwork in India'	London School of Economics and Political Science (LSE) Field Research Methods Lab	23 March 2021 https://blogs.lse.ac.uk/ fieldresearch/2021/03/ 23/researching-ones- own-community- during-pandemic/	-	Online	International
	'Teaching Sociology Online: Learning Through COVID-19'	Applied Worldwide	29 March 2021 https://www.appliedw orldwide.com/classroo m-experiences/ teaching-online	-	Online	International
	'From Network Society to Surveillance Capitalism: The Internet is Watching You!'	Doing Sociology	https://doingsociology.org/2021/04/11/from-network-society-to-surveillance-capitalism-the-internet-is-watching-you-rituparna-patgiri/,	_	Online	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State/University)
	'Instagram on the Plate: Consuming Food Digitally'	The Sociological Review	5 May 2021  https://thesociologicalreview.org/magazine/may-2021/digital-social-life/instagram-on-the-plate/	-	Online	International
	'Assamese Pigeon Curry: How a staple dish is now becoming almost a rarity'	East Mojo	20 June 2021  https://www.eastmojo. com/food/2021/06/20/ assamese-pigeon- curry-how-a-staple- dish-is-now- becoming-almost-a- rarity/	-	Online	International
	'We don't talk enough about menstruators' struggles in the pandemic'	Feminism in India	7 July 2021  https://feminisminindi a.com/2021/07/07/pan demic-menstruators- struggles-vaccine/	-	Online	International
	'The Popularity of Assam's Mobile Theatre: The Role of Mediatized Visuality'	Doing Sociology	24 July 2021  https://doingsociology. org/2021/07/24/the- popularity-of-assams- mobile-theatre-the- role-of-mediatized- visuality-rituparna- patgiri/	-	Online	International
	'Assam: Ideas of Respectability, Clothes and Social Media'	Live Wire	13 October 2021 https://livewire.thewir e.in/personal/assam- ideas-of- respectability-clothes- and-social-media/	-	Online	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State/University)
	'The 'Missing Woman Fan': Ideas about Sports Fandom and Sexuality'	In Plainspeak, TARSHI	15 November 2021 https://www.tarshi.net/ inplainspeak/the- missing-woman-fan- ideas-about-sports- fandom-and-sexuality/	-	Online	International

# Book Reviews

Name of Faculty	Title of the Book Reviewed	Name of the Author/Editor of the Book Reviewed	Title of Review Article	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper	Vol.& Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Category (International/ National/ State/University)
Dr. Aatina Nasir Malik	Resisting Disappearance: Occupation and Women's Activism in Kashmir	Ather Zia	-	LSE BLOGS	September 2021	-	International
	Graphic Migrations: Precarity and Gender in India and the Diaspora	Kavita Daiya	-	Doing Sociology (Blog)	December2021	-	National
Dr. Akhila Mathew	The Making of Regions in Indian History: Society, State and Identity in Premodern Odisha	B.P.Sahu	'Engaging with Premodern Odisha'	The Book Review	Vol. XLV, No. 10, October 2021, pp.33-34	0970-4175	International
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	JNU Stories: The First Fifty Years	Neeladri Bhattacharya, Kunal Chakrabarti, S. Gunasekaran, Janaki Nair and Joy L.K. Pachuau	'Ektianyaraka mviswavidyalay ergolpo'	Arekrakam	Vol. 9, Issue 6, March 2021, pp.16-31	Reg. No. RMS/455/20 19-2021, RNI No. WBBEN/201 3/49896	State
Ms. AnnimaBahukha ndi	Eat the Budha: Life and Death in a Tibetan Town	Barbara Demick	'Review of Eat the Budha: Life and Death in a Tibetan Town'	Middle Ground Journal: World History and Global Studies	No. 21, Spring 2021	2155-1103	International
Dr. Avantika Sharma	Archaeology and the Public Purpose	NayanjotLahiri	'A Life in Archaeology'	The Book Review	Vol. 45, Issue 7, July 2021	0970-4175	National
Mr. Balakrishnan P.	Dust and Smoke: Air Pollution and Colonial Urbanism—India, C. 1860-C.1940	Awadhendra Sharan	'Smoke Nuisance Discourses'	The Book Review	Vol. 45, No.10, 2021	0970-4175	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Book Reviewed	Name of the Author/Editor of the Book Reviewed	Title of Review Article	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper	Vol.& Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Category (International/ National/ State/University)
Dr. Madhulika Sonkar	Exploring Sociabilities of Contemporary India: New Perspectives	Sujata Patel	'Book Review: Exploring Sociabilities of Contemporary India: New Perspectives'	Contributions to Indian Sociology	Vol. 55, No.2, pp.276-279	0069-9667	National
	Simultaneous Identities: Language, Education and the Nepali Nation	Uma Pradhan	'A Relational Approach to Entangled Issues'	The Book Review	Vol. 45, Issue 9, September 2021	0970-4175	National
Mr. Mohammad Irshad	Jugalbandi:TheBJP before Modi	Vinay Sitapati	'A rare Jugalbandi'	The Pioneer (Agenda)	11 April 2021, pp.2	-	National
Dr. Nitoo Das	The Forest Beneath the Mountains	Ankush Saikia	'Memory and Marginality'	Biblio: A Review of Books	Vol. 26, No. 7-9, July-September 2021, pp. 28-29	0971-8982	International
Prof. Rekha Sethi	Betrayed by Hope	Namita Gokhale and Malashri Lal	'Patron mein Michael Madhusudhan Dutt'	Samalochan	31 March 2021 https://samalocha n.blogspot.com/2 021/03/betrayed- by-hope.html	-	National
Dr. Rekha Upreti	Shahar aur Shikayten	Prakriti Kargeti	'Khare, manviya anubhavonkika vitaen'	Sahitya Kunj	Year17, Issue181, June 2021	2292-9754	International
Dr. RituparnaPatgiri	Dying to Eat: Cross-Cultural Perspectives on Food, Death and the Afterlife	Candi K. Cann	'A Book Review of Dying to Eat: Cross-Cultural Perspectives on Food, Death and the Afterlife'	Allegra lab	15 July 2021 (Online) https://allegralab oratory.net/bookr eview-dying-to- eat/	-	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Book Reviewed	Name of the Author/Editor of the Book Reviewed	Title of Review Article	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper	Vol.& Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Category (International/ National/ State/University)
	The Public and their Platforms: Public Sociology in an Era of Social Media	Mark Carrigan and Lambros Fatsis	'A Book Review of The Public and their Platforms: Public Sociology in an Era of Social Media'	The London School of Economics and Political Science (LSE) Review of Books	https://blogs.lse.a c.uk/lsereviewofb ooks/2021/07/21/ book-review-the- public-and-their- platforms-public- sociology-in-an- era-of-social- media-by-mark- carrigan-and- lambros-fatsis/	-	International
	Social Scientist in South Asia: Personal Narratives, Social Forces and Negotiations	Achla Pritam Tandon, Gopi Devdutt Tripathy and Rashi Bhargava	'A Book Review of Social Scientist in South Asia: Personal Narratives, Social Forces and Negotiations'	Doing Sociology	https://doingsocio logy.org/2021/11/ 11/social- scientist-in- south-asia- personal- narratives-social- forces-and- negotiations- edited-by-achla- pritam-tandon- gopi-devdutt- tripathy-and- rashi-bhargava- 2021-a-review- by-rituparna- patgiri/11	-	International
Dr. Shubhra Seth	Capturing Institutional Change: The Case of the Right to Information Act in India	Himanshu Jha	'Presenting an Alternative Narrative'	The Book Review	Vol. XLV, No.7, July 2021, pp. 29	0970-4175	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Book Reviewed	Name of the Author/Editor of the Book Reviewed	Title of Review Article	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper	Vol.& Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Category (International/ National/ State/University)
Ms. Swaha Swetambara Das	Breakfast with Evil and other Risky Ventures: The Non- Essential AshisNandy	Ashish Nandy	'Contemporary India and the World'	The Book Review	Vol. XLV. No. 7, July 2021, pp.10-11	0970-4175	International
	The Courage to Exist: Philosophy of Life and Death in the Age of Coronavirus	RaminJehanbegl oo	'Pandemic as Kairos'	The Book Review	Vol. XLV. No. 2, February 2021, pp.19-20.	0970-4175	International

# Papers Presented

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Date &Year	Organizer Institution	Category(Intern ational/ National/State/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
Dr. Aahana B. Chopra	'A Study on the Digital Social Lives of Children in India'	28th AMIC International Annual Conference on Science Communication	27 November 2021	AMIC International Annual Conference, Philippines University	International	Published
	'Role of Cartoon Programmes in Creation of Indigenous Repository of Knowledge in Crisis Situation: A Study'	International Conference- Reshaping the Landscape of Media during the Crisis Situation	17 September 2021	Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Management Studies, New Delhi	International	Published
Ms. Akansha	'Bhasha aur Rajniti Vigyan'	Academic Lecture Series	8 April 2021	Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College	Not Published
	'Importance of Social Sciences in the times of Pandemic'	International Conference on Changing Contours of Social Sciences towards post COVID-19	25 September 2021	PunyashlokAhil yadevi Holkar Solapur University	International	To be Published
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha (co-authored with G. Sarkar)	'Extreme Weather Events, Women's Health and Sustainable Development'	International Conference on Climate Change- An Imminent Global Emergency 2021	16-18 December 2021	Zakir Hussain Delhi College, University of Delhi	International	Not Published
(co-authored with G. Gupta)	'Cities as Emerging Centers in a Circular Economy: An Assessment of Indian	11 <sup>th</sup> International Conference on Sustainable Waste Management and Circular Economy	1-4 December 2021	International Society of Waste Management Air and Water	International	Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Date &Year	Organizer Institution	Category(Intern ational/ National/State/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
	Cities'	&IPLA Global Forum 2021, Kolkata, India		(ISWMAW-CE)		
(co-authored with N. Guptaand M. Bhattacharjee)	'Sustainability and Dietary Change: An Analysis of Indian Food Consumption Patterns'	3 <sup>rd</sup> International Virtual Conference on Global Business Strategies for Sustainability	28 August 2021	Amity School of Business, Amity University, Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India	International	Not Published
	'Nutrition Status of Consumers in Urban India: A Conceptual Framework'	National Conference on Changing Contours of Economy, Society, Business, Media and World Relations in the 21st century with special reference to Sustainable Development	26 March 2021	Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies, Delhi, India	National	Published
	'Agricultural Start-ups, Emerging Solutions for Sustainable Solutions in India'	4th National Virtual Conference on Sustainable Development Goals: Lessons and Challenges in the VUCA World	19 March 2021	Amity School of Economics, Amity University, Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India	National	Not Published
Dr. Ankita Pandey	'Politico-Ethical Debates within Civil Rights Activism in India'	Online conference on The Pandemic and the Future of Capitalism	12-19 September 2021	International Initiative for Promoting Political Economy	International	Not Published
	'Legal Strategies of the Left in India'	Panel discussion on The Afterlives of Revolutionary Ideas in Africa and Asia	06 April 2021	King Faisal Centre for Research and Islamic Studies, Riyadh.	International	Not Published
Dr. Ayanika Ray	'Landslide Susceptibility Mapping Using Frequency Ratio and Index of	40 <sup>th</sup> INCA International Congress	10-12 February 2021	Indian National Cartographic association	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Date &Year	Organizer Institution	Category(Intern ational/ National/State/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
	Entropy Methods for the Chamoli-Joshimath Road Section, Uttarakhand'			(INCA) and National Atlas & Thematic Mapping Organization (NATMO), Kolkata		
Ms. BithikaGorai	'Exploring the Novelistic Genre in India with Special Reference to Bangla <i>Mahabharata</i> narratives in the Medieval Period'	Narratives, Self and Identities: Traditions and Innovations	30-31 August 2021	REVA University, Bangalore, ISPELL and Liverpool John Moores University, Liverpool, England	International	Published
	'Experimentation with Twitter Fiction: A Brief Study with reference to ChinduSreedharan's Epic Retold'	Digitalization and Revitalization of Cultural Heritage through Information Technology	23-24 November 2021	KIIT University in collaboration with Routledge and Research Chronicler	International	To be Published
Ms. Dipika Bhatia	'The Divine Love and Absolute Devotion: Understanding Emotions in Aurobindo's The Integral Yoga'	The Philosophy and Practice of Sri Aurobindo	26 February 2021	Indian Council of Philosophical Research in collaboration with Sri Aurobindo Ashram – Delhi Branch	International	Published
Dr. Divya Mehta	'Worlding the Historical: (Post)colonial Historiography and its Debts'	World Literatures, Global Histories: Using the Literary for Rethinking Historiography	8-11 April 2021	American Comparative Literature Association (ACLA)	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Date &Year	Organizer Institution	Category(Intern ational/ National/State/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
Dr. Geeta Rani	'Rigvaidika Nadiyon ka Adhyayan:SahityikParipr ekshyamein'	Sanskrit Vanmayamein Nadiyan:Sanskritikaeva mBhaugolikaParipreksh ya	17-18 December 2021	Shyama Prasad Mukherjee College, University of Delhi	National	Not Published
Dr. LianboiVaiphei	'Representation of Women in Politics: The Intersectionalities of Tribal Identity and Empowerment among Nagas'	Safeguarding Tribal Identities: Concepts and Implications	9-10 September 2021	Synod College, Shillong	International	To be Published
Dr. Madhulika Sonkar	'When 'Anti-family' Discourses reach the 'Home': Understanding Pedagogical Implications of Teaching and Learning Gender in the Digital Space'	Education in Crisis	23-24 July 2021	Oxford School of Global and Area Studies (OSGA), University of Oxford, hosted by theEducation South Asia Initiative	International	Not Published
	'Being Taleem-yafta: Schooling, Aspirations and Identity among Muslim Women in Old Delhi'	Social Life of Skills International Workshop	5-7 July 2021	University of Melbourne, Australia	International	Not Published
Dr. Meenakshi Gautam	'Gender, Medical Education, and Specialization in India: Preference and Choice'	Problematising Access and Mapping Gendered Pathways to Higher Education in India	5 August 2021	Fair Chance for Education Project in collaboration with University of Warwick and TISS	International	Not Published
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	'Religious Authority of Dreams: 'Abd al Haqq Muhaddith Dihlavi's Madarij al Nabuwat'	The 17th century in India: Events, Society, Thought and Art	9 April 2021	Institute for Iranian Studies, Austria n Academy of Sciences, Vienna, Austria	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Date &Year	Organizer Institution	Category(Intern ational/ National/State/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
Dr. Mihir Pandya	'Mani Kaul's cinema esthetic'	Yuva 2021	14-15 November 2021	The Raza Foundation and Krishna Sobti Shivnath Nidhi	National	Not Published
Dr. Namita Mathur	'Living Conditions for the Migrants: Evidence from the Slums in Delhi'	XVI International Conference on Public Policy & Management	23-25 August 2021	Indian Institute of Management (IIM), Bangalore, Karnataka	International	Not Published
	'A Mapping of Health Sector Initiatives, Outcomes and Financing in India since the 2000s'	Annual Conference on Economics and Public Policy	20-21 December 2021	Jindal School of Government and Public Policy, O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat, Haryana	International	Not Published
Mr. Rajneesh Prakash Verma (co-authored with T. Jeya Christy & Neha Sharma)	'Determinants of Capital Structure – An Empirical Study from India'	National Conference on Changing Contours of Economy, Society, Business, Media and World Relations in the 21 <sup>st</sup> century with special reference to Sustainable Development	26-27 March 2021	Vivekananda School of Economics, Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies, New Delhi	National	Published
	'Financial Contagion: The Impact of Covid-19. Coronavirus on Indian Stock Market'	National Conference on Changing Contours of Economy, Society, Business, Media and World Relations in the 21 <sup>st</sup> century with special reference to Sustainable Development	26-27 March 2021	Vivekananda School of Economics, Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies, New Delhi	National	Published
	'Indian Stock Market Volatility during the COVID-19 Crisis:	21 <sup>st</sup> International Business Horizon– INBUSH ERA, World	17-19 February 2021	Amity University, Noida, U.P.	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Date &Year	Organizer Institution	Category(Intern ational/ National/State/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
	Evidence from the Markov Switching'	Summit				
	'Factors Determining Capital Structure of Indian Manufacturing Firms'	21 <sup>st</sup> International Business Horizon– INBUSH ERA, World Summit	17-19 February 2021	Amity University, Noida, Uttar Pradesh	International	Not Published
Prof. Rekha Sethi	'Challenges of Teaching Hindi in Multilingual Scene'	South Asian Language Teaching: Adaption and the Future	25 June 2021	SALTA	International	Not Published
Dr. Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	'Vedic Sahitya meinPunarjanma Vigyan'	Vedic Sahitya Mein Vigyan TathaTakaneekee	23-25 December 2021	Department of Sanskrit University of Delhi and Maharshi SandipaniRashtr iya VedvidyaPratish than, Ujjain	National	Not Published
	'Covid 19 jaisiChunautiyonse Nipatanemein <i>Shrimadbh</i> agawadgita ke Darshan ki Prasangikata'	Two Days National Seminar	13-14 February 2021	Higher Education Directorate and Mahamaya Govt. Degree College, Shravasti	National	Not Published
Dr. Shagufta	'Imagining a Nation through the Lenses of Cinema-A Study of Dominant and Counter Narratives in Contemporary Hindi Cinema'	International Paris Conference on Social Sciences-VI	9-11 July 2021	IKSAD GLOBAL- Institute of Economic Development and Social Research, Paris, France	International	Abstract Published
Dr. Shubhra Seth	'Permanent Schools in Temporary Camps- Education and Conflict-	Conference	24-25 January 2021	The Unequal World Research Center, IPSEC,	International	Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Date &Year	Organizer Institution	Category(Intern ational/ National/State/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
	Induced Displaced'			and UN Liaison Office for IRLA and SDA		
Dr. Soma Sarkar	'Appraisal of Dry and Wet Regions for Drought proofing Godavari Basin'	Climate Change and Pathways to Self-Reliant India: Opportunities and Challenges for Sustainable Development	15-16 March 2021	Department of Geography, Faculty of Natural Sciences, Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi	National	Not Published
Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta	'Remembering/Dismemb ering: Tenuous Utopic Formulations in Nur Nasreen Ibrahim and Mimi Mondal's short stories'	Utopias and Dystopias in Our Times	20 March 2021	Indian Association for Commonwealth Literature and Language Studies	International	Not Published
	'The Poet as a Queer Flâneur: Envisaging the GlocalCity in the Poetry of Frank O'Hara'	Globalization and New Terrains of Consciousness: Phenomenologies of the Global/Local/Glocal	10 February 2021	Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi and University of Wurzburg, Germany	International	To be Published
Ms. Supreet Kaur Bhasin	'Knowing One's Death by Suicide: Phenomenological Journey of the "Mentally Ill" and Labelled inIndia'	17th International Congress of Qualitative Inquiry (QI2021)	19-22 May 2021	International Congress of Qualitative Inquiry	International	Not Published
	'When Life Continues: Phenomenological Exploration into the Journey of Suicide Attempt Survivors.'	17th International Congress of Qualitative Inquiry (QI2021)	19-22 May 2021	International Congress of Qualitative Inquiry	International	Not Published
Dr. Suraj Beri	'Reconfiguring Privilege and Strategies of Reproduction: Studying Elites in Bikaner Town'	IV International Sociological Association (ISA) Forum of Sociology	26 February 2021	International Sociological Association	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Date &Year	Organizer Institution	Category(Intern ational/ National/State/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
	'Collective Actors and Crisis of Citizenship Politics: Exploring analytics of Everyday Democracy'	46 <sup>th</sup> All India Sociological Conference, Online Indian Sociological Society	8 December 2021	Indian Sociological Society	International	Not Published
Dr. Surbhi Kumar (co-researchers: Riya Sharma andSabreen Kaur)	'Negative Emotions in the Workplace: A Systematic Review'	30 <sup>th</sup> Annual Convention of National Academy of Psychology	19-21 March 2021	Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh, India	International	Not Published
Ms. Tanushree	'Queer Identity and Representation on Facebook: A Multi Construct Analysis'	9 <sup>th</sup> International Conference on Comparative Media Studies	21 April 2021	International Conference on Comparative Media Studies	International	To be Published
Dr. Vinita Sinha	'Silent Stories in Art: An Extension of Oral History'	International Oral History Conference	26 August 2021	International Oral History Association	International	Not Published

## Chairperson/Discussant/Panelist in Conference/Seminar/Symposium

Name of Faculty	Name/Theme of Conference/ Seminar/Symposium	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Aahana B. Chopra	Webinar on Post Graduate Diploma in Digital Content Creation & Communication	11 July 2021	Vivekananda Institute of Mass Communication, Pitampura, New Delhi	National
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Chair- session on Industry 4.0: Spectrum of Opportunities for Budding Economists, International Conference on Student Progression (ICSP' 21) on Re-engineering Higher Education for Student Progression: Skill sets that will Dominate in the Knowledge & Digital Economy	25 June 2021	Amity University, Uttar Pradesh, India	International
	Chair and panelist-Socio-economic Aspects, National Conference titled Sustainable Development Goals: Lessons and Challenges in the VUCA World	18 March 2021	Amity School of Economics, Amity University, Uttar Pradesh, India.	National
Dr.Debjani Sengupta	Recent Advances in English Studies: Partition Studies	3-4 July2021	Bhatter College, Dantan, West Bengal, Central University, Haryana and Yonphula Centenary College, Bhutan	International
	What is the significance of a Book Review?	15 September 2021	Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women Library, University of Delhi	College
Ms. Dipika Bhatia	The Philosophy and Practice of Sri Aurobindo	26 February 2021	Indian Council of Philosophical Research in collaboration with Sri Aurobindo Ashram – Delhi Branch	International
Mr.Gagan Gera	National Online Media Festival	19-23 August 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Dr. Kuldip Kumar	South Asia Sea & The Great Power Rivalry	4 September 2020	Department of Political Science, Jawaharlal Nehru College Chakradharpur,Kolhan University, Jharkhand	National
	International Order in the Post Covid- 19 World: Great Powers and Emerging Trends	24-25 July 2020	Department of Political Science, Kolhan University, Chaibasa, Jharkhand	International

Name of Faculty	Name/Theme of Conference/ Seminar/Symposium	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Madhulika Sonkar	Discussant - Research Scholars Workshop	16 September 2021	Department of Sociology, Delhi School of Economics	University
Dr. Meenakshi Gautam	Challenges Faced by Minorities	28 February 2021	Students for Liberty	International
Prof. Rekha Sethi	Hindi Language Workshop/Webinar	8 March 2021	Indian Institute of Mass Communication, Delhi	National
	Indian Literature of Marginalized Society Speaker Series	September- November 2021	Asian and Middle Eastern Studies, Duke University, USA	International
Dr. RituparnaPatgiri	The Practice of Sociology in India and Beyond: A Seminar on the Superannuation of Maitrayee Chaudhuri	6 October 2021	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	National
Dr. Seema Singh	Moderator - International Virtual Conference on Physical Education and Sports Sciences-IVCPESS-2021	30-31 March 2021	Department of Physical Education, Manipal University, Jaipur	International
	Chair-Tokyo Olympics and COVID: Threats and Challenges	23 June 2021	Lakshmibai College, University of Delhi	International
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Book Review Session – What Does it mean to be Indian?	15 September 2021	Library, Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	Book Review Session – Sustainable Development Insights from India	27October 2021	Library, Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	Book Review Session – Chitij Pe ThitaktiSaans	18December 2021	Library, Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ms.Srinjoyee Dutta	Discussant- Session: Cultural Feminism in the Oeuvre of Ambai Theme of Lecture Series: Women's Writing in India: Issues and Perspectives	9 April 2021	Translation and Translation Studies Centre, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi in collaboration with South Asian Studies Program, Princeton University, USA	International
	Chair- Session: Disability and Gender Conference Theme:	29 November 2021	Indian Disability Studies Collective in collaboration with Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa	International

Name of Faculty	Name/Theme of Conference/ Seminar/Symposium	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
	Disability: Resistance, Disruption and Transgression		College and Centre for Disability Research and Training, Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi under the aegis of PMMMNMTT	
Ms. Tanushree	National Online Media Festival	19-23 August 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Dr. Vinita Sinha	Chair- Inauguration of The Book Review Forum as part of celebrations under Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav	15 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

#### Resource Person

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	'Circular cities: recourse for the future'	Faculty Development Programme	26 November 2021	Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, MOE, Govt. of India under PMMMNMTT Centre Hansraj College, University of Delhi	National
Dr. Anshu Srivastava	'Constitutionality Morality Unbound: Case of RWAs in NCR'	Faculty Induction Programme	5 January 2021	UGC-HRDC BPSWU, Sonepat	National
	'Inclusive Approach in Classroom: Dealing with Class, Caste and Gender'	Faculty Induction Programme	20 January 2021	UGC-HRDC MANUU, Hyderabad	National
	'Liberalised India, Politicised Middle class?'	Academic Webinar Series	5 April 2021	Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	'Liberalisation and the New Middle Class'	Faculty Induction Programme	18 September 2021	UGC-HRDC BPSWU, Sonepat	National
Mr.Gagan Gera	'Basics of Sound and Video Editing'	Workshop	2 November 2021	Department of Journalism, Lady Shri Ram College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	'Genres in TV Production, Advanced BroadcastProduction II- ENG and EFP'	Workshop	9 November 2021	Department of Journalism, Lady Shri Ram College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Prof. Harsh Bala Sharma	'Academic Writing for Research Work'	Workshop	4 May 2021	Cluster Innovation Center, University of Delhi	University
	'Academic Writing for Research Work'	Workshop	6 May 2021	Cluster Innovation Center, University of Delhi	University
Dr. Kshipra Sharma	'New Religions in the Age of Globalisation: A Study of the Brahma Kumaris'	Webinar Series (Session 4)	27 April 2021	Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. LianboiVaiphei	'Environmental Justice and the Human Rights of Indigenous Peoples in Global South'	PG Diploma course in Human Rights (Evening)	12 May 2021	Jadavpur University, Kolkata	University
	'Uttar-poorv Bharat Ki Raajneeti Mein Mahilaon Ki Bhaagedaari'	Lecture series in Hindi titled – Samajvigyaan: Jaati, Varg, Ling Aur Bhasha	9 April 2021	Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary	'Community participation in long-term monitoring'	Online Certificate Course in Climate, Community and Conservation	17 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr. Neha Mishra	'Climate Change and Natural Disasters'	Online Certificate Course in Climate, Community and Conservation	21 August- 17 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
	'Nadi ko Jano'	Webinar	29 November 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr. Nidhi Malik	'Leading with Emotional Intelligence'	Capacity Building Program for Parliament Security Service Officers on Leadership Development	27 October 2021	North Eastern Police Academy, Umsaw, Meghalaya	National
	'Managing Interpersonal Conflicts'	Capacity Building Program for Parliament Security Service Officers on Leadership Development	27 October 2021	North Eastern Police Academy, Umsaw, Meghalaya	National
Dr. Nitoo Das	'The Bird's Eye'	Photography Workshop	29 January 2021	English Literary Society, Photography Society, and WDC, Miranda House, University of Delhi	University
Dr. Om Prakash	'Indian Knowledge System (Common Basis of Hinduism)'	Online Student Development Programme on Indian Knowledge System	5-6 October 2021	Centre for Holistic Development, Shyam Lal College (SLC) in collaboration with IQAC and Vivekananda Kendra	University
Prof.Rekha Sethi	'Gender and Literature and Women's Discourse in Contemporary Hindi Poetry'	L. Saveetha Bai Endowment Lecture Series	29-30 January 2021	Cochin University of Science and Technology	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
	'Women's Writings: Challenging Gender Stereotypes'	Indian Literature of Marginalized Society Speaker Series	24 October 2021	Asian and Middle Eastern Studies, Duke University	International
Ms.Ritu Singhal	'Web Portals Transition and up-gradation to	Website Transition Workshop cum Training	23 - 26 August 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
(with Nisha, Varun Sharma, Gagan Geraand Nikita Jain)	customized mode for College Website'	Programme			
Dr. Soma Sarkar	'Spatial Multi-Criteria Decision Analysis'	FDP on Geography, Geographers and Geospatial Technologies: Impacting Physical, Social and Gendered Spaces 2021	6 December 2021	Kirorimal College and Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, New Delhi	National
Dr. Suraj Beri	'Scientific Temperament in Public Policy: Social Engineering Lives'	National Seminar on Scientific Temperament and Law	1 March 2021	Faculty of Law and Centre of Research For Development, Parul University, Vadodara	National
Dr. Swati Jain	'Conflict Management'	Two Weeks Refresher Course on New Paradigms in Commerce and Management	28 September 2021	Teaching Learning Centre (TLC), Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	National
	'Quantitative Research'	Research Methodology Workshop	23 September 2021	Department of Psychology, Vishwakarma University, Pune, Maharashtra	University
Ms. Tanushree	'Effective Uses of Social Media'	Digital Literacy and EffectiveUse of Social Media	19 November 2021	Capacity Building &Personality Development Programme, National Commission of Women and Central University of Jammu	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Vijay Kumar Gautam	'Accessing Information Resources in Academic Libraries by Visually Impaired Users'	Manuscripts, Printed Texts & Digitization: Libraries & Evolving Paradigms in India	30 November 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Dr. Vinita Sinha	'Verbal to Visual: A Study of Emotive Translations in Art'	Emergent Aesthetics in Translation: Theory and Praxis (FDP)	22 February 2021	Hansraj College, University of Delhi under the aegis of PMMMNMIT	National
	'Negotiations with Trauma: Gendered Presence in Cultural Spaces' (Part 1 and Part 2)	Languages, Literatures and Cultural Studies (Online Refresher Course)	29 March 2021	UGC-HRD in collaboration with Mata Sundri College for Women, University of Delhi	National

### Invited Speaker

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. AahanaB.Chopra	'Graphic Design and Visual Images'	Television Programme- School Education launched by Ministry of Education, Govt. of India under PM e- Vidya	9 November 2021	Ministry of Education, Government of India	National
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	'The Quest for Well-being: From Growth to Sustainability'	Webinar Series	20 March 2021	Amity School of Economics, Amity University Uttar Pradesh, India	University
Dr. Ankita Pandey	'Public Record and Public Action: The Politics of Civil Rights Groups in India'	Refresher Course	7 August 2021	Human Resource Development Centre, University Grants Commission, Government of India	National
Dr. Anshu Srivastava	'Liberalised India, Politicised Middle class and Software Professionals'	Lecture series on Democracy	28 September 2021	Maharaja Agrasen College, University of Delhi	College
	'Is the Liberalised Middle Cass Political?'	Webinar	9 October 2021	Vivekanand College, University of Delhi	National
Mr. Balakrishnan P.	'Many Waves of Radical Geography'	Webinar	18 April 2021	Department of Geography, Government Arts and Science College, Tholannur, Kerala	State
	'Environmentalism and the 'Anthropocene': In Search of Transition Narratives'	World Environment Day 2021	5 June 2021	Department of History and Archaeology, Mar Thoma College for Women, Perumbavoor, Kerala	State
Dr. Debjani Sengupta	'Rabindranath Tagore's Political Essays'	Literature, Political Writings and their Influence on the Indian Freedom Struggle	12 August 2021	Australia India Institute and University of Melbourne	International
Dr. Geeta Rani	'VyaktiNishthAbhyudaya ki Prapti'	Celebration of 122 <sup>nd</sup> Birth Anniversary of Pujya Swami Vidyanand 'Videh'	16 November 2021	VedSansthan, New Delhi	National
Prof. Harsh Bala Sharma	'Vaishvik Star par Hindi'	Webinar on 'Vaishvik star par Hindi Bhasha:Dasha aur Disha'	13 September 2021	Bhimrao Ambedkar RajkiyaMahavidyalaya, Jagdishpura, Kaithal, Haryana	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
	'Rang ki Zameen aur Madhuri Subodh keNatak'	Webinar	11 September 2021	Aadyantra, Online Portal of Literary Activity	National
	'Samaj, Rajniti aur Itihas ka Sambandh'	Webinar	16 April 2021	Kala evamManvikiSankaya,Kanaudia PG MahilaMahavidyalaya, Jaipur	National
Dr. LianboiVaiphei	'Refugees from Myanmar in India: Agenda for a Refugee Policy in India'	United Nations World Refugee Day	21 June 2021	Saveetha School of Law, Chennai	International
Dr. Mihir Pandya	'Kisan Andolanpar BharteeyabanaamVideshiHastiyanaur Budget 2021'	N L Charcha Episode 153	6 February 2021	Newslaundry	National
Dr. Monica Madholia Nandi	'Governance of Delhi: A Federal Paradox'	Webinar Series	21 September 2021	Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary	'Biodiversity crisis in Himalaya'	Webinar	28 July 2021	Nehru Planetarium, New Delhi	National
Dr. Nitoo Das	'On Poetic Transgression'	Poetic Transgression: A Conversation with Two Artists (Shehzil Malik and Nitoo Das)	5 March 2021	Rutgers School of Arts and Sciences, Rutgers University	International
	'Home and Not-Home: Writing the Northeast'	Place in/Placing Poetry	9 March 2021	The Quarantine Train	International
Ms. PaporiKonwar	'Biopiracy and Bioprospecting: India and the International Legal Framework'	Webinar Series (SessionVII)	1 November 2021	Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	'Eurocentricism and Perspectives from the Global South'	Special Online Lecture	27 October 2021	Department of Political Science, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	College
Dr. Pragati Mohapatra	'Negotiating Nationalist Desires: The Life and Times of Kuntala Kumari Sabat, Doctor, Poet and Nationalist (1901-39)'	History Seminar Series Scottish Centre for Global History	10 November 2021	School of Humanities, University of Dundee, Dundee, United Kingdom	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Prof. Rekha Sethi	Keynote Address	Dalit Discourse in Indian Literature	27 October 2021	Shivaji College, Swami Ramanand Teerth Marathwada University	National
Dr. RituparnaPatgiri	'The Politics of Ethnic Food in India'	Leaving No One Behind: Indigenous Peoples and the Call for a New Social Contract	10 August 2021	KES' Shroff College of Arts and Commerce, Mumbai	National
	'Mobile Theatre of Assam: Ideas of Travel, Community and Social Life'	Travel to Destination Workshop	14 August 2021	South Asian University SAU, New Delhi	National
Dr. Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	'MahaguruVyaktitva Evam Krititva'	Pt. Ramshiromani Mishra "Mahaguru" Smriti Vyakhyanamala	19 September 2021	Global Sanskrit Forum, Dilli Prant	National
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	'Impact of COVID in India'	Guest Lecture	20 April 2021	University of Connecticut College, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, USA	International
Dr. Soma Sarkar	'Satellite Imagery-Based Mapping of East Kolkata Wetland Area: Challenges and Solutions'	World Wetland Day Celebration, 2021	2 February 2021	Indian Society of Remote Sensing, Kolkata Chapter  State	
	'Exploring the Contours of Spatial Multi-Criteria Decision Analysis'	Webinar	19 December 2021	Chandan Nagar Govt. College, University of Burdwan	National
Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta (withVinita Sinha)	'Images and Words: Translating the Semiotic'	Beyond Words: Introducing Multimodal Translation	2 February 2021	Translation and Translation Studies Centre, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sillia)	'Dubbing and Subtitling: Translating the Aural'	Beyond Words: Introducing Multimodal Translation	2 February 2021	Translation and Translation Studies Centre, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	'Writing Against the Grain: Anti- Narrative and the Short Story'	Creative Writing Workshop	22 April 2021	Oghma, The English Editorial Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
	'Affect and its (Im)possibilities': Queer Representation in Popular Narratives'	RangeenPardey: A webinar and Pride Film Screening Series	17 July 2021	Women's Development and Gender Sensitization Cell, Indraprastha College for	University

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
				Women, University of Delhi	
	'Tracing the Queer Idiom in Agha Shahid Ali's Poetry'	Indian Literature of Marginalized Society Monthly Speaker' Series	20 November 2021	Asian and Middle Eastern Studies and Duke Service- Learning, Duke University, USA	International
Dr. Suraj Beri	'India as a Plural Society: Contexts and Categories'	Lecture	25 June 2021	Department of Sociology, Loreto College, University of Calcutta	College
	'Democracy and the Invisibility of Inequalities: Return of the Sociology of Elites'	Special Lecture	8 November 2021	Amity institute of Social Sciences, Amity University, Noida	University
Dr. Swati Jain	'Art Therapy'	Mental Health Week	4 October 2021	Department of Psychology, Vishwakarma University, Pune, Maharashtra	University
Dr. Vinita Sinha (with Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta)	'Images and Words: Translating the Semiotic'	Beyond Words: Introducing Multimodal Translation	2 February 2021	Translation and Translation Studies Centre, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	'Representations of Patriarchy and Liberation in Anamika's Poetry'	'Women's Writings: Issues and Perspectives'	12 February 2021	Translation and Translation Studies Centre, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi in collaboration with South Asian Studies Program, Princeton University, USA	International
	'The Realm of Folk: Beyond Tradition'	The Contemporary in Culture	8 April 2021	English Literary Association, Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	National
	'Introducing Anamika, the Poet in Translation'	Launch of <i>Rhetorica Quarterly</i>	29 May 2021	University of Lucknow	National
	'Myth, Apocalypse and Vision in W.B. Yeats' Poems'	Lecture for Undergraduate and Postgraduate Students	11 November 2021	Amity Institute of English Studies and Research	University

Training Courses/Faculty Development

# (Orientation Program, Refresher Course, UGC-FDP, HRD Program, Faculty Exchange Program, Staff Training conducted by University/Other Institutions, Summer/Winter Schools, Any Other Program)

Name of Faculty	Type of Program  Name/Theme of the Program				Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Aahana B. Chopra	Faculty Development Programme	Post COVID-19: Media, Entertainment and Digital Consumption	VSJMC, Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies, New Delhi	23- 28 August 2021	National		
Ms. Akansha	Webinar	International Webinar Series on Contemporary Global Issues	Department of Political Science, Kalindi College, University of Delhi	16February- 20April 2021	International		
Dr. Akhila Mathew	Faculty Development Programme	Historiography and Research Methodology	Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi	19-24 April 2021	National		
Dr.Ankita Pandey	Refresher Course	Advanced Research Methodology	Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya Mission of the Ministry of Education, Government of India.	1-15February 2021	National		
Dr. AnnimaBahukhandi	Faculty Development Programme	Student-Centric Pedagogic Methods	Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhiin collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi	27 January-2 February 2021	National		
Dr. Anshu	Faculty Development Programme	Indian Knowledge System: Concerns, Approaches and Applications in NEP-2020	Mata Sundri College for Women, University of Delhi, Mahatma Gandhi Kashi Vidyapith, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh and Teaching Learning Centre, Doctor HarisinghGour Vishwavidyalaya, Sagar, Madhya Pradesh under the aegis of the Ministry of Education	14-20 September 2021	National		

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
	Faculty Development Programme	ICT Enabled Teaching and Learning	Teaching Learning Center, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of the Ministry of Education	20-26 September 2021	National
	Interdisciplinary Refresher Course/ Faculty Development Programme	Research Methodology	Teaching Learning Center, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of the Ministry of Education	21 September-5 October 2021	National
	Research Methodology Workshop	Advanced Qualitative Research Methods in Psychology	National Academy of Psychology in collaboration with Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	23 October-1 November 2021	National
Dr. Anshu Srivastava	Refresher Course	Cinema, Society and Education	Atma Ram Sanatan Dharma College in association with Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	6-19 April 2021	National
Mr. Balakrishnan P.	Interdisciplinary Refresher Course/Faculty Development Programme	Advanced Research Methodology Tools and Techniques	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, New Delhi	30 January -14 February 2021	National
Ms. BithikaGorai	Faculty Development Programme	Exploring the Inter-linkages Between Literature, Politics and other Related Themes	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College and PGDAV College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	30 January -12 February 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Managing Online Classes and Co- creating MOOCS 4.0	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	11-26 March 2021	National
Dr. B.R.Alamelu	Faculty Development Programme	Blended Learning: Alternative Dimensions	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	12- 29 January 2021	National

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
	Faculty Development Programme	Exploring the Interlinkages Between Literature, History, Politics and Other Related Themes	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan Collegeand P.G.D.A.V. College, University of Delhi under PMMNNMTT, Ministry of Education	30 January -12 February 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Managing Online Classes and Co-Creating MOOCs (Level 2)	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	2-16 June 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Academic Bank of Credits (ABC Scheme) in Higher Education, UGC Regulation 2021	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	7-20 July 2021	International
Dr. Chander Shekhar	Faculty Development Programme	ICT-based Learning and Developing MOOCs for Teaching Process in Higher Education	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	29 December 2020 - 4 January 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Blended Learning: Alternative Dimensions	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	12 - 29 January 2021	National
Ms. Dipika Bhatia	Faculty Development Programme	Philosophical Methodologies in Higher Education: Research and Teaching	Teaching Learning Centre and Department of Philosophy, Ramanujan College in collaboration with Department of Philosophy, University of Delhi under theaegis of PMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	22-28 March 2021	National
Dr. Divya Mehta	Faculty Development Programme	Emergent Aesthetics of Translation –Theory and Praxis	Mata Sundri College for Women in collaboration with MHFDC, Hansraj College, University of Delhi	19-25 February 2021	International
	Faculty Development Programme	Re-mapping the Indian Novel in English	Kirori MalCollege, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mizoram University	21- 25 June 2021	International
	Refresher Course	Online Refresher Course in Arts (Literature and Culture)	Swayam-Arpit	1 December 2020 - 31 March 2021	National

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Ms. Dolly Jain	Faculty Development Programme	ICT-based Learning and Developing MOOCs for Teaching Process in Higher Education	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	29 December 2020 - 4 January 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Blended Learning: Alternative Dimensions	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	12 - 29 January 2021	National
Dr. Kshipra Sharma	Training Programme	Fundamentals of Labour Laws in India	Mahatma Gandhi Labour Institute	16-22 January 2021	National
Dr. LianboiVaiphei	Refresher Course	Academic Bank of Credits Scheme in Higher Education, UGC Regulation 2021	Teaching Learning Center, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	7-20 July 2021	International
	Webinar	Webinar on OBE: Examination and Evaluation	Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Center, Hansraj College, University of Delhi	22 June 2021	National
	Refresher Course	Laws, Democracy and Institutions	Teaching Learning Center, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	26 April- 11 May 2021	University
	Workshop	Skill Enhancement and Capacity Building for Teaching and Non- Teaching Staff	Teaching Learning Center, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	22 -28 January 2021	University
Dr. Manisha Bansal	Inter-Disciplinary Refresher Course/ Faculty Development Program	Managing Online Classes and Co-Creating MOOCS (Level	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	2-16 June 2021	National
	Conference	Compute 2021	Department of Computer Science, University of Delhi	18-20 November 2021	International
Dr. Maya Verma	Faculty Development Programme	Open Source Tools For Research	Teaching Learning Centre,Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	3-9 April 2021	University
	Faculty Development Programme	Advanced Research Methodology 2.0	Teaching Learning Centre,Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	17 June- 1July 2021	University

Dr. Monica Madholia Nandi	Refresher Course	Laws, Democracy and Institutions	Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	26 April-11 May 2021	University
Dr. Monika Bansal	Faculty Development Programme	Creation and development of MOOCs while managing online classes	Keshav Mahavidyalaya, University of Delhi in collaboration with MHFDC, Hansraj College, University of Delhi	24-31 August 2021	National
	Webinar Series Online Lecture–6	Continuity and Uniform Continuity (Interdisciplinary aspects of Mathematics)	Satyawati College, University of Delhi	1 September 2021	International
	International Colloquium	Recent trends in Mathematical Sciences	Mata Sundri College for Women, University of Delhi	15-16 November- 2021	International
Ms. Mrinal Singh	Faculty Development Programme	Contemporary Media Skills, Scope and Challenges	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under theaegis of Ministry of EducationPMMMNMTTin collaboration with Nirmala College Muvattupuzha, Kerala	20 September-5 October 2021	National
Dr. Namita Mathur	UGC- Faculty Development Programme	Indian Economy Exploring New Economic Opportunities in Post- Pandemic World	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the Ministry of Education, PMMNNMTT	29 April-13 May 2021	National
Dr. Om Prakash	Faculty Development Programme	Academic Research Writing	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of PMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	13-19 November 2021	National
	Certificate Course	Understanding Hindustani Music: Raga Exposition and Emotional Expression	Music Archives and Listening Room, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	21-31 August 2021	National
Ms. PaporiKonwar	Faculty Development Programme	Blended Learning: Alternative Dimensions	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	12-29 January 2021	National
	Refresher Course	Laws, Democracy and Institutions	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	26 April-1 May 2021	National

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Paulavi Das	Faculty Development Program	B. R. Ambedkar and The Idea of India	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	13-19 April 2021	University
Mr. Rajneesh Prakash Verma	Faculty Development Programme	Case Writing and Case Teaching	Prestige Institute of Management, Gwalior	1-4 April 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Personal Financial Planning and E-Filing of Income Tax Returns	Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi	2-8 September 2021	National
	Certificate Course	Web Designing	National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology, Haridwar	6 December 2021- 14 January 2022	National
	Lecture Series	Indian English Fiction at a Glance: Selected Texts	Assam Don Bosco University, Guwahati, Assam	1-14 September 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Literary Theory and Criticism	Department of English under UGC Stride Component – I (Research and Capacity Building) by KTHM College, Nashik, Maharashtra	23-28 August 2021	National
Ms. Rekha Rani	Faculty Development Programme	Capacity Building Programme for Social Science Faculty Members/Researchers	ICSSR and School of Social Sciences, Central University of Punjab, Bathinda	9-21 August 2021	National
Ms. Ritu Singhal	AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy Elementary Faculty Development Program	Internet of Things (IoT)- A Practical Approach	Maharaja Surajmal Institute of Technology, Delhi	6 -10 December 2021	National
	14th Annual Conference by ACM India	Compute 2021	Department of Computer Science, University of Delhi.	18-20 November 2021	National
Ms. Ruchika Singh	Faculty Development Programme	Blended Learning: Alternative Dimensions	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	12 - 29 January 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Social Sciences and Humanities	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	12 - 26 July 2021	National

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Sarabjeet Kaur	Workshop/Inter- Disciplinary Refresher Course	Skill and Expertise in Digital Information Landscape	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under PMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	10 -25 April 2021	University
Dr. SarveshKumar Mishra	Workshop	Sanskrit VyakaranPrashikshanKaryashala	Central Sanskrit University, Jammu Campus and Sanskrit Shikshak Sangh Dilli	7-14 January 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Student-Centric Pedagogic Methods	Janaki Devi Memorial College University of Delhi and Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi	27 January-2 February 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Resurrection of Cultural Values through Yoga Traditions	Department of Sanskrit, Hansraj College and Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi	21-26 October 2021	National
Dr. SeemaSingh	Faculty Development Programme	Promoting Excellence in Physical Education and Sports through Innovation in Teaching and Learning, ICT and Professional Approach	Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi	27 May - 2 June 2021	National
Dr. Shagufta	Faculty Development Programme	The Road Ahead: NEP and Pedagogies	Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College and Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	1-5 April 2021	National
	RefresherCourse	Laws, Democracy and Institutions	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	26 April -11 May 2021	National

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
	Faculty Development Programme	Digital Skills for Teachers	Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College and Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	10-12 November 17-18 November 2-4 December 2021	National
Dr. Shubhra Seth	International Online School	International Online School in Forced Migration	Refugee Studies Centre, Oxford Department of International Development, University of Oxford, United Kingdom	12-16 July 2021	International
	Orientation Course	Reading Refugees, Reading Migration: An (Online) Orientation Course for College and University Teachers	Mahanirban Calcutta Research Group (CRG), Kolkata in collaboration with Institute for Human Science(IWM), Vienna	17 July-29 August 2021	International
	Short Term Course	Implementation of National Education Policy (NEP) 2020	CPDHE, UGC-HRDC, University of Delhi	20- 26 October 2021	National
	Refresher Course	Laws, Democracy and Institutions	Teaching Learning Centre Ramanujan College, University of Delhi with Deptartment of Political Science, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	26 April- 11 May 2021	National
	100 Days of Yoga Program	Yoga for Unity and Well-Being	Ministry of Ayush, Govt. of India, UN Information Centre for India and Bhutan, Association of Indian Universities and others	14 March-21 June 2021	International
	Certificate Course	Foundation of Yoga	Centre for Yoga and Well- Being, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	15-24 February 2021	University

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Shweta Sharda	Workshop	Perspectives on Corporate Governance and Institutions	Global Research Foundation for Corporate Governance (GRFCG)	26 September 2021	International
	Short Term Course	Implementation of National Education Policy (NEP 2020)	СРДНЕ	20-26 October 2021	National
Dr. Soma Sarkar	Interdisciplinary Refresher Course/Faculty Development Programme	Advanced Research Methodology Tools and Techniques	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, New Delhi	30 January – 14 February 2021	National
	Training Program	Gender Equality, Climate Change and Sustainable DevelopmentGoals	National Institute of Disaster Management, Ministry of HomeAffairs, Govt. of India in collaboration with IMPRI	27 – 29 May 2021	National
Dr. Sulekha Rani	Faculty Development Programme	ICT-Based Learning and Developing MOOCs for Teaching Process in Higher Education	Teaching LearningCentre, RamanujanCollege under the aegis ofPMMMNMTT, Ministry ofEducation	29 December 2020-4 January 2021	National
Dr. SupriyaSaha	Refresher Course	Swayam Arpit Online Course Certification	B. P. S. Mahila Vishwavidyalaya, Haryana	1 December 2020 - 31 March 2021	National
Dr. Surbhi Kumar	Summer School/ Faculty Training	Teaching Peace in the 21 <sup>st</sup> Century (12th Annual Summer Institute for Faculty in Peace Studies Program Development)	Kroc Institute for International Peace Studies, Keough School of Global Affairs, University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, Indiana, USA	14-16 June 2021	International
Ms. Swaha Swetambara Das	Faculty Development Programme	Social Sciences and Humanities	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	12-26 July 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Philosophical Methodologies in Higher Education: Research and Teaching	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	22-28 March 2021	National

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
	Faculty Development Programme	Academic Writing	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	18-24 February 2021	National
Mr. Tumchopemo E. Tsanglao	Faculty Induction Programme	Faculties in University/colleges/institutes for Higher Education	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	17 May – 17 June 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Academic Writing	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	17-23 August 2021	National
Ms. Vibha Aggarwal	Faculty Development Programme	Exploratory Data Analysis using Statistical Software R and SPSS	Teaching Learning Centre, Hansraj College under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	7 - 13 January 2021	National
	Faculty Development Programme	Indian Economy Exploring New Economic Opportunities in Post- Pandemic World	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	29 April-13 May 2021	National
Dr. Vijay Kumar Gautam	Workshop/Refresher Course	Skills and Expertise in Digital Information Landscape	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education	10-25 April 2021	National

### Curriculum Development

#### (Syllabus Development/Restructuring/Revision, Development of Study Material)

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	<b>Duration (Date &amp; Year)</b>
Dr. Bhavna Malhotra	Development of Study Material:  Authored Four Units for the Paper AECC - B.Com / B.Com (H)&B.Com (P) MIL, Hindi - C; Semester III and IV B.A (Prog) MIL, Hindi - A; Semester III and IV	School of Open Learning, University of Delhi	20 January 2021 – 30 March 2021
Dr. B. R.Alamelu	Paper Coordinator, Literatures of Diaspora, Syllabus Revision Committee	Department of English, University of Delhi	2018 till date
Prof. Harsh Bala Sharma	Authored one unit for School of Open Learning, University of Delhi: Unit 1: Arth Vigyan: ArthNirnaykesadhan aur Parivartan, Chapter writing for SOL,DU	School of Open Learning, University of Delhi	10-30 June 2021
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	Wrote a Unit for B.A. Honours BHIC 109 History of India-V c. 1550-1605, Theme I: Sources & Historiography	Indira Gandhi National OpenUniversity, New Delhi	http://egyankosh.ac.in//handle/ 123456789/77557 eGyanKosh: Unit-1 Indo-Persian Histories and Persian Literary Traditions 2021
Mr. Mohammad Irshad	Delivered two lectures on Media Ethics for SWAYAM MOOC, IGNOU on Ethics: Theories and Applications	Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi	28 October 2021
Dr. Rekha Upreti	Development of study material for IGNOU:  MH05 – Bhartiya avya shastra ki rooprekha aur pramukhsiddhant  MH05- Hindi Kavyashastra ka vikas (Reetikal)  MH05- Kavya prerna aur kavya hetu  MH05- Ras Siddhant	Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi	10 – 13December 2021

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Dr. RituparnaPatgiri	Authored two units for BA Program paper- Society Through the Visual  Unit 8: Society, Multimedia and Hypermedia	Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi	January 2021
	Unit 9: Multimedia and Hypermedia as Tools of Research		
Dr. Roopali Goyanka	Member, Committee to Design Teaching/Research/ Skill Enhancement & Development Programmes and Courses	Delhi School of Public Health, Institution of Eminence, University of Delhi	16 August 2021-15 September 2021
Dr. Suraj Beri	IGNOU UNIT 3: Society Culture and Economy UNIT 1: New Economic Sociology	Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi	2021
Ms. Sushma Neena Kumar	Member, Curriculum Guideline Committee for CBCS paper number BCH 6.1,  Auditing and Corporate Governance for Semester VI	Delhi School of Economics and SGGSC College, University of Delhi	17 June 2021
	Member, Curriculum Guideline Committee for CBCS paper number BCH 3.2, Income Tax: Law and Practice for Semester III	Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics and Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	22 September 2021
	Member, Committee of Courses in Commerce (Honours, PG and Research)	Department of Commerce, Faculty of Commerce and Business, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	9 November 2021

#### Other Academic Engagements

(Research Supervision/Examination, Member Board of Studies/Faculty, Consultancy, Linkage/ Collaboration with Outside Agency, Visiting Faculty, Expert, Delegate, Coordinator or Any Other Activity)

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	<b>Duration (Date &amp; Year)</b>
Dr. Aahana B. Chopra	Participated in WJEC-IIMC-UNESCO Roundtable Conference 2021	Indian Institute of Mass Communication (IIMC), New Delhi	10 – 11 August 2021
	Advisor, National Online Media Festival	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	20 February – 13March 2021
	Advisor, National Webinar on 'Media Representation of Women in Sports'	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	19 – 23August 2021
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Visiting Faculty	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	January-December 2021
	Master's level Dissertation Supervision (2)	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	January-June 2021
	Ph.D.Co-supervision (1)	Amity School of Economics, Amity University, Uttar Pradesh, India	Ongoing
	Convener, Online Certificate Course on 'Climate, Community and Conservation'	Department of Environmental Studies under the aegis of the Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	21 August -17 September 2021
Dr. Anshu Srivastava	JNUEE-2021 Item development Exercise of National Testing Agency	Jawaharlal University, New Delhi	13 August 2021
Prof. Archana Singhal	Ph.D. Supervision	Department of Computer Science, University of Delhi	1 Ph.D. awarded (2021) 1 Ph.D. submitted (2021)
Dr. B.R.Alamelu	Member, RAC	Ambedkar University, Delhi	2018 till date
Dr. Debjani Sengupta	External Examiner for a PhD Proposal Presentation	IIT-Jammu	29November 2021
	Member, Central Moderation Board, English Department	Open Book Examination (OBE), University of Delhi	UG Semester Exams, March - November 2021
Ms. Dipika Bhatia	Member, Board of Paper Setters & Examiners	Department of Philosophy, University of Delhi	May-June 2021 & September-October 2021
	Member, Organizing Committee, International Webinar on 'The Philosophy and Practice of Sri Aurobindo'	Indian Council of Philosophical Research in collaboration with Sri Aurobindo Ashram – Delhi Branch	25-26 February 2021

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	<b>Duration (Date &amp; Year)</b>		
	Member, Organizing Committee, Second International Webinar on 'The Philosophy and Practice of Sri Aurobindo'	Indian Council of Philosophical Research in collaboration with Sri Aurobindo Ashram – Delhi Branch	29-30 April 2021		
Dr. Divya Mehta	Member of Paper-Setting Board (OBE)	University of Delhi	February 2021		
Prof. Harsh Bala Sharma	Ph.D. Evaluator for a candidate from SUBIS, MP	SUBIS, MP	15 June 2021		
Prof. Jyoti Trehan Sharma	Exam Reform, UPSC	Union Public Service Commission, New Delhi	2021		
	Nodal Officer, OBE	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	June 2021		
Dr. Manju Bala	Member of student research committee as PhD co-supervision	Delhi Technological University	27 December 2021 onwards		
Dr. Maya Verma	Paper Setting for Teaching Post, Sanskrit Sahitya, Government of Kerala	Kerala Public Service Commission, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala	August 2021		
	Judge at Sanskrit Parishad, Hindu College, University of Delhi	Inter College Competition	03 March 2021		
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	Coordinator, National Webinar Manuscripts, printed texts, and digitization: Libraries and evolving paradigms in India	Library, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	30 November 2021		
	Convener, Library Committee	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	May 2021-till date		
	Paper setting for B.A. Program Course in lieu of MIL 62311130 Communicating Culture: Tellings, Representations and Leisure	Department of History, University of Delhi	February 2021		
	Paper setting for B.Com. Course in lieu of MIL 52311133 Communicating Culture: Tellings, Representations and Leisure,	Department of History, University of Delhi	February 2021		
Dr. Mihir Pandya	Member, Department Research Committee	Haridev JoshiUniversity ofJournalism and MassCommunication,Jaipur, Rajasthan	2021-22		
Dr.Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Member - Stork, Ibis, Spoonbill Specialist Group (SISSG)	International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN)	2021-25		
Dr. Nidhi Malik	Conduction of Evaluation and Viva Voce for MA (Psychology) Programme	Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi	25 March 2021 25-26 August 2021 10 September 2021 14 October 2021		

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	<b>Duration (Date &amp; Year)</b>
Prof. Rekha Sethi	Co-organizer for International Lecture Series on 'Women's Writings: Issues and Perspectives'	Princeton University, USA	12 February–23 April 2021
	Coordinator and Chair for Series 'Smriti aur Samvaad'	Vatayan, UK	16 January- 27 November 2021
	Academic Consultant for course on 'Indian Literature of Marginalized Society'	Duke University, USA	September-November 2021
	Member	Faculty of Arts, University of Delhi	Since 25 August 2021
	Ph.D. Supervisor for 2 students	University of Delhi	Since 2014 and 2018
	Ph.D. Advisor for 1 student	Bhim Rao Ambedkar University, Delhi	Since 2017
Ms. Ritu Singhal	Coordinator, Indraprastha College for Women as the Nodal Center for online courses under IIRS-ISRO Outreach Programme	IIRS (Indian Institute of Remote Sensing), ISRO, Dept. of Space, Dehradun, Uttarakhand, India.	September 2021- till present
Dr. Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	General Secretary	Global Sanskrit Forum, Dilli Prant	9 August 2021-till date
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Jury Member for National Level Debate Competition	The Chandra Shekhar Youth Parliament	17April 2021
Dr. Shubhra Seth	Research Supervision	Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant, 2021 Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	24 November 2021-25 May 2022
Dr. Shweta Sharda	Member, Combined Committee of Courses	Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	November 2021-till date
	Member, Sub-Committee, Combined Committee of Courses	Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	April 2021-till date
Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta	Judge for Write-a-thon (a threefold creative writing competition)	Oghma, The English Editorial Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	29 January 2021
	Panelist for the Annual Shahzad R. Bahadur Memorial Debate	English Debating Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	28 October 2021
	Research Supervision for the Under-Graduate Research Grant 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	24 November 2021-25 May 2022
	Project: 'Between the "inside" and the "outside": Transgender Identity and Literary Representation in Contemporary India'		
	Researcher: DishariMalakar		

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	<b>Duration (Date &amp; Year)</b>
Dr. Surbhi Kumar	Development of Character Building Program (including tasks of assessment and training) with Nandita Babu, Department of Psychology, University of Delhi	SOS Children's Villages of India	Since June 2020
	Psychosocial Support for Children through Outreach in Sangam Vihar Slum Area	The Society for Working Life and Women Work and Health Initiative, Delhi	Since July 2021
Dr. Swati Jain	Research Supervision	Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi	January 2021-till date
	Guest Faculty	Centre of Phenomenology and Cognitive Sciences, Department of Philosophy, Punjab University, Punjab	June – July 2021
	Psycho-social support for children in Sangam Vihar	The Society for Working Life and Women Work and Health Initiative, Delhi	July 2021-till date
Ms.Tanushree	Member, Editorial Board	Peer reviewed IJBST Journal Group	29 July 2021
Dr. Veena Gupta	Convener, Board Member for Paper Setting, B.A. Program Discipline	Department of Psychology, University of Delhi	February-March 2021
	Convener, Board Member for Paper Setting, B.A. (Hons.) Psychology	Department of Psychology, University of Delhi	November 2021

#### Awards

#### (Ph.D. /M.Phil./Others including Special Awards)

Name of Faculty			Title of Ph.D./M.Phil.Thesis/Special Award	Date&Year of the Award
Dr. Aahana B. Chopra			Understanding Cartoon Programmes with Special Reference to the Media Literacy Framework in India: A study	30 July 2021
Dr.Aatina Nasir Malik	Ph.D.	Indian Institute of Technology Delhi	Beyond Event and Aftermath: An Ethnographic Account of Everyday Life in a Kashmiri Neighbourhood	13 November 2021
Dr. Akhila Mathew	Ph.D.	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	Witchcraft, Law and State in Eighteenth and Nineteenth century Rajasthan	18 July 2021
Dr.Anshu	Ph.D.	University of Delhi	Experiences of Alienation: A Qualitative Inquiry	19 February2021
Dr. Lalit Kumar	Ph.D.	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	JayarāmaNyāyapañcānanaViracita 'Kārakavāda' KāSamīkṣātmakaAdhyayana	28 October 2021
Dr.Namita Mathur	Ph.D.			30 November 2021
Dr.Om Prakash	Ph.D.	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	Śrīmantha Karma's Philosophical, Biochemical And Biomolecular Analysis in The Context of Yajurvedic And Āyurvedic Traditions	17 November2021
Dr.Paulavi Das	Ph.D.	University of Delhi	Significance of Animal and Plants in Nikāya Literature	15 July 2021
Dr. RituparnaPatgiri	Ph.D.	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	BhrymomanNatak in Assam: A Study of Publics	19 July 2021
Dr. Shweta Sharda	Ph.D.	University of Delhi	Efficacy of Corporate Governance Practices on Innovation and Firm Performance	12 August 2021
Dr. Anita Swami	Associate Shankar Fellow	Acharya Shankar Sanskritik Ekta Nyas, Department of Culture, Government of Madhya Pradesh	Theme: Propagation of Shankar's Advaita Vedanta through Bhakti Movement	2021-2023
Mr. Rajneesh Prakash Verma (co-authored with T. Jeya Christy and Neha Sharma)	Best Paper Award	Vivekananda School of Economics, Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies, New Delhi	Special Award	26-27 March 2021

## **Non-Teaching Staff Achievements**

S.	Name	Achievements						
No								
1	Mr. Aniket Kumar	Completed three weeks Training Programme for Laboratory Staff organised by						
		USIC, University of Delhi.						
		Completed one week Online Training for Technical Staff organised by						
		University of Delhi.						
2	Mr. Mohammad	Completed three weeks Training Programme for Laboratory staff organised by						
	Hussain	USIC, University of Delhi.						
		Completed one week Online Training for Technical Staff organised by						
		University of Delhi.						
3	Ms. Archana Meena	Completed Master's in Library Sciencesand Information in December2020.						
4	Mr. Rinku Singh	Attended Author Workshop organised by DULS in collaboration with Sage						
		Publishing on 21 December 2021.						
		Attended National Webinar on Manuscripts, Printed Texts and Digitization:						
		Libraries and Evolving Paradigms in Indiaon 30 November 2021.						
		Attended Webinar on LSDiscovery from Libsys on 17 November 2021.						
		Attended Online Workshop on Accessing NLIST e-Resources for students of						
		Semester III & V by IPCW Library from 6-14 September 2021.						
5	Ms. Nikita Gupta	Completed Master's in Psychology from Sri Venkateshwara Open University.						

### **Student Research**

### Projects

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UGC, ICSSR, Any Other)	Name(s) of Student(s)/ Department/Class	Name(s) of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration Date & Year	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Sun Tracking Solar Panel using ATMEGA-8 Controller	Science Day Project	Niangkhanching (Computer Science, II Year) SejalMansoori (Computer Science, II Year)	Ms.RituSinghal	ANANTA- Science Society, Indraprasth a College for Women	30 January- 21 February 2021	-	Completed
Water Irrigation System using Solar Energy	Science Day Project	MishikaBansal (Computer Science, II Year) Sanya Jindal (Computer Science, II Year)	Ms. Nikita	ANANTA- Science Society, Indraprastha College forWomen	25 January- 27 February 2021	-	Completed
Gender, Labor, and Livelihood	South Asian Economics Students Meet (SAESM)	Annie Shrestha, (Economics, II Year)	Mr. Saumyajit Bhattacharya and Dr. Apoorva Gupta	Supported by World Bank	October 2021 to June 2022	-	Ongoing
Between the "inside" and the "outside": Transgender Identity and Literary Representation in Contemporary India	UG Research Centenary Grant 2021	Dishari Malakar (English, III Year)	Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta	Indraprastha College for Women	2021	-	Ongoing
Tattoo as a Body Marker: A Study of the Ramnamis	Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant (2020- 2021)	Rasika Mishra and Stuti Dutt(Political Science, III Year)	Ms. Swaha Swetambara Das	Indraprastha College for Women	November 2020- November 2021	□ 11,500	Completed
Project Uttaran (Providing education and basic facilities to the underprivileged children)	Girl Úp, United Nations Foundation	Jinjiree Kakati (Sociology, III Year)	_	_	December 2020 - Present	_	Ongoing

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UGC, ICSSR, Any Other)	Name(s) of Student(s)/ Department/Class	Name(s) of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration Date & Year	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Project Uncaged	United Nations Academic Impact & MCN's Millennium Fellowship Program	Namrata Sinha (Sociology, III Year)	-		August 2021- December 2021	-	Completed
Project DIVIT (Promoting Quality Education, Gender Equality and Peace and Conflict Resolution)	United Nations Academic Impact and MCN's Millennium Fellowship Program	Misbah Fatima (Sociology, III Year)			5months 5 August 2021- December 2021		Completed
Project PEHL (Promoting Education & Holistic Learning)	United Nations Academic Impact and MCN's Millennium Fellowship Program	Varsha Jaiswal (Sociology, III Year)	_	-	5 months  August 2021 - December 2021	-	Completed
Gender, Identity and Representation through Schooling: A Study on Construction of Gender through School Textbooks in Assam	Centenary Decade UG Research Grant	Praapti Sarma, Trishna Choudhury (Sociology, III Year)	Dr. Madhulika Sonkar		24 Nov 2021 - 25 May 2022	3000/-	Ongoing

### Research Papers/Articles/Books Published

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
Anisha Gupta (B.A. Program)	'My Dream(Poetry) IPCW'	Wordprism (Poetry and Elocution Blog)	5 January 2021	-	Online	College	-
	'Beefy Boots(Poetry) IPCW.'	Wordprism (Poetry and Elocution Blog)	1 May 2021	-	Online	College	-
	'Emotional Psyche'	Udaan21'- Psychology Association Annual Magazine of IPCW	5 July 2021	-	Online	College	-
	'The Unsinkable(Poetry) Miranda House'	The Pinnacle Palette (Editorial Board)	29 September 2021	-	Online	University	-
	'Escaping Doom (Poetry), Miranda House'	The Pinnacle Palette (Editorial Board)	22 October2021	-	Online	University	-
Antra Jain (B.A. Program)	'India's Policy on Mental Health: Hits and Misses'	Public Policy India	22July 2021	-	Online	National	-
	'Capital Punishment: A Barbaric or Justified Practice?'	Public Policy India	2September 2021	-	Online	National	-
	'The Evolution of Authoritarianism in Bolsonaro's Brazil'	The Parley Project	24August 2021	-	Online	National	-
	'Sri Lanka's Devastating Food Crisis and its Possible Ramifications'	Strategic Policy Group	20September 2021	-	Online	National	-
Antra Jain, Anusha Rehan (B.A. Program)	'Digitalization in the Agricultural Sector: A Case Study of Bihar and Haryana'	BhartiyaKrishiAnusan dhanPatrika (ARCC Journals)	Vol. 32, Issue 2, 7 July 2021,pp.100- 107	10.18805/ BKAP32 0	Online	University	-

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
Ishika Kiran (B.A. Program)	'What Do The Internet Natives Want?'	Kautilya- House Journal of Young Communicators Club (a unit of the Public Relations Council of India)	Vol II, 2021	-	Print	National	-
	'Dear 17-year-old self'	Wordprism	https://thewordp rismm.wordpres s.com/2021/01/ 05/dear-17- year-old-self/	-	Online	College	-
	'The End of a Dream That Never Began'	LiveWire	https://livewire .thewire.in/ca mpus/the-end- of-a-dream- that-never- began/	-	Online	International	-
M. Sai Soundarya (B.A. Program)	'ResearchED: How COVID-19 Vaccine Shots Can Potentially Benefit Mental Health'	ED Times	2021		Online	National	Peer-Reviewed
	'ResearchED: The Current Challenges And Future Threats To India's Fledgling Economy'	ED Times	2021		Online	National	Peer-Reviewed
	'Flipped: Is The Reservation Benefitting The "Undeserving" Or Guaranteeing Social Justice?'	ED Times	2021		Online	National	Peer-Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
	'With Shrinking Coal Stocks And The Rising Power Crisis, Will Indians See Higher Bills And Inflation?'	ED Times	2021		Online	National	Peer-Reviewed
	'Jeff Bezos' Reverse Aging Mission: Chasing Immortality And Beating Death'	ED Times	2021		Online	National	Peer-Reviewed
KavuturuVijayalakshmi (B.A. Program)	'Role of students in combating covid 19'	Voix journal	2 pages, july 25 2021.		Online	University	-
Pooja (B.A. Program)	'Article 'हम,भारतकेलोग''	Journal	12 August 2021	-	Online	University	Non peer reviewed
Richa Jain (B.A. Program)	'Prose- Lost & Found'	Prose- Lost & Found	August 2021, Page 35	-	Online	College	-
RishwaShekhar (B.A. Program)	'Continuing Relevance of Traditional Security Concerns: A Case Study of South China Sea Dispute'	Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi	-	-	Print	National	-
Mahak Garg, RishijaShrivas (Computer Science, III Year) Sulekha Bansal, Saloni Rai (Computer Science, II Year)	'Impactof Augmented Reality inScience and Education'	International Journal of Advanced Research in Science, Communication and Technology	Volume 7, Issue 2, July 2021	2581-9429	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Alankrita Arora (Economics, III Year)	'Stunted Children, Stunted India'	Prophets of Profit Journal 2021: Health Economics	Volume: 8 Issue: 2021 Page no.: 49		Online	College	Peer-reviewed
Avantika Kalra,	'Growing Self-Care	Ecocentric -	Page no. 44-46	NA	Online	College	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
(Economics, III Year)	and Millenials: Capitalizing on insecurities'	Department of Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi					
	'Immigration: A Discourse of Contexts'	Economics Department, Aryabhatta College	Page no. 51-53	NA	Online	College	Non - Peer Reviewed
	'Healthcare- India's New Trading Floor: Vice or Virtue?'	Ecotalker, Arthashastra, Dept. of Economics, Miranda House	On website	NA	Online	College	Peer- Reviewed
Priyasha Sharma, Srishti Jain (Economics, III Year)	'Study assessing the feasibility and alternatives of Minimum Support Price in India: a time series analysis using Solow Growth Model'	Law Maven Legal Review Online: Contemporary Socio- legal Issues in India (2020-2021): Volume 1	Volume 1 - 12 October, 2021, page 35-69	978- 16858649 10	Online	National	Non Peer-reviewed
ManshaDhikkar, (Economics, II Year	'Understanding Sociology of Health among Prostitution Workers in India'	International Journal of Policy Sciences and Law	Volume 2, Issue 1, 17 October, 2021, Page-19	ISSN: 2582-9203	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
ShrutiGauba, Annie Shrestha, Anjali Bhardwaj, (Economics, II Year	'Can limited free- riding in the COVID- 19 vaccine market be a blessing in disguise?'	Prophets of Profit	Volume 8	-	Online	College	Non - Peer Reviewed
ShrutiGauba, (Economics, II Year	'How the COVID-19 Pandemic Unmasks a Growing need for Economic Pluralism'	Rethinking Economics India Network	May 19, 2021	-	Online	National	Non - Peer Reviewed
	'Thriving in Abundance: Why is Economics Still Governed by	Prophets of Profit	Oct 25, 2021	NA	Online	College	Non - Peer Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
	Scarcity?'						
Aastha Borthakur (Geography, III Year)	'Cyclone Tauktae - A warning for the future'	Blogspot Link	25 May 2021	-	Online	International	Non-Peer reviewed
	'The Natural Wonders of the World'	E Newspaper: The P.E.O.P.L.E	13th Edition No. 18 24 July 2021	-	Online	State	Non-Peer reviewed
	'The Flood Woes of Assam'	E Newspaper: The P.E.O.P.L.E	11th Edition No. 9 12 July 2021	-	Online	State	Non-Peer reviewed
Aditi Singh (Geography, III Year)	'The Lost Aim of Energy Democracy and Energy Sustainability'	Akshansh, A Journal of Eratosthenes- The Young Geographer Club, (Geography)	Volume I No. I	-	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Aditi Singh (Geography, III Year)	'Mapping Memory: Everyday Geographies of Jhunjhunu City, Rajasthan'	Akshansh, A Journal of Eratosthenes- The Young Geographer Club, (Geography)	Volume I No. I	-	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Aditi Singh, Bidhu Khanna, Swastika Ojha, Yastika Sharma (Geography, III Year)	'The Right to Travel Safe: Analysing Delhi as a Sustainable City for Women'	Akshansh, A Journal of Eratosthenes- The Young Geographer Club, (Geography)	Volume I No. I	-	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Anamika Dubey, Swastika Ojha (Geography, III Year)	'Exploring the Socio- Ecological Dynamics of Ashtamudi Wetland'	Akshansh, A Journal of Eratosthenes- The Young Geographer Club, (Geography)	Volume I No. I	-	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Anushka Goswami (Geography, III Year)	'Aastha Singh, <i>Life</i> Twisted and Tangled (1 Article)'	Verses Kindler Publication	First Edition 14 November 2021 pp. 111-113	978-93- 5452-281- 9	Both	National	Non Peer Reviewed
Gracy Kosuru (Geography, III Year)	'Transnational Migration: An Overview of the Literature'	Akshansh, A Journal of Eratosthenes- The Young Geographer Club, (Geography)	Volume I No. I	-	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
Nischal Gaur (Geography, III Year)	'Pritha Konar (ed.),  Cheers to Self (5 Articles)'	BookSquirrel Publication	First Edition 30 September 2021 pp. 103-115	978-93- 5481-070- 1	Both	International	Non-Peer reviewed
Nischal Gaur, Pragya Rana (Geography, III Year)	'Ecohydrological Perspective for Environmental Degradation of Lakes and Wetlands in Delhi' in Praveen Kumar Rai, Varun Narayan Mishra, Praful Singh (ed.), Geospatial Technology for Landscape and Environmental Management'	Springer Nature	Vol. 0/ DOI: 10.1007/978- 981-16-7373-3	978-981- 16-7372-6	Both	International	Non Peer-reviewed
Nischal Gaur, Pragya Rana (Geography, III Year)	'The Best Place to Live'	Themoonstoneblog. Wordpress.com	20 July, 2021	-	Online	International	Non-Peer reviewed
Pallavi Singh (Geography, III Year)	'Ecohydrological Perspective for Environmental Degradation of Lakes and Wetlands in Delhi' in Praveen Kumar Rai, Varun Narayan Mishra, Praful Singh (ed.), Geospatial Technology for Landscape and Environmental Management'	Springer Nature	Vol. 0/ DOI: 10.1007/978- 981-16-7373-3	978-981- 16-7372-6	Both	International	Non Peer-reviewed
Pragya Rana	'Pritha Konar (ed.),	BookSquirrel	First Edition	978-93-	Both	International	Non-Peer

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
(Geography, III Year)	Cheers to Self (5 Articles)'	Publication	30 September 2021 pp. 116-125	5481-070- 1			reviewed
Yastika Sharma (Geography, III Year)	'The Murky Art of War: A Geopolitical Study of the India- China Standoff'	Akshansh, A Journal of Eratosthenes- The Young Geographer Club, (Geography,	Volume I No. I	-	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
A. Niranjana Pillai (Geography, I Year)	'Analysing the Misproportion between Ecological Footprint and Biocapacity: Indian Scenario'	Akshansh, A Journal of Eratosthenes- The Young Geographer Club, (Geography,	Volume I No. I	-	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Aashi Giri (History, III Year)	'Dear 2020'	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
	'Lost One'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Aashi Giri, Oonmona Das (History, III Year)	'Opposing POSCO: Understanding Environmental Resistance in Odisha'	Nazariyat	Volume III, 2021, 9-17		Online	College	Non Peer Reviewed
Aastha Chauhan (History, III Year)	'Moral Policing'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Anushka Gogoi, Aastha Chauhan, DivyaChowdhary (History, III Year)	'Ashokan Edicts Revisited: Inscriptions in Delhi'	Nazariyat	Volume III, 2021, 18-27	_	Online	College	Non Peer Reviewed
Dwijri Brahma Basumatary (History, III Year)	'The Dig'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
	'Early Indians: A	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date &Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
	Book for Every Indian Who Wonders Where We Came From'						reviewed
Ishita Mishra (History, III Year)	'Hunger'	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
	'Raped and Raped'	The Year of Fire	2021	978-81- 952040-1- 4	Print	National	Non-Peer reviewed
Manjishtha Pahilajani (History, III Year)	'1947: A Woman's War Cry'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
	'1947: A Woman's War Cry'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
	'Letter to the Migrant Son'	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Nayanika Das, Shruti Madnani (History, III Year)	'Shah Abdul Latif And His "Sources": Situating Islamic Mysticism In The Socio-Cultural Landscape Of Sindh'	Nazariyat	Volume III, 2021, 42-55	_	Online	College	Non Peer Reviewed
Priyanka Yadav (History, III Year)	'Mansik Swasthaya'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Ria Khetarpal (History, III Year)	'Broadcast Media in India in 2020'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
	'Online Classes'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Saranya Parasar (History, III Year)	'Take a Pause'	Quarantine Diaries	2021	979-8-53- 756802-5	Print	National	Non-Peer reviewed
( 3, ,	'Forever Like That'	Life: A Mysterious Journey			Print	National	Non-Peer reviewed
	'The Reality of Arranged Marriages in India'	Glisten	2021	978-16- 84940-00- 4	Print	National	Non-Peer reviewed
	'The Silent Whisper'	Tears of Joy	2021	978-93-	Print	National	Non-Peer

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
				91406-42- 4			reviewed
Satabddi Panda (History, III Year)	'Ek Bachpan Aisa Hee'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Srija Samanta, Pallavi Karkhur (History, III Year)	'Baul's Tagore and Tagore's Baul: Locating the Folk Voice in the NationalistStruggle'	Nazariyat	Volume III, 2021, 28-34		Online	College	Non Peer Reviewed
SubiyaAsad (History, III Year)	'Trump: A Crisis of Unprecedented Proportions'	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Anwesha Kashyap (History, II Year)	'The Road'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Ayushi (History, II Year)	'Calm Before the Storm'	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Bidisha Maharana (History, II Year)	'This is a Safe Space'	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
	'Happiness is Toll- Free'	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Dristi Buzar Barua (History, II Year)	'Beyond the Aperture'	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Ishanya Singh Rawat (History, II Year)	'Her Veil'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Maitreyi Parashar (History, II Year)	'The Joy of Finding Oneself'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Neda Firdaus (History, II Year)	'26/11'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Nikita Sarma (History, II Year)	'Keeping up with the Pandemic'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Risti Ghosh (History, II Year)	'The Norwegian Butter Crisis'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
	'Cracking the housing Bubble Burst: 2008'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Snigdha Vatsa	'A Lesson from	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date &Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
(History, II Year)	Athens'					8 /	reviewed
Wajiha Naz (History, II Year)	'Maine Aksar Dekha Hai'	Reminiscence	2021	_	Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
	'Jaisa chal raha hai, Vaisa chalne do'	Reminiscence	2021		Online	College	Non-Peer reviewed
Priyanka (Political Science, III Year)	'No end in sight to rape in Rajasthan'	The ArmChair Journal	24 June 2021	-	Online https://armch airjournal.co m/no-end-in- sight-to- rapes-in- rajasthan/#	International	Non-Peer Reviewed
Sumaira Shan (Political Science, III Year)	'Is being homosexual a drawback to grow in Indian politics?'	The ArmChair Journal	16 December 2020	-	Online https://armch airjournal.co m/is-being- homosexual- a-drawback- to-grow-in- indian- politics/	International	Non-Peer Reviewed
Sumaira Shan (Political Science, III Year)	'Russian Elections 2021 "Free and Fair"?'	The Global Outlook	06 October 2021	-	Online https://theglo baloutlook.in /2021/10/06/r ussian- elections- 2021-free- and-fair/	International	Non-Peer Reviewed
Sumaira Shan (Political Science, III Year)	'Will Trump's 'Truth' Let The Actual Truth Prevail?'	The Global Outlook	03 November 2021	-	Online https://theglo baloutlook.in /2021/11/03/	International	Non-Peer Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
					will-trumps- truth-let-the- truth-prevail/		
Sunaina Sabat (Political Science, III Year)	'Spain and ASEAN: The strategic vision of Spain in South-east Asia'	Spain and Asia: India and Beyond - Amplifying youth voices across borders (ISYF magazine for sale in India, Brazil and Mexico)	Issue no. 1, July 2021, pp. 43-47	-	Online https://heyzin e.com/flip- book/4529f6 0965.html#pa ge/47	International	Peer-Reviewed
Sumaira Shan (Political Science, III Year)	'China's New Land Border Law'	The Global Outlook	22 November 2021	-	Online https://theglo baloutlook.in /2021/11/22/ chinas-new- land-border- law/	International	Non-Peer Reviewed
Medhavi Gupta (Political Science, II Year)	'China's Global Vaccine Push: Multilateralism or Debt Trapping?'	Masia Forum, UN Compliance Research Group	12 August 2021	2788-8622	Online https://www. uncomplianc eresearchgro up.org/post/	International	Peer-Reviewed
Medhavi Gupta (Political Science, II Year)	'Rainbow Capitalism: Performativity Vs. Inclusivity'	The Vienna Sphere, PeaceX	25 September 2021	-	Online https://www. uncomplianc eresearchgro up.org/post/	International	Non-Peer Reviewed
Purvi Narayan (Political Science, II Year)	'Structural Violence on women in educational spaces' (Policy Brief)	International Association of Political Science Students	3 September 2021	-	Online	International	Non-Peer Reviewed
Aditi Singh (Philosophy)	It's Complicated (An anthology)	The Little Boutique Hub	29 July 2021	978-93- 904-87- 64-6	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed
	Voice of Millions of	The Dreamers Studio	1 October 2021	978-93-	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
	Hearts (An anthology)	Publication House		91815-18- 9			
	Logophile (An anthology)	The Dreamers Studio Publication House	2 December 2021	978-93- 91815-24- 0	Online	National	Peer-Reviewed
Anagha Srinivasan (Psychology, III Year)	'The Hope Project: Understanding Depression'	Unwired India	15 July 2021	-	Online	International	Non-Peer reviewed
	'The Hope Project: Understanding Postpartum Psychosis'	Unwired India	6 August 2021	-	Online	International	Non-Peer reviewed
	'The Hope Project: Understanding Bipolar Disorder'	Unwired India	31 August 2021	-	Online	International	Non-Peer reviewed
	'The Hope Project: Understanding Schizoid Personality Disorder'	Unwired India	29 October 2021	-	Online	International	Non-Peer reviewed
Jinjiree Kakati (Sociology, III Year)	'A study on Body- image: Dissatisfaction, Self- esteem, Appearance Anxiety and Psychological Distress among Young Adults'	International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews (IJRAR)	2021	(E-ISSN 2348- 1269, P- ISSN 2349- 5138)	Both	International (IJRAR website)	Peer-Reviewed
Namrata Sinha (Sociology)	'Women in Diplomacy'	Steer For Change Foundation, NGO	25 May 2021		Online	NGO website	Non-Peer reviewed
Prabhseerat Kaur (Sociology, III Year)	'Mental Health Effects of Caregiving on Family Caregivers'	International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews (IJRAR)	2021	E-ISSN 2348- 1269 P- ISSN 2349-	Both	International	Peer-Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper/Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page No.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)	Peer- reviewed/Non Peer-reviewed
				5138			
Varsha Jaiswal (Sociology, III Year)	'Bihar: The Land of Chhat Puja'	De Haath Society NGO	5April 2021	-	Online	NGO's Website	Non-Peer reviewed
	'People of Patna'	De Haath Society NGO	8April 2021	-	Online	NGO's website	Non-Peer reviewed
	'Handicrafts in Bihar'	De Haath Society	10 April 2021	-	Online	NGO's website	Non-Peer reviewed

## Papers Presented

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
AartiGulia (B.A. Program)	'Impact of the digital divide on the access to education during Covid-19 pandemic (A comparative analysis of Kerala and Odisha)'	Digital Technologies and Us: Perspectives and Expériences	15 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Annu (B.A. Program)	'Appraising the Role of Women in Defence Forces- (1947-2021) A Journey from Cutlery to Armoury.'	75 Years of Indian Democracy- An Assessment	20 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
AartiGulia (B.A. Program)	'Online shopping addiction and Compulsive buying behaviour among the age group of 15-35 years.'	BAP Research Paper Presentation	20 April 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aastha Sharma, Neelakshy Choudhary (B.A. Program)	'A Study of the Emergency of 1975'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	20 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aditi Verma, Ishika (B.A. Program)	'The History of Farmers' movement in India'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Antra Jain (B.A. Program)	'The epidemic of misinformation during the COVID-19 pandemic in India	Conflicts through Media Discourse Globally	20 September 2021	Mother Teresa Women's University	University
Archana, Palak Dixit (B.A. Program)	'Pragmatic Analysis of the Phenomenon of Fake News'	Social Media and Ethical Considerations	19 February 21	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Avleen Kaur, PrachiSachdev (B.A. Program)	'The trajectory of participation of women in Indian politics since the beginning of the 20th century.'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Divyanshi Gupta (B.A. Program)	'Is Technology Controlling 'Us'? Digital minimalism and its effects'	Digital Technologies and Us: Perspectives and Expériences	15 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Divyanshi Lohan (B.A. Program)	'Marital rape:Right of men or brutality for women?'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
RishwaShekhar (B.A. Program)	'Continuing Relevance of Traditional Security Concerns: A Case Study of South China Sea Dispute'	Emerging Security Challenges in the21 <sup>st</sup> Century	26 February 2021	Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi	National
SudiptaChavan (B.A. Program)	'Is cryptocurrency a revolution in the field of transactions? what future does it hold?'	National Youth Economist Conclave	12 March 2021	Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	National
Divyanshi Sharma, Poshita (B.A. Program)	'Personality Correlates, motivations to play and problematic use of Multiplayer online shooting games'	Digital Technologies and Us: Perspectives and Expériences	15 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Falguni Rathore, Ishika Kiran (B.A. Program)	'Role of Digital Media in Indian Politics: A Perspective'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Falguni Rathore, Mansha Dhikkar (B.A. Program)	'Impact of Low-Frequency Noise on Everyday Life in Urban Areas'	Effects of Noise pollution on Living Beings	22 April 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Garima Agarwal (B.A. Program)	'Evolution in the OTT platforms and its debate around censorship in India: A study'	Digital Technologies and Us: Perspectives and Expériences	15 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Garima Agarwal (B.A. Program)	'The growth of indie music in india'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	20 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Ipsa Sindhu (B.A. Program)	'An application of Statistics- Reliability Engineering'	Advanced Mathematical Techniques in Engineering and Technology	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
IshaSinghi (B.A. Program)	'Tracing anti legislation protests in India'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	20 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ishika Gupta (B.A. Program)	'Is Technology Controlling 'Us'? Digital Minimalism and Its Effects'	Digital Technologies and Us: Perspectives and Expériences	15 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kanishka Chahal, Jasmine Kaur (B.A. Program)	'Present-day Media - Threat to Democracy?'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	20 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Mitali Chauhan, Sandhya Singh (B.A. Program)	'Demolition of Babri masjid an event in Indian democracy'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Pooja Yadav, Tanu (B.A. Program)	'India and its soft power diplomacy'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Prithika Bajaj, Vartika Bharti (B.A. Program)	'Is India's youth skilled enough?'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
PurawMaurya, PrakritiLavanya (B.A. Program)	'Changes in the Indian Healthcare Sector since Independence	BA Program Paper Presentation	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Rachel Roy, VanshikaTomar (B.A. Program)	'Assessing the challenges to Elections in India Post- Independence'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	21 September, 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Rubal Hudda, Prachi Patel (B.A. Program)	'Changes in the Rape Laws in 75 years of Independence'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Sakshi Sai Panwar (B.A. Program)	'Tracing Economic Inequality in India from Colonization to Globalization'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
SayjalMamgain, PrishitaTahilramani (B.A. Program)	'Speaking art, living democracy'	AzadikaAmrutMahotsa v	21 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shruti Rana, Madhvi Sharma (B.A. Program)	'Depiction of Nationalism through the Lens of Hindi Cinema'	75 Years of Indian Democracy: An Assessment	20 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Avneet Kaur (Commerce, III Year)	'Introduction to Core Banking Solutions (CBS)'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aditi Kamboj (Commerce, III Year)	'Role of Digital Marketing in Today's Business World'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anushka Kainth (Commerce, III Year)	'Role of Digital Marketing in Today's Business World'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
ArusheeKhera (Commerce, III Year)	'Automation in Finance Sector: An Opportunity or a Threat to Human Employment?'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Bhavya Mehta (Commerce, III Year)	'Automation in Finance Sector: An Opportunity or a Threat to Human Employment?'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Bhawna Khanna (Commerce, III Year)	'Nexus between Financial Spending Habits and Recent Technological Development: An Exploratory Study with reference to Indian Economy'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Diksha Hanumantu (Commerce, III Year)	'Digital Transformation of Securities and Capital Markets'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Ishika Mittal (Commerce, III Year)	'Blockchain: The New Technology of Trust'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Isha Goyal (Commerce, III Year)	'Blockchain: The New Technology of Trust'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kanika Sah (Commerce, III Year)	'Digital Transformation of Securities and Capital Markets'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kajal (Commerce, III Year)	'Automation in Finance Sector: An Opportunity or a Threat to Human Employment?'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Khushboo Pareek (Commerce, III Year)	'Digital Taxation: The Landscape of Tax Technology in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Komal Verma (Commerce, III Year)	'Technological Changes in Banking'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Khushi Malik (Commerce, III Year)	'Impact of Trading Apps on Financial Markets'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Khushi Rajput (Commerce, III Year)	'Introduction to Core Banking Solutions (CBS)'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kriti Gambhir (Commerce, III Year)	'Blockchain: The New Technology of Trust'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Lavanya Tandon (Commerce, III Year)	'Impact of Trading Apps on Financial Markets'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Mouli Jain (Commerce, III Year)	'Digital Taxation: The Landscape of Tax Technology in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Moumita Sen (Commerce, III Year)	'Digital Taxation: The Landscape of Tax Technology in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nimisha sinha (Commerce, III Year)	'Role of Technology in Banking Sector'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Priyanshi (Commerce, III Year)	'Role of Technology in Audit'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
RishitaDembla (Commerce, III Year)	'Crypto Currency as a Commodity: What does it mean to the Financial Markets?'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Srishti (Commerce, III Year)	'Crypto Currency as a Commodity: What does it mean to the Financial Markets?'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shreya Wadhwa (Commerce, III Year)	'Crypto Currency as a Commodity: What does it mean to the Financial Markets?'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Simran (Commerce, III Year)	'Role of Technology in Audit'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Tanya Nain (Commerce, III Year)	'Role of Technology in Audit'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Vidushi Poddar (Commerce, III Year)	'Role of Technology in Banking Sector'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Vidhi (Commerce, III Year)	'Role of Technology in Banking Sector'	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Aakriti Agrawal (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of Covid-19 on Indian Banking System'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
Anshika Choudhary (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of covid 19 on travel & tourism industry'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
AnshikaPahwa (Commerce, II Year)	'Covid 19: The Rise and Fall of Stock Market'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
ArusheeKhera (Commerce, II Year)	'The impact on consumer behaviour in business world due to covid-19'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aadhya Langar (Commerce, II Year)	'The impact on consumer behaviour in business world due to covid-19'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Alisha Ahuja (Commerce, II Year)	'Effect of covid-19 on pharmaceutical industry in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Bhavya Mehta (Commerce, II Year)	'The impact on consumer behaviour in business world due to covid-19'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Bhawna Khanna (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of Covid - 19 on rising income inequalities in India- an empirical analysis of causes and results'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Chhaya Chauhan (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of Covid-19 on Indian Banking System'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Diksha Hanumantu (Commerce, II Year)	'Indian Stock Market during Pandemic'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ekta Singh (Commerce, II Year)	'Covid 19: The Rise and Fall of Stock Market'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Himanshi Chourasia (Commerce, II Year)	'Effect of covid-19 on pharmaceutical industry in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Ishika Goel (Commerce, II Year)	'Covid 19: The Rise and Fall of Stock Market'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Isha Goyal (Commerce, II Year)	'A new phase of online education amidst COVID-19 crisis'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ishika Mittal (Commerce, II Year)	'A new phase of online education amidst COVID-19 crisis'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kanika Sah (Commerce, II Year)	'Indian Stock Market during Pandemic'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Khushboo Pareek (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of Covid-19 on Street Vendors and Small Businesses'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kriti Gambhir (Commerce, II Year)	'A new phase of online education amidst COVID-19 crisis'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kritika (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of COVID-19 on investment behaviour of investors in stock market in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kavya Arora (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of COVID-19 on investment behaviour of investors in stock market in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Lavanya Tandon (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of Covid-19 on Indian Banking System'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
MeghaRakhecha (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of COVID-19 on investment behaviour of investors in stock market in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Mouli Jain (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of Covid-19 on Street Vendors and Small Businesses'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Moumita Sen (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of Covid-19 on Street Vendors and Small Businesses'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nirvita (Commerce, II Year)	'Covid-19: Digital Transformation of Indian Businesses'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nimisha Sinha (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of covid-19 on micro,small and medium sized enterprises'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Parnika (Commerce, II Year)	'Covid-19: Digital Transformation of Indian Businesses'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Piya Goyal (Commerce, II Year)	'Effect of covid-19 on pharmaceutical industry in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Riddhi Rastogi (Commerce, II Year)	'The aftermath of Covid 19- routing the businesses to ride back several decades'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Rudrakshi Patel (Commerce, II Year)	'The aftermath of Covid 19- routing the businesses to ride back several decades'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Reetika Sachdeva (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of covid-19 on micro,small and medium sized enterprises'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
RishitaDembla (Commerce, II Year)	'Tackling covid 19 and unemployment crisis'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Srishti (Commerce, II Year)	'Tackling covid 19 and unemployment crisis'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Simran Goel (Commerce, II Year)	'Tackling covid 19 and unemployment crisis'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Tanya Nain (Commerce, II Year)	'The aftermath of Covid 19- routing the businesses to ride back several decades'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Vidushi Poddar (Commerce, II Year)	'Impact of covid-19 on micro,small and medium sized enterprises'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Akshita Pal (Commerce, I Year)	'Impact of covid 19 on travel & tourism industry'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anshika Garg (Commerce, I Year)	'Impact of covid 19 on travel & tourism industry'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ishika Aggarwal (Commerce, I Year)	'Impact of covid-19 on travel and hospitality'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Janvi Bajaj (Commerce, I Year)	'Impact of Covid-19 on the handicrafts sector of India'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Muskan Shakya (Commerce, I Year)	'The Impact of COVID - 19 in India on Banking System'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nidhi Chaudhary (Commerce, I Year)	'The Impact of COVID - 19 in India on Banking System'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Riti Kumar (Commerce, I Year)	'Impact of covid-19 on travel and hospitality'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sejal Kumari Agarwal (Commerce, I Year)	'Impact of the covid-19 outbreak on digital payments industry'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shailja Mani Ratnam (Commerce, I Year)	'Impact of the covid-19 outbreak on digital payments industry'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Srishti Rastogi (Commerce, I Year)	'Impact of covid-19 on travel and hospitality'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sonal Gupta (Commerce, I Year)	'The Impact of COVID - 19 in India on Banking System'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Yukti Agrawal (Commerce, I Year)	'Impact of the covid-19 outbreak on digital payments industry'	Students' Paper Presentation	18February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Anushri Saxena, Anushka Chawla (Computer Science, III Year)	'Augmented Reality: Our Immersive Future'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 21	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
AnushriSaxena, Anushka Chawla (Computer Science, III Year)	'Augmented Reality: Our Immersive Future'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
YashiTejaswi, Saloni Rai, Soumya Gupta (Computer Science, II Year)	'Internet of Things(IOT)'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Niankhanching, MeetaliMadhusmita Suna, SejalMansoori (Computer Science, II Year)	'Analysis of 5G'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Samiksha, SrishtySonal, Swati Singh (Computer Science, III Year)	'Computer Vision'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anjali Rana, Sapna Rani (Computer Science, III Year)	'Autonomous Driving using Neural Networks'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Neha Rani, Khyati Yadav (Computer Science, III Year)	'Cryptocurrency- The Futuristic Asset'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Preeti Rani, Juhi Chaudhary, JyotiRawat (Computer Science, III Year)	'Digital Security Vs Private Information'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Mishika Bansal, Nandini Vashishtha, Tisha Dhall (Computer Science, II Year)	'AI and Robotics'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Pritika Khurana, ChinmayChahar, PrachiSaxena (Computer Science, III Year)	'Fake News Menace a Survey Analysis'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ragini Mishra, Amita Singh, Sulekha Bansal (Computer Science, II Year)	'Social Media Activism'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anusha Malik (Computer Science, III Year)	'The Curious Case of Non-Photorealistic Rendering in Computer Graphics'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Radhika Sharma (Computer Science, III Year)	'Automatic Speech Recognition'	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Mahak Garg, RishijaShrivas, (Computer Science, III Year) Sulekha Bansal, Saloni Rai (Computer Science, II Year)	'Impact of Augmented Reality in Science and Education'	National Science Day	28 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Riya Sharma, PrachiSaxena, RaginiMishra (Computer Science, II Year)	'Pandemic and Ecommerce'	National Science Day	28 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Niangkhanching, Nikita Dey, TriptiKashyap (Computer Science, II Year)	'Nanotechnology: an Aid to Humanity'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Garima Gupta, Nisha Pandey, DishaWadhwa (Computer Science, II Year)	'Human Computer Interaction'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sejal Mansoori, Disha Patel, Vidhi Verma (Computer Science, II Year)	'AI Chatbot Using Python'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Gauri Bhardwaj, Tashu Saini, Astha Gupta (Computer Science, II Year)	'Digital Image Processing'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
AsthaVishnoi, Kashish Jain, Shweta Chaudhary (Computer Science, II Year)	'Cyber Crime in the Banking Sector'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
AkshtaKhandelwal, IshikaGautam, KirtiMondal (Computer Science, II Year)	'A study of limitations in the Field of Neuroprosthetics'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sapna Rani, SrishtySonal, Neha Kumari (Computer Science, III Year)	'Reinforcement Learning'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Saloni Rai, Vanshika Jain, Riya Sharma (Computer Science, II Year)	'Application of IOT in Smart Cities'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
IshaniMathur, Sulekha Bansal, Radhika Sharma (Computer Science, II Year)	'Virtual Reality In Education'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
MeetaliMadhusmita Suna, Soumya Gupta, Sanya Jindal (Computer Science, II Year)	'Technology : A Solution to Climate Change'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
SrishtiMohlay, Apurva Panchal, Avani Pal (Computer Science, III Year)	'Cybercrime and Cryptocurrency: Evaluation of the Issues and Implications of Anonymity'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anjali Pathak, Akansha Tyagi (Computer Science, III Year)	'Is AI Going to Take Away Our Jobs?'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Preeti Rani, (Computer Science, II Year) Juhi Chaudhary, JyotiRawat (Computer Science, III Year)	'Brain computer interface and it's future'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Mishika Bansal, NandiniVashishtha, Tisha Dhall (Computer Science, II Year)	'Can Phishing Attacks be Eliminated?'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Pritika Khurana, ChinmayChahar, Prachi Saxena (Computer Science, III Year)	'Fake News Detection using Machine Learning'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Neha Sharma, SrishtyGagneja, Sonamsi (Computer Science, III Year)	'Nanomedicine: Application of Nanotechnology'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Srishti Jain, (Economics, III Year)	'The \$5 trillion economy: 'ambition' or 'ambitious'? The reality of 7th largest economy of the world'	Inter-college Paper Presentation Competition	January 2020	Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi	University
	'Analysing how India can improve its economy by legalizing Industrial Cannabis'	Inter-college Paper Presentation Competition	October 2020	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	'Impact of MGNREGA on health, nutrition & quality of life: An inter-regional study in Haryana'	Inter-college Paper Presentation Competition	30 March 2021	SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi	University
	'Determining an Ideal Agriculture Model for India and Understanding the need for Alternatives to MSP in the long run'  Inter-college Paper Presentation Competition  30 January 2021 LAW MAVEN  Competition	LAW MAVEN	National		
ManshaDhikkar, (Economics, II Year)	'Understanding Sociology of Health among Prostitution Workers in India'	Research Conclave	29 June 2021	Project uP in partnership with UNESCO, New Delhi	International
Sanskriti Singh, (Economics, II Year)	'Correlating Demography and Growth in Different Phases of Indian Economy since Independence'	Inter-college Paper Presentation Competition	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, D.U.	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
KhushiHeda, (Economics, II Year)	'Correlating Demography and Growth in Different Phases of Indian Economy since Independence'	Inter-college Paper Presentation Competition	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
WajihaImran, (Economics, II Year)	'Evaluating accessibility of affordable healthcare facilities available in rural India for Economic Development'	Inter-college Paper Presentation Competition	17 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
ShrutiGauba, Annie Shrestha, Anjali Bhardwaj (Economics, II	'Can limited free-riding in the COVID-19 vaccine market be a blessing in disguise?'	BlissPoint 2021	26 February 2021	Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi	University
Year)		Ecophoria 2021	25 February 2021	Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi	University
		National Young Economists Conclave	26 February 2021	Shaheed Bhagat Singh Evening College, University of Delhi	National
KhushiBugalia, ShristiSarawgi, BhavyaKushwaha, (Economics, II Year)	'Analyzing the Growth Rate of the Indian Manufacturing Sector since Independence to the present day using Solow Growth Model'	Tracing the growth trajectory of Indian Economy: from Independence to the Pandemic	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Abhilasha Bhatthacharjee, Nandini Devi, Nirmali Sonowal (English, III Year)	'Protest Through Literature'	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	23 September 2021	English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Aditi Jain (English, II Year)	'Reading into the Beyond: Exploring representation and the scope for inclusion of context in Amitav Ghosh's The Hungry Tide'	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	23 September 2021	English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	International
Ankita Bora, Shivani Yadav (English, II Year)	'Writings from the Threshold, away from the Majority: Fathoming the Plight of Womenof the Overlooked class. Is this Modernity?'	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	23 September 2021	English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	State
Ankita Paul, Seenu Kumari, Manisha, Sneh Bashisht (English, III Year)	'The Ailing Philosopher: Septimus Smith and the (Dis)abled Language of Modernism'	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	23 September 2021	English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Apoorva Bhandari, Sanskriti Raghuwanshi, Rittika Bhattacharjee (English, III Year)	'Representation/Representation: The Politics of Marginalisation in Meena Kandasamy's <i>Gypsy Goddess</i> '	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	23 September 2021	English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dishari Malakar, Kritanjali Kalita (English, III Year)	'Demystifying the Politics of Language and Representation of "Transgender": A criticalinvestigation through Megha Majumdar's novel A Burning'	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	23 September 2021	English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Itti Gupta, Kanak Solanky, Khyati Vyas (English, III Year)	'Social media and Cancel Culture'	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	23 September 2021	English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nishu Bisla, Shruti (English, III Year)	'Kashmiri Women'	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	23 September 2021	English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Pooja Bora, Debadrita Singh (English, II Year)	'Western Gaze and the Queer in Contemporary Chinese Literature'	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	23 September 2021	English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Riya Rana (Geography, III Year)	'Entangled Identities and Engendering Spaces: A Case Study of Jahangirpuri in North Delhi'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nischal Gaur (Geography, III Year)	'Delineating sexuality: the effect of pop culture on mental well-being and psychology of teenagers'	Annual Paper Presentation Competition - Perspectives '21	06 March 2021	Khoj'- The Research Unit of Janaki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi	National
Nischal Gaur, Pragya Rana, Pallavi Singh, Khushi Meena (Geography, III Year)	'Panorama of Rural Development in Peri-Urban Regions of Delhi'	Exploring the Application of Solidarity Approach in Geography	05-06 April 2021	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	International
Sheeba Qureshi (Geography, II Year)	'Space, Place and Rites: The Muslim Communities of Gangetic Plains'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anjali Singh, Aastha Borthakur (Geography, III Year)	'Mumbai: A Sinking City'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shourya Singh (Geography, III Year)	'Neigbourhoods of Negotiations'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nischal Gaur, Pragya Rana (Geography, III Year)	'Inclusive or Ignorant: A review of Lakshadweep's Administrative Laws 2021'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dhanvi Chaudhary, Dharini Sharma (Geography, II Year)	'Physical Geography and India's Security'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Rekha Jangir (Geography, II Year)	'Environmental Crimes in Rajasthan'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Megha Arora (Geography, II Year)	'Aravallis and the environmental ecosystem – conflict between short term goals and sustainable development'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Advitya Bishnoi (Geography, III Year)	'Bishnoism: making sustainability a way of life'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
A. Niranjana Pillai (Geography, II Year)	'Redelineating Ecoregion to Prevent Regional Ecological Risk - Mangroves of Indus River Delta on Indian Coastal Region'	Nations, Regions and Geographies	22 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shubhra Uniyal, Annesha Choudhary, Risti Ghosh History, I Year)	'Madhavi, The Forest Bride: A study of Patriarchy in the Mahabharata'	Readings in History	9 February 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Aashi Giri (History, III Year)	'Consolidating the German Nation: Continuities in Weltpolitik and Lebensraum'	Readings in History	9 February 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Saguna Siddheshwari (History,II Year)	'Football and Fascism: Football's Role in Spanish History and the Catalan Resistance (c.1939 to present day)'	Readings in History	9 February 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Shrutee Kothari (History, I Year)	'Rani Of Jhansi Regiment: Some Reflections on the Lives of Women Combatants'	Readings in History	9 February 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dilshana Sumayya (History, I Year)	'Perspectives and Perception; Revisiting the Malabar Rebellion'	Readings in History	9 February 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Sumedha Bhowmick, Bidisha Maharana (History, I Year)	'The Symbol of the Bull in Prehistoric and Modern Art'	Readings in History	9 February 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Preeti Pandey, Sanchi Singhania (History, II Year)	'Life of a Mango in Mughal India.'	Migrations, Movements and Mobility	23 September 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Dristi Buzar Baruah (History, II Year)	'The Mandarin Chapter of India'	Migrations, Movements and Mobility	23 September 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Aditi Dubey, Anwesha Kashyap, Bhavana Singh (History, II Year)	'Indentureship, Bidesia Culture and Chutney Music: The Indo-Caribbean Experience'	Migrations, Movements and Mobility	23 September 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Annesha Choudhury, Nikita Sarma, Shruti Sharma (History, II Year)	'Partitioned India: Analysing the Displacement and Rehabilitation of migrants during Partition 1947'	Migrations, Movements and Mobility	23 September 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Shrutee Kothari, Aasra Sharma (History, II Year)	'Tibetan Muslim Settlements in Kashmir'	Migrations, Movements and Mobility	23 September 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Shubhra Uniyal, (History, II Year) Subiya Asad (History, III Year)	'Immigration and Racism: the Chinese Experience in the US'	Migrations, Movements and Mobility	23 September 2021	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Ritika Varshney (MMMC, III Year)	'Social and Political perception of rap songs on the youth.'	Students' Paper Presentation	19 February 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Sakshi Verma, Shaba Manzoor (MMMC, III Year)	'Fast Fashion: Impact on Consumer Awareness'	Students' Paper Presentation	19 February 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Navya Jain, Ishika Ladda (MMMC, II Year)	'Role of Digital Media during COVID-19 lockdown in India: a study on College Students'	Students' Paper Presentation	19 February 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Manushreya Sharma (MMMC, III Year)	'Representation of Cities And Urban Spaces in Hindi Film Songs During 1950s'	Students' Paper Presentation	19 February 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Chetna Prakash (MMMC, II Year)	'Role of electronic media during the COVID crisis'	Students' Paper Presentation	19 February 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Dhriti Jain, Anupriya Singh Adaval (MMMC, II Year)	'Reaction of Indian males towards #MeToo movement'	Students' Paper Presentation	19 February 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Akanksha Sethi (MMMC, II Year)	'Impact of WhatsApp's updated policy in India.'	Students' Paper Presentation	19 February 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Kirti Singh (MMMC, III Year)	'Media Framing and Threat of CoronaVirus: Separatist Communal Nationalism at play'	Students' Paper Presentation	25 September 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Tripti Shahi, Sharanya (MMMC, III Year)	'Instagram and the pressure of being productive during the pandemic'	Students' Paper Presentation	25 September 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Aeshiti Patel, Mahak Mehra (MMMC, III Year)	'Propagation of Covid-19 Vaccine hesitancy through misinterpreted narrative of social media'	Students' Paper Presentation	25 September 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Chetna Prakash (MMMC, II Year)	'Health of journalism during COVID crisis'.	Students' Paper Presentation	25 September 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Shivani Kokkonda, Soumi Dutta (MMMC, III Year)	'A comparative study of the media influence in combating the influenza pandemic of 1918 between GreatBritain and Spain'.	Students' Paper Presentation	25 September 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Serchin Chokyi Bhutia (MMMC, II Year)	'Real or Fake? -Narratives during the pandemic through the lens of a photojournalist'	Students' Paper Presentation	25 September 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Yashasvi Kiriyal, Sunidhi Bhisht (MMMC, III Year)	'The Link between Media indulgence in Voyeurism and media's responsibility in forming a narrative during pandemic'.	Students' Paper Presentation	25 September 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Debaruna Bhattacharjee (MMMC, III Year)	'Breaking down the Hallyu wave: soft power in a pandemic world order'	Students' Paper Presentation	25 September 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Mursal Mohammadi (MMMC, III Year)	'Media narratives regarding refugees in the pandemic'	Students' Paper Presentation	25 September 2021	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College, University of Delhi	College
Vanshika Gupta, (MMMC, III Year) Simran Mudgal (MMMC, II Year)	'Queer (LGBTQ+) Representation in Hindi Cinema: A Study from 2016 to 2020.'	The International Conference on Media Science and Digital Communication 2021 (MSDC)	27 November 2021	The International Institute of Knowledge Management (TIIKM) and hosted by Xiamen University, Malaysia.	International
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary, (Faculty) Soumi Dutt, Vanshika Gupta (MMMC, III Year)	'Colour Symbolism Across Cultures: A Dichotomy Between German And Indian Contexts'	International Journal of Social Science and Economic Research (IJSSER)Vol. 06, Issue:05, May 2021	May 2021	International Journal of Social Science and Economic Research (IJSSER)	International

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Kirti Singh (MMMC, III Year)	'Book of Abstracts of the 3 Summer Research Program Youth Centre for Research 2021 (3 YCR-SRP 2021), Pakistan'	Youth Center for Research	5 July 2021	3 Summer Research Program Youth Centre	International
Aeshiti Patel, Manushreya Sharma, Mahak Mehra Arora (MMMC, III Year)	'Devising a Communication Model in Raising Awareness about Bio-Toilets and Sanitation'	28th International Asian Media Information and Communication Centre (AMIC)	4 December 2021	Phillipines University	International
Aditi Sharma (Mathematics, II year)	'Mathematics behind deep fakes'	Mathematical Practices in Science and Commerce	17 February 2021	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anshika Tyagi, Kavya Katiyar, Prerna Negi (Mathematics, II year)	'Exploring the applications of conic section in the field of science'	Mathematical Practices in Science and Commerce	17 February 2021	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ishita Pandey (Mathematics, II year)	'Matrix implementation and	Mathematical Practices in Science and Commerce	17 February 2021	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nisha Samat, Prerna Tanwar, Sakshi Rai (Mathematics, II year)	'Mathematical modelling of Global warming'	Mathematical Practices in Science and Commerce	17 February 2021	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Samayika Jain, Shambhavi Choudhary (Mathematics, II year)	'Relationship between input- output analysis and matrix algebra'	Mathematical Practices in Science and Commerce	17 February 2021	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anshika Tyagi, Kavya Katiyar, Prerna Negi (Mathematics, II year)	'Linear Regression'	Advanced Mathematical Techniques in Engineering and Technology	22 September 2021	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Divyanshi Chaudhary, Isha Nirwal, Tisha (Mathematics, II year)	'Satellite Navigation'	Advanced Mathematical Techniques in Engineering and Technology	22 September 2021	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Geetika, Lalita, Swarnima Singh (Mathematics, II year)	'Game programming algorithm and techniques'	Advanced Mathematical Techniques in Engineering and Technology	22 September 2021	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ipsa Sindhu (B.A. Program, II year)	'An application of statistics  – reliability engineering'	Advanced Mathematical Techniques in Engineering and Technology	22 September 2021	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Janvi Yadav (Philosophy, II Year)	'Impact of Changes in the Learning Mode on the Mental Health of Students in the Pandemic'	Pandemic and Mental Health	24 September 2021	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Komal Kumari (Philosophy, II Year)	'Pandemic and Mental Health of Workers in Unorganized Sectors'	Pandemic and Mental Health	24 September 2021	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Komal Kumari (Philosophy, II Year)	'Pandemic and Social Health of Workers in Unorganized Sector'	Role of Philosophy During Pandemic	24 September 2021	Shyama Prasad Mukherji College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Manvi Bhardwaj, Poorvi Wadnerkar (Philosophy, II Year)	'Media, Mental Health and Pandemic'	Pandemic and Mental Health	24 September 2021	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sanskriti Singh (Philosophy, II Year)	'Students' Mental Health During Pandemic'	Pandemic and Mental Health	24 September 2021	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shambhavi, Vagisha (Philosophy, II Year)	'Bo Burnham's Inside: An Existential Recounting'	Pandemic and Mental Health	24 September 2021	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Tannaz Mahreen (Philosophy, II Year)	'Changes in Labelling Theory Trends Throughout the Pandemic'	Pandemic and Mental Health	24 September 2021	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Vagisha Jha (Philosophy, II Year)	'Impact of the Pandemic on Children Belonging to Dysfunctional Families: A Philosophical Appraisal'	Pandemic and Mental Health	24 September 2021	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anjali (Political Science, III Year)	'Bharat mein Ling Bhed aur Krishi'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Bhumika, Isha Pandey (Political Science, III Year)	Crisis In Agriculture In Light Of Globalization	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Priyanka, Tanya (Political Science, III Year)	'Bharat mein Krishi Rajneeti tatha Samajik Andolan: Itihaas, Vartaman aur Bhavishya'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aditi Chowdhury (Political Science, III Year)	'Exploring The Naxalbari Uprising And Its Relevance Today'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Simran Talwar (Political Science, III Year)	'Gendered Wage Gap'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sunaina Sabat, Tanvi Sharma (Political Science, III Year)	'Mapping Out The Regional Intricacies Of State Agricultural Policies – A Case Study Of Odisha'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Deeksha Sharma, Aswathy B. Surendran(Political Science, III Year)	'Indian Agriculture Post- LPG Reforms- Mapping The Social And Political Changes'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kalpana Yadav, Anjali Mathur, (Political Science, III Year)	'Krishi Kshetra mein Jan- Sanchar (Media) ki Bhumika'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Shalini Singh (Political Science, III Year)	'Peasant Movements And Indian Democracy: Have Farmers Secured Their Interests?'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Linovi K Sumi (Political Science, III Year)	'Revisiting Farm Policies: Challenges And Reforms'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shivangi Prasad (Political Science, III Year)	'Instruments Of International Trade Regime: Impact In Shaping Indian Agricultural Economy'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Soumya, Vasundhra (Political Science, III Year)	'Reviving The Culture In Agri'Culture': Primitive Agriculture Of Advancing India Culture And/In Agriculture'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Osheen Seth (Political Science, III Year)	'Sustainable Agriculture In India: The Way Ahead'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Palak Yadav, Priyanka Jain (Political Science, III Year)	'Determining Agricultural Unrest: A Perspective'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Drishti Choudhury, Aayushi Dosaya(Political Science, III Year)	'What Has Been The Impact Of The Policies Of World Trade Organization (WTO) On Indian Agriculture: A Critical Analysis'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anamika Kundu, Ananya Paliwal (Political Science, III Year)	'Socio-Economic Crisis Of Agricultural Sustainability Or Perils Of Ill-Implemented Policies'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Imtijungla Pongen, Imonenla N Imsong (Political Science, III Year)	'Agrarian And The Politics Of Knowledge'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Nandiinii Singh (Political Science, III Year)	'Lessons on the Merit of APMC Regimes: Agricultural Procurement Policies of Kerala, Maharashtra and Bihar'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ningthoukhongjam Girija Devi (Political Science, III Year)	'Curtailing Academic Freedom in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	27 March 2021	Ashoka University	National
Pamal Mahla, Rakshitha Babu (Political Science, III Year)	'Agrarian Politics And Social Movements'	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	15-16 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Priyanka (Political Science, III Year)	'Pop Culture: Women and Consumer'	The Annual Paper Presentation Competition, Perspective'21 by Khoj the Research Unit under Research Center of JDMC	06 March 2021	Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi	National
Priyanka (Political Science, III Year)	'Mathematics: Stress and Poetry'	Inter-College Paper Presentation Competition	05 April 2021	Department of Mathematics, Gargi College, University of Delhi	University
Sunaina Sabat (Political Science, III Year)	'Ancient political culture as the basis of Autocratic Legalism - A Case Study of People's republic of China'	National Research Conference on the theme 'Democracy in Decline'	26 March 2021	Ashoka University	National
Sumaira Shan (Political Science, III Year)	'Curtailing Academic Freedom in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	27 March 2021	Ashoka University	National
Sunaina Sabat (Political Science, III Year)	'Epiphany: Assessing Regional and Linguistic Identity in the genesis of Urban Anxieties, Enclosed Groups and Open Societies	Inter-University Undergraduate Seminar on the theme, 'The Promise of the Urban?'	7 April 2021	Sociology department, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Shivangi Prasad (Political Science, III Year)	Bhagat Singh and the Idea of Revolution 'Inqilab''	Shaheed Utsav Paper Presentation Competition	27 September 2021	Govt. of NCT of Delhi	State
Akanksha Singh, Harshita Khaund (Political Science, III Year)	'The Shadow of the Colonial Empire: Colonial Legalities and the Need for Further Decolonization'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anchita Dua (Political Science, II Year)	'Analyzing the Autonomy of the Indian Judiciary in the Present Context'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ankita Dan, Ishita Nathani (Political Science, II Year)	'A Critical Analysis of Judicial Interpretations and Evolution of Personal Liberty regarding Women and the Queer Community in India'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anoushka Sharma (Political Science, II Year)	'Indian Judiciary As An Exclusionary Institution: Exploring Through The Lens Of Gender, Caste And Class In Indian Society'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anushka Sharma Anushka Shrivastava (Political Science, II Year)	'The Transpose Of Indian Judiciary From Physical To Virtual Mode'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Debasmita Kumar, Gayatri Vishwa Diwan(Political Science, II Year)	'Women's Participation In The Indian Judiciary'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Jomilin John (Political Science, II Year)	'E-Judiciary: A Sustainable Option?'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Mubiyana Adhikari (Political Science, II Year)	'The Supreme Court Registry: The Tumour In The Judicial System'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Mahira Sharma, Maitri Chauhan (Political Science, II Year)	'Rendering Justice After COVID Concomitants Chronically Co-Morbid Judicial System'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Purnima Sihmar, Riya Vig (Political Science, II Year)	'Caste Hegemony in Judiciary and its Repercussions'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Purvi Sharma, Soumya Singh (Political Science, II Year)	'Overburdened Indian Judiciary and Its Arbitral Delay: A Critical Overview'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nilabja Das, Rengani Mahanta (Political Science, II Year)	'Reviewing Executive Influence on Judiciary: A Case Study of Ram Mandir Verdict'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shriya Sharma (Political Science, II Year)	'Usurpation, Undertaking or Ultimatum: Unravelling Activism of Judiciary in India'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nehal Sharma (Political Science, II Year)	'Pre-retirement Judgements and Post retirement Appointments: A threat to Judicial Independence'	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Hawwa Yousuf (Psychology)	'Chronic loneliness and anthropophagy: A case study on a serial killer'	Celebrating Imperfections	26 January 2021	Cognizavest, Delhi, India	International
Abhinaya Sridhar (Psychology)	'Coping strategies used by young adults during COVID-19 pandemic'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Aditi Ratra (Psychology)	'Coping strategies used by young adults during COVID-19 pandemic'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Afreen Javed (Psychology)	'Coping strategies used by young adults during COVID-19 pandemic'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anagha Srinivasan (Psychology)	'Coping strategies used by young adults during COVID-19 pandemic'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anoushka Chanana (Psychology)	'Jab We Listen- Influence of Music on mood'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anushka Arora (Psychology)	'Exploring rape myths acceptance, sexism and feminist in young Indian women'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Bharavi Yadav (Psychology)	'Coping strategies used by young adults during COVID-19 pandemic'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ishika Jain (Psychology)	'Pride and prejudice in a pandemic; A study on Indian Muslims in the times of COVID-19 lockdown'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kanika Verma (Psychology)	'Jab We Listen- Influence of music on mood'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Namra Izhar (Psychology)	'Pride and prejudice in a pandemic; A study on Indian Muslims in the times of COVID-19 lockdown'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Namrata Sen (Psychology)	'Understanding the experiences of survivors of child sexual abuse: An interpretive phenomenological inquiry'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Department of Psychology, Indraprastha College for Women	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Bharavi Yadav(Psychology)	'The tricky terrain of gender, sexuality and mental health'	National Science Day	28 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ishika Jain (Psychology)	'The tricky terrain of gender, sexuality and mental health'	National Science Day	28 February 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Charvi (Psychology)	'The Acethetic Identity: Exploring Lived Experiences of Asexuality'	National Paper Presentation Conference 2021	6 March 2021	Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi	National
Nisha Gupta (Psychology)	'The Acethetic Identity: Exploring Lived Experiences of Asexuality'	National Paper Presentation Conference 2021	6 March 2021	Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi	National
Manvi Jain (Psychology)	'Studying the impact of trauma, prevalent interventions, and help-seeking attitudes among sexual-assault survivors: A systematic review'	National Paper Presentation Competition	6 March 2021	Department of Psychology, Lady Shri Ram College for Women, University of Delhi, India	National
Prakriti (Psychology)	'The Acethetic Identity: Exploring Lived Experiences of Asexuality'	National Paper Presentation Conference 2021	6 March 2021	Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi	National
Anamika Chaurasiya (Psychology)	'Journeys in academia: Exploring psychological experiences of Indian doctoral scholars'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Anoushka Chanana (Psychology)	'I am an Indian, but?: Exploring colonial mentality in young Indians'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Diksha Das (Psychology)	'Journeys in academia: Exploring psychological experiences of Indian doctoral scholars'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Divyanshi Singh (Psychology)	'Journeys in academia: Exploring psychological experiences of Indian doctoral scholars'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Hawwa Yousuf (Psychology)	'Conceptions of mental illness and social distance practices'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Kanika (Psychology)	'Understanding the dynamics of parasocial relationships in young adults'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Kanika Verma (Psychology)	'I am an Indian, but?: Exploring colonial mentality in young Indians'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Kanishka Bhati (Psychology)	'Understanding the dynamics of parasocial relationships in young adults'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Kumkum Gurung (Psychology)	'Eating concern: Gender difference among North Indian youth'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Payal Mann (Psychology)	'Eating concern: Gender difference among North Indian youth'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Priyambada Kashyap (Psychology)	'Aita Koka by the Brahmaputra: Exploring the experiences of social isolation amongst older adults during the Covid-19' pandemic in the state of Assam	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Rajashree Kalita (Psychology)	'Aita Koka by the Brahmaputra: Exploring the experiences of social isolation amongst older adults during the Covid-19 pandemic in the state of Assam'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Ritika Tyagi (Psychology)	'Eating concern: Gender difference among North Indian youth'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Tannu Narwal (Psychology)	'Understanding the dynamics of parasocial relationships in young adults'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Vashwati Bhargab (Psychology)	'Aita Koka by the Brahmaputra: Exploring the experiences of social isolation amongst older adults during the Covid-19 pandemic in the state of Assam'	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Garima Pandey (Psychology)	'Gender differences in spiritual experiences and resilience'	International Conference on Stress, Performance and Wellness (ICSPW) 2021 Congress on Stress: Assessments, Interventions, Technologies and COVID 19	17-19 December 2021	International Stress Management Association (ISMA) India, Hyderabad, India	International
Garima Pandey (Psychology)	'A comparative study: Academic procrastination and associated stress'	International Conference on Stress, Performance and Wellness (ICSPW) 2021 Congress on Stress: Assessments, Interventions, Technologies and COVID 19	17-19 December 2021	International Stress Management Association (ISMA) India, Hyderabad, India	International
Hemanshi Mehta (Psychology)	'Gender differences in spiritual experiences and resilience'	International Conference on Stress, Performance and Wellness (ICSPW)	17-19 December 2021	International Stress Management Association (ISMA) India, Hyderabad, India	International

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
		2021 Congress on Stress:Assessments, Interventions, Technologies and COVID 19			
Hemanshi Mehta (Psychology)	'A comparative study: Academic procrastination and associated stress'	International Conference on Stress, Performance and Wellness (ICSPW) 2021 Congress on Stress:Assessments, Interventions, Technologies and COVID 19	17-19 December 2021	International Stress Management Association (ISMA) India, Hyderabad, India	International
Deepika Sharma (Sanskrit, III Year)	'Sapt Padarthon ka Vivechan Tarksangrah ke Aadhar par'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Komal (Sanskrit, III Year)	'Yaagyavalkya Maitreiyi Samvaad mein Aatmatatv ka Chintan'	Samskṛta: Samagra Jīvana Dṛṣṭi	22 September 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Roli Singh (Sanskrit, III Year)	'Aastik Darshan ke Anuswaar Dravya ka Swaroop'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sanjana Singh (Sanskrit, III Year)	'Yog ka Jeevancharya par Prabhav'	Samskṛta: Samagra Jīvana Dṛṣṭi	22 September 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sneha (Sanskrit, III Year)	'Paatanjal Granthon mein Vyaktitva Vikas ki Samagra Drishti: Ek Vivechan'	Samskṛta: Samagra Jīvana Dṛṣṭi	22 September 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Suman (Sanskrit, III Year)	'Sanskrit Sahitya mein Vigyaan'	Samskṛta: Samagra Jīvana Dṛṣṭi	22 September 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Tanya (Sanskrit, III Year)	'Shrimadbhagvadgeeta mein Vyaktitva Vikas ki Samagra Drishti'	Samskṛta: Samagra Jīvana Dṛṣṭi	22 September 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Uditi (Sanskrit, III Year)	'Sanskrit and artificial intelligence'	Samskṛta: Samagra Jīvana Dṛṣṭi	22 September 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aarti Kumari (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Mahabharata mein Shanti-Parv mein Rajdharm ka Swaroop'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aditi Chauhan (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Veda ka Ang'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Amrita Singh (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Vigyaan'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Diksha Solanki (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Shri Krishna ki Shikshan Shaili Shrimadbhagvadgeeta ke Aadhar par Ek Vivechan'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Divya (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Shrimadbhagvadgeeta mein Varnit Karm ke Vibhiin Swaroop'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Drishti Singh (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Vaigyaanik Tatva'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kanchan (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Mahabharata mein Draupadi Prakaran se Sambandhit Naari Asmita ke Moolya'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Monika (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Arthshastra mein Varnit Rajaon ke Gun ka Vivechan'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nikita Sharma (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Sanskrit Sahitya mein Samagra Jeevan Drishti'	Saṁskṛta: Samagra Jīvana Dṛṣṭi	22 September 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Prakritika Kumari (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Pracheen Bharatiya Vaangmaye mein Bhautik Vigyaan ka Vikas'	Samskṛta: Samagra Jīvana Dṛṣṭi	22 September 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Pranjali Khare (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Ashram Vyavastha mein Samagra Jeevan Drishti'	Samskṛta: Samagra Jīvana Dṛṣṭi	22 September 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Renu Yadav (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Kavyashastra ki Utpatti aur Vikas'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sanjana (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Advaitavedantasanksheps aar: Ek Samikshatmak Adhyyan'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shalini Mishra (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Shreemadbhavadgeeta ke Dwitiya Adhyaay mein Varnit Aatma ka Swaroop'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sharmili Kumari (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Sanskrit Sahitya mein Vigyaan'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Simran (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Shrimadbhagvadgeeta mein Varnit Yagya ki Mahima evam Paryavarniya Chetna'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sneha (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Shrimadbhagvadgeeta mein Varnit Samvaad- Shaili'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Suman (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Manusmriti mein Niroopit Rajdharm ka Vivechan'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Uditi (Sanskrit, II Year)	'Amazing potential of Ayurveda against COVID- 19'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anju Mehto (Sanskrit, I Year)	'Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Paed-Paudhon ka Varnan'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Joya Singh (Sanskrit, I Year)	'Astrology- A Part of Vedas'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Lakshita Mavi (Sanskrit, I Year)	'Architecture in Sanskrit Literature'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Prakritika Kumari (Sanskrit, I Year)	'Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Vishwabandhutva evam Vaishvik Shanti'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Pranjali Khare (Sanskrit, I Year)	'Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Bharatiya Sanskriti ka Mahatva'	Sanskrit Vaangmaye mein Nihit Gyaan- Vigyaan Parampara	27 February 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aashi Pareekh, Anupama Mishra, Lavanya Dahiya, Raksha Jain (Sociology, III Year)	'Exploring Voices: RAP Culture in Delhi'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anshita Jain, Aarti Yadav (Sociology, III Year)	'Ways of seeing: Hindi Pop, Gender, and Society'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Deepali Chaudhary (Sociology, III Year)	'The 'Shadow Pandemic': The Rising Cases of Domestic Violence'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Gargee Deka, (Sociology, III Year)	'Wearing the Northeast: Questions of Representation and Authenticity'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Gultosh Misra (Sociology, III Year)	'Exploring Community Change Through Urban Transformation: A Case Study of the Gurjar Community in Noida'	Inter-University Urban Sociology Seminar	7 April 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Jahnvi Jha (Sociology, III Year)	''My Twin': Visuality and Gender Bending through Snapchat'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Manvi (Sociology, III Year)	'Images of the relation between news media and elite among Youth - An empirical exploration'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Namrata Sinha (Sociology, III Year)	'Art as a mode of Resistance'	Undergraduate Research Paper Presentation	24 April 2021	Department of History, Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi	Inter-College
Namrata Sinha (Sociology, III Year)	'Sociological Perspectives on Modern Capitalism'	Shri Ram Research Festival	15 October2021	Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Inter College
Namrata Sinha (Sociology, III Year)	'Oral History and the Memoirs of Partition'	Maazinama Annual Journal	28October 2021	Department of History, Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	Inter College
Praapti Sarma, Trishna Choudhury (Sociology, III Year)	'Exploring the representation of Sonagachi and its various imageries in Bengali Cinema'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Praapti Sarma, Trishna Choudhury (Sociology, III Year)	'Ritualising Gender Through Uniforms: A Study of School Culture and Gender Expressions in Three Schools in Assam'	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Preeti Meel, Sneha Godara (Sociology, III Year)	'Tech Firms New 'Oligarchs'?'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Rishu Aryan (Sociology, III Year)	'The Medicalisation of Women's Bodies: A Study of Changing Practices and Experiences of Childbirth'	Students' Paper Presentation	2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Rolishree Tiwari (Sociology, III Year)	'Science and Religion in India'	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Saumya Verma, Mrinal Kaushal (Sociology, III Year)	'Eco-Casteism: Caste Based Retention of Environment'	Students' Paper Presentation	2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sumedha Singh (Sociology, III Year)	'Work From Home and Domestic Space: Experiencing Gender "At Work"'	Students' Paper Presentation	22 September 2021	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Student/ Department/Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Surya K.R	'Hypocrisy of Segregation'	Students' Paper	18 February	Department of Sociology,	College
(Sociology, III Year)		Presentation	2021	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
Surya.K.R	'From Ghee to Beef: Food	Students' Paper	23 September	Department of Sociology,	College
(Sociology, III	politics in Kerala'	Presentation	2021	Indraprastha College for	
Year)				Women, University of Delhi	
Varsha Jaiswal	'Constructing an Identity:	Students' Paper	23 September	Department of Sociology,	College
(Sociology, III	Bihari as a Stereotype'	Presentation	2021	Indraprastha College for	
Year)				Women, University of Delhi	
Varsha Jaiswal	'Pandemic, Poor Migrants	Students' Paper	18 February 2021	Department of Sociology,	College
(Sociology, III	and Politics'	Presentation		Indraprastha College for	
Year)				Women, University of Delhi	

# **Research and Learning Centres**

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/Resource- person(s)/Presenter(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Centre for Earth Studies Coordinator: Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Release of Project Report	2 March 2021	Dust Capturing Capacity of the Existing Green Cover and Lessons for Future: A Study of Indraprastha College for Women	Prof. ChirashreeGhosh	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi
				Mr.GauravBarodhiya (Research team)	Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi
				Dr.Neha Mishra (Principal investigator)  Ms.ChandniThapa Ms. HimanshiBahl (Student team)	Department of Environmental Studies, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Release of Project Reportand Webinar	8 July 2021	Bird Diversity Census of the College Campus	Dr.Nawin Kumar Tiwary (Principal investigator)	Department of Environmental Studies, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
			Importance of Bird Studies in Conservation	Prof. Abdul JamilUrfi	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi
	Online certificate course (in collaboration with the Department of Environmental Studies)	21August-17 September 2021	Climate, Community and Conservation	For details, please see the report of the Department of Environmental Studies	

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/Resource- person(s)/Presenter(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Webinar (in collaboration with ECO Club)	30 November 2021	NadikoJaano	Dr.Neha Mishra	Department of Environmental Studies, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Centre for Interdisciplinary Studies  Coordinator: Dr. AnkitaPandey	Visit by participants of PROMIG organized Winter School on Migration co-funded byErasmus+ program me	28February 2020	Visit to college and interaction with students.	Dr. Lydia Potts from and Dr. Shubhra Seth	Carl von Ossietzky University Oldenburg Germany/EMMIR and Indraprastha College for Women.
	Webinar	23 April 2020	Climate and Covid: Issues and Challenges	Mr. NagrajAdve	Teachers Against Climate Change
	Webinar series on Interdisciplinary Enquiries in theory and Methods	10 October 2020	Session I: Why do we need Interdisciplinarity?	Dr. Sunalini Kumar	Ambedkar University, Delhi
	Webinar series on Interdisciplinary Enquiries in theory and Methods	19 October 2020	Session II: On the Serendipitiousness of a Discipline	Dr. Sneha Krishnan	University of Oxford
	Webinar series on Interdisciplinary Enquiries in theory and Methods	27 October 2020	Session III: The Messiness of Material and Making Sense	Dr. RajarishiDasgupta	Jawaharlal Nehru University, Delhi
	Webinar series on Interdisciplinary Enquiries in theory and Methods	6 November 2020	Session IV: Exploring the Edges	Prof. Rohit De	Yale University

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/Resource- person(s)/Presenter(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Webinar series on Interdisciplinary Enquiries in theory and Methods	20November 2020	Is there a method to Interdisciplinarity? Objects, Categories and Dispositions'	Prof. Prathama Banerjee	Centre for the Study of Developing Societies
Music Archives and Listening Room  Coordinators: Ms. Anita Banerji	Orientation	5 April 2021	Orientation for first year students	Ms. SuchetaYadav (President, Baithak) Ms. Avantika Dash (General Secretary, Baithak)	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. PragatiMohapatra	Lecture Demonstration	20 April 2021	Fundamentals of Raga in Indian Classical Music	Ms. VasundharaRaturi (IPCW Alumna)	Pursuing M.A. in Hindustani Music, Miranda House, University of Delhi
	Documentary Screening	31 July 2021	Khayal – A Musical Journey	Ms. Shambhavi (IPCW Alumna)	Pursuing M.A.in Media and Communication, SNDT University, Mumbai
	Certificate Course on Hindustani Music  Understanding Hindustani Music: Raga Exposition and Emotional Expression	21August 2021	Potential of Indian Classical Music in Mental & Emotional Health During the Pandemic	Ms. NithyaRajendran	Indian Classical Music Practitioner, All India Radio Accredited Artist and the Founder of Music Vruksh
		24 August 2021	The Songs of Rainy Season	Dr. SaritaYajurvediPathak	Department of Music, Bharti College, University of Delhi.
		27 August 2021	Many Histories of Khayal	Prof. ParthoDatta	School of Arts and Aesthetics, Jawaharlal Nehru University.
		28 August 2021	RanjayatiItee Raga: Unfolding the Aesthetic Delight of Raga Improvisation	Ms. PriyadarshiniKulkarni	Hindustani Classical Music Vocalist

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/Resource- person(s)/Presenter(s)	Institutional Affiliation
		31 August 2021	Sharan Rani: Breaking the Centuries Old Glass Ceiling	Ms. RadhikaBackliwalNarai n	Honorary Director, Sharan Rani Foundation and Vice-Chairperson, Governing Body, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Translation and Translation Studies Centre	Webinar on 'Beyond Words: Introducing Multimodal Translation'	2 February 2021	'Images and Words: Translating the Semiotic'	Dr. Vinita Sinha and Ms. SrinjoyeeDutta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Coordinators: Dr. Vinita Sinha Prof.RekhaSethi	Webinar on 'Beyond Words: Introducing Multimodal Translation'	2 February 2021	'Dubbing and Subtitling: Translating the Aural'	Ms. SrinjoyeeDutta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	International Lecture Series	February-23 April 2021	'Women's Writing in India: Issues and Perspectives'	Speakers: RekhaSethi Vinita Sinha Sukrita Paul Kumar HinaNandrajog RadhaChakravarty H.S. Shiva Prakash K. Lalita E.V. Ramakrishnan KalyaneeRajan SachinKetkar MalashriLal MamangDai  Discussants: FauziaFarooqui Vanita NandiniSen Anamika	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi in collaboration with South Asian Studies Program, Princeton University, USA

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/Resource- person(s)/Presenter(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				MamtaSagar SandhyaRao Mehta SrinjoyeeDutta AparnaLanjewar Bose	
				Moderators: RekhaSethi FauziaFarooqui	
	CODE Vol. VII (Annual Student Journal of Translation)	2021	Prism Break	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Sanskrit Studies and Research Center	Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of AzadiKaAmrutMahotsav	23 September 2021	SvatantratāĀndolanameinS aṁskṛtakīBhūmikā	Judges: Dr. Anita Swami Dr. Maya Verma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Coordinator: Dr. Anita Swami	Sanskrit Divas Celebration	21 October 2021	BhāratīyaSaṁskṛtikeSaṁra kṣaṇameinSaṁskṛtakāYog adāna	Speaker: Dr. Dharma Sharma, Alumna, IPCW and Retd. Associate Professor	Lakshmibai College, University of Delhi
	Slogan Writing Competition under the aegis of AzadiKaAmrutMahotsav	27 November 2021	Amṛtatvam	Judges: All Faculty Members, Department of Sanskrit	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Center for Yoga and Well-Being Coordinator: Dr.Seema Singh	Virtual Live session on Yoga for Holistic Development National Level	23 May 2021	Yoga for Holistic Development	YogacharyaChanderveer Dagar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	7 <sup>th</sup> International Day of YogaCollege Level	21 June 2021	Yoga Session	YogacharyaChanderveer Dagar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Centre: Name(s)	Nature of	Date of	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of	Institutional
of Coordinator	<b>Event/Activity</b>	Event		Speaker(s)/Resource-	Affiliation
				person(s)/Presenter(s)	
	Online yoga Asanas CompetitionUniversity Level	15June 2021	Yoga Asanas Competition	Dr. J P Sharma and Ms. Fatima	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

#### **Career Guidance and Placement Cell**

Name of Advisor(s)	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	AnnualPackage
Convenor:	Recruitment	6 January 2021	Newzera(Indore)	2	₹ 5.9-6.9 LPA
Dr. Vinita Kaul Dar	Recruitment	11 January2021	WrittenlyHub(Delhi NCR)	1	₹4 LPA
Co-Convenor:	Recruitment	18 January 2021	Apeiron Management Pvt. Ltd. (Gurugram)	-	₹ 5-8 LPA
Ms. NeelamJhawar	Recruitment	23 January 2021	Yamaha Motors Pvt. Ltd.(Delhi NCR)	1	₹5 LPA
	Recruitment	25 January 2021	eigoaathshala(Gurugram)	-	₹4 LPA
	Recruitment	29 January 2021	Chegg India(New Delhi)	11	₹ 3.6-9.6 LPA
	Recruitment	10 February 2021	Sheeko(New Delhi)	1	₹4 LPA
	Recruitment	19 February 2021	QX Global Services LLP.(Delhi NCR)	9	I year ₹ 3,12,000 IIyear 3,43,200 III year ₹4,20,000
	Recruitment	23 February 2021	Xebia IT Architects India Pvt. Ltd. (Gurugram)	-	₹ 4-6 LPA
	Recruitment	2 March2021	SimranShriShri International (Noida)	3	₹ 2.4- 3.5 LPA
	Recruitment	10 March 2021	DE Shaw India Pvt. Ltd.(Hyderabad)	2	₹ 18.75- 21.25 LPA
	Recruitment	18 March 2021	TopHire(Mumbai)	1	₹4 LPA
	Recruitment	30 March2021	TravClan(Delhi)	4	₹4 LPA
	Recruitment	2 April 2021	Vagmine Education(New Delhi)	1	₹ 5 LPA
	Recruitment	6 April 2021	Intellipaat(Bangalore)	2	₹ 5.3 LPA
	Recruitment	7 April 2021	Delta X(Bangalore)	-	₹4 LPA
	Recruitment	14 April 2021	Inqubex Consulting(Gurugram)	1	₹ 3.6 LPA + Bonus
	Recruitment	21 April 2021	GrapeCity Developers Solutions(Noida)	-	₹15,000 per month (Training period of 6 months) ₹3.8-4 LPA

Name of Advisor(s)	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	AnnualPackage
	Recruitment	23 April 2021	NIIT Ltd.(Gurugram)	-	₹ 4.45 LPA
	Recruitment	26 April 2021	Ernst & Young (Gurugram)	4	₹ 3.5 LPA
	Recruitment	27 April 2021	Tech Mahindra Business Process Services(Noida)	1	₹ 2.6 LPA
	Recruitment	29 April 2021	MBG Corporate Services India(Gurugram)	3	₹ 3.5-4 LPA
	Recruitment	3 May 2021	FIS Global(Gurugram)	-	₹ 3.8 LPA
	Recruitment	10 May 2021	Propacity(Gurugram)	-	₹ 3-3.6 LPA
	Recruitment	11 May 2021	Athena Executive Search and Consulting(Gurugram)	2	₹ 4.5 LPA
	Recruitment	12May 2021	Planet Spark(Gurugram)	7	₹20,000 per month (1 month probation) ₹6.5-7.5 LPA (after probation)
	Recruitment	13 May 2021	Yocket	-	₹ 3.5-8 LPA
	Recruitment	13 May 2021	Swift Learn(Gurugram)	1	₹20,000 per month (During Probation) ₹4,50,000 per annum (after probation)
	Recruitment	13 May 2021	Dare2Compete(New Delhi)	1	₹ 3-3.6 LPA
	Recruitment	18 May 2021	LeadSquared(Bangalore)	3	₹7LPA
	Recruitment	20 May 2021	Vedantu(Bangalore)	1	₹ 3.3-4.5 LPA
	Recruitment	23 May 2021	UpRiver(Gurugram)	1	₹ 3 LPA+ Bonus
	Recruitment	24 May 2021	CBRE(Gurugram)	2	₹ 4.8 LPA
	Recruitment	18 July 2021	Deloitte USI(Gurugram)	22	₹ 5.5 LPA
	Recruitment	20 July 2021	EigoPaathshala(Gurugram)	-	₹ 4 LPA + variable
	Recruitment	31 July 2021	Planetspark(Gurugram)	1	₹ 6.5 LPA (3.89 LPA – fixed + 2.61 LPA – variable)
	Recruitment	22 July 2021	Nation with Namo(Delhi)	2	₹ 9 LPA + 1.5 variable
	Recruitment	9 August 2021	Squadstack(Noida, Bangalore, Hyderabad)	-	₹ 12-15 LPA fixed + Upto 2 LPA Joining/Annual Bonus
	Recruitment	14 August 2021	Leadsquared(Bangalore)	-	₹ 6 LPA(5 LPA+1 LPA)
	Recruitment	20 August 2021	D.E.ShawIndia Pvt. Ltd.(Hyderabad)	1	₹ 21-21.5 LPA

Name of Advisor(s)	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	AnnualPackage
	Recruitment	9 September 2021	SirionLabs(Gurugram)	2	₹ 3.5 LPA
	Recruitment	12 September 2021	PricewaterHouseCoopers(Mumbai)	Ongoing	-
	Recruitment	20 September 2021	Willis Towers Watson(Gurugram)	Ongoing	₹ 6 LPA + 5% Annual Performance Bonus
	Recruitment	25 September 2021	Ernst & Young(Gurugram)	21	₹ 3.5 LPA
	Recruitment	28 September 2021	Wipro-Work Integrated LearningProgramme(Bangalore)	5	I year-₹ 15,000 II year-₹ 17,000 III year-₹ 19,000 IV Year-₹ 23,000
	Recruitment	21 October 2021	DeltaX(Mumbai)	-	₹4 LPA
	Recruitment	26 October 2021	Godrej Properties(Mumbai)	7	₹7LPA
	Recruitment	26 October 2021	Wipro(Bangalore)	Ongoing	Iyear-₹ 2.5 LPA IIyear-₹ 3.5 LPA IIIyear-₹ 5 LPA
	Recruitment	1 November 2021	Phronesis Partners(Noida)	Ongoing	₹ 5 LPA
	Recruitment	1 November 2021	UpGrad(Mumbai)	6	₹ 3.5 LPA (fixed) + ₹ 4 LPA Variable)
	Recruitment	12 November 2021	NTT Data Services(Noida)	1	₹ 4.5 LPA
	Recruitment	8 December 2021	Cvent(Gurugram)	Ongoing	₹ 5.5 LPA

## Internships/Fellowships/Stipends

Name of Advisor(s)	Nature of Activity/ Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	Stipend/incentives
Convenor: Dr. Vinita Kaul Dar	Fellowship	28 January2021	Vedica Scholar Programme for Women(Delhi)	-	-
Co-Convenor: Ms. NeelamJhawar	Young India Fellowship	2 September 2021	Ashoka University (Sonipath)	-	-
	Internship	1July 2021	Deloitte USI(Gurugram)	3	₹ 25,000
	Internship	8 September 2021	Edu World International	5	₹ 5,000
	Internship	15 September 2021	Insplore consultants	20	₹ 4,000-12,000
	Internship	16 September 2021	Agile Capital Service Winter Internship	10	₹ 14,000
	Internship	17 September 2021	AIM group	7	₹ 14,000
	Fellowship	17 November 2021	Teach For India(Mumbai)	-	₹ 3.8 LPA

## Workshops/Webinars/Presentations

Faculty Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization	Remarks
Convenor: Dr. Vinita Kaul Dar	Webinar on Logical Reasoning and Data Interpretation	23 January 2021	Career Launcher	-
Co-Convenor:	Webinar on Re-imaging Education	27 January 2021	Vedica Scholar Programme for Women	-
Ms. NeelamJhawar	Orientation Session for I year students	29 January 2021	CGPC	-
	Group Discussion Round - Iyearstudents	19 February 2021	CGPC	-
	Personal Interview Round - Iyearstudents	23 February 2021	CGPC	-
	Webinar on Tackling Case Studies and Guesstimates	3 April 2021	MahimaObhrai	-
	Webinar on Resume Writing	19 April 2021	You Can Training	-
	In Conversation with - Leadership session with Deloitte Leaders	12July 2021	Deloitte USI	-
	Placement Preparation Program	21-23 July 2021	Prep Junction	-
	Mock Aptitude Test	25 July 2021	Prep Junction	-
	General Body Meeting	27 - 28 July 2021	CGPC	-
	Webinar on Group Discussions	28 July 2021	T.I.M.E.	-
	Career Profiling Assessment Test	25August 2021	Global University Systems	-
	Graduate School Maverick 2021	16 September 2021	Deloitte USI	-
	EY CAFTA Case Championship	10 September 2021	Ernst & Young	-
	Webinar on Resume Building	29 September 2021	Mr. Satyam Khandelwal	-
	Webinar on Grooming & Personality Development	7 October 2021	Ms. Divya Singh	-
	Webinar on How to Make a Presentation	20October 2021	Mr. AkaashGogoi	-
	Webinar on Succeeding at Interviews	8 November 2021	Mr. Gagan Singh	-
	Deans Summit'Connected' 2021	8 December 2021	Deloitte USI	Prof. BabliMoitraSaraf and Dr. Vinita K. Dar participated

# **Science Society**

Name of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Convenor: Ms. RituSinghal	Online Live Quiz	14 January 2021	Inquizitor: Artificial Intelligence	Advisor: Ms. Nikita Jain Team: Sonamsi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	26-28 January 2021	Field Prizes in Mathematics	Team: Swati Umang	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Video Series on IGTV	1-3 February 2021	Graphic Designing video series	Team: Chinmay, Prachi, Ishika Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Comic Series on Instagram (Maya and Edgar)	7-10 February 2021	Economic Article Review	Team: Ishika Singh, Renuka, SulekhaBansal, TriptiKashyap	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Hands-on workshop	13 February 2021	SciVerse: Stock Market	Advisor: Ms. Manvi Jain Team: Diya, MuskanGarg	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Hands-on workshop	20 February 2021	SciVerse: Workshop on Figma	Advisor: Ms. Nikita Jain Team: SabhyaSaini	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Project Demonstration, Documentary screening, Fun with Science	26February 2021	National Science Day: Future of STI – Impact on Education, Skills and Work	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Science Discussion Forum	27 February 2021			
	Paper presentations	28 February 2021			
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	3-5 March 2021	Science Events to watch out for in 2021	Team: PrachiSaxena, AyushiChoudhary, MahakGarg	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Comic Series on Instagram (Maya and Edgar)	7-10 March 2021	Scientist and Research	Team: Ishika Singh, AnkitaSahu, PoorvaKumawat	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	<b>Date of Event</b>	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Online Live Quiz	14 March 2021	Inquizitor: Geographical Facts – Knowing the Earth	Team: Nischal Gaur	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Hands-on workshop	20 March 2021	SciVerse: Stress Management	Team: BharaviYadav, Ishika Jain, AnaghaSrinivasan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	25-28 March 2021	Mask – A New Waste	Team: Saloni, PrernaNegi, RishijaShrinivas	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Hands-on workshop	12 April 2021	SciVerse: R Programming	Team: DeeptiDalakoti, DishaChaudhary, Nikita Yadav	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Live Quiz	17 April 2021	Inquizitor: Astronomy – The Mathematical Aspect	Team: Mathematics Department quiz team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Comic Series on Instagram (Maya and Edgar)	23-25 April 2021	Must Read Brain Science and Psychology Studies	Team: Sulekha, Rishija, PrernaNegi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	2-4 May 2021	Global Food Crisis	Team: Prachi, SimranRastogi, AnkitaSahu	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Live Quiz	30 June 2021	Inquizitor: The Fundamentals of Cryptocurrency	Team: Economics Department quiz team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Live Quiz	28 July 2021	Inquizitor: Positive Emotional States and Processes	Team: Psychology Department quiz team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Live Quiz	20 September 2021	Inquizitor: Environment and Technologies	Advisors: Dr. AninditaSarkar and Dr. DeshrajMeena Team: MeghaShakya, Pallavi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Instagram Posts	11 October 2021	Science Society Foundation Day (Women in Science)	Team: PrachiSaxena, AyushiChaudhary	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Online Live Quiz	16 October 2021	Inquizitor: Space Science and Memory Technology	Advisor: Ms. RitikaGulatiand Mr. Rohit Team: Archana, PrernaNegi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Hands-on workshop	26 October 2021	SciVerse: Deepfakes	Advisor: Ms. RitikaGulati Team: Aditi Sharma, Archana	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	2 November 2021	Basics of Cyber Security	Team:TripitiKashyap, IshaniMathur, KalpanaYadav	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	9 November 2021	Biggest Data Breaches	Team:AkshtaKhandelwal, MahakGarg, Astha Gupta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Discussion Forum	11 November 2021	COVID-19 and Technology	Advisor: Ms. RituSinghal, Ms. MeetaVirmani Team: PragyaRana, IpsaSindhu	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Hands-on workshop	15 November 2021	SciVerse: Shadow Economy	Advisor: Ms. Gargee Team: Kangan Jain, ShrutiSahu	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	16 November 2021	Cyber Threats	Team: GauriBhardwaj, PritikaKhurana, SaloniRai	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Live Quiz	20 November 2021	Inquizitor: Memory and Perception	Advisors: Ms. Monali and Ms. Supreet Team: Sarni, Sanidhya	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Comic Series on Instagram (Maya and Edgar)	23 November 2021	Cyber Security (Firewall)	Team: PrachiSaxena	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	30 November 2021	Top 3 Reasons of Air Pollution in Delhi	Team: Satakshi Sharma, Shivani, Bhakti Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	14-17 December 2021	Effects of Air Pollution in Delhi	Team: Sanskriti Singh, AnkitaSahu, PriyankaVerma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of	Nature of	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/	Institutional
Coordinator	<b>Event/Activity</b>			Resource-Person(s)	Affiliation
	Social Media Campaign on Instagram	28-31 December 2021	Air Pollution Clearing Technologies	Team: PrernaNegi, IpsaSindhu, Sami Verma, SulekhaBansal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	SciVerse XII Workshop	28 December 2021	Forecasting: Understanding weather maps	Advisor: Dr. DeshrajMeena Team: Pallavi Singh, PragyaRana, Drishti	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

#### Achievements

Award/Prize/Position	Date	Title of the Presentation	Participant(s)	Conference/Seminar
Best Student Award	19 January – 2 February 2021	'Seeding Nanotechnology in Young Minds'	ChinmayChahar Sonamsi (Computer Science, III year)	SRM-International Conference on Nanotechonolgy and Nanoscience
National level online PPT Competition -2nd Position	2 November 2021	'5G Technology – Pros and Cons'	AyushiChaudhary (Computer Science, II year)	KV DAV College for Women, Karnal, Kurukshetra University

## Research Papers

Name of the Research Paper	Published Date	Authors	Affiliated Journal	Link
'Kandor SpaceSettlement – An Overview Study'	Vol.4, Issue 3, May-June 2021	SimranTuteja (Mathematics, III year), ChinmayChahar, Sonamsi (Computer Science, III year)	International Journal of Scientific Research and Engineering Development (IJSRED) ISSN No.: 2581-7175	http://www.ijsred.com/volume4-issue4-part4.html
'Impact of AR on Science and Education'	Vol. 7, Issue 2, July 2021	MahakGarg RishijaShrivas (Computer Science, III year) SulekhaBansal SaloniRai (Computer Science, II year)	International Journal of Advanced Research in Science, Communication and Technology (IJARSCT) ISSN (Online) 2581-9429	https://drive.google.com/file/d/1m LhJq-vlsPuwqawaXjCkjr TiXhvh5dBO/view?usp=sharing

#### **Projects**

Name of the Project	Name of the Student(s)	Mentor(s)
Automatic Plant Watering System	Nischal Gaur (Geography, II year) ChinmayChahar(Computer Science, II year)	Ms. RituSinghal, Dr. Anindita S. Chaudhuri
Digital Detox	NandiniVempala, AnaghaSrinivasan(Psychology, II year), VaaridhiMadan (Psychology, I year)	Dr. Swati Jain
Water Level Indicator	Sonamsi(Computer Science, II year)	Ms. RituSinghal
Automatic Sanitizer Dispenser and Temperature Measuring Machine	Aditi Sharma, NishaSamant, ShambhaviChoudhary(Mathematics, II year)	Ms. RituSinghal
Emotion Quote App	ManasviLogani(Mathematics, II year)	Ms. RitikaGulati
Smartphone Charging Controller	GunjanVerma and PalakGambhir (Computer Science, III year)	Ms. Nikita Jain
Water Irrigation System using Solar Power	MishikaBansal and Sanya Jindal (Computer Science, I year)	Ms. Nikita Jain

Name of the Project	Name of the Student(s)	Mentor(s)
Measures of Flood Management - A Sponge City	Yashita Bajaj (Geography, II year)	Dr. Anindita S. Chaudhuri
· ·	DhanviChaudhary, ChinmoyeeNeog, Dharini Sharma and Sheeba(Geography, I year)	Dr. Anindita S. Chaudhuri
Sun Tracking Solar Panel Using Atmega 8 Controller	Niangkhanchingand Sejal(Computer Science, I year)	Ms. RituSinghal

## Paper Presentations

Title of Paper	Presenter(s)	Department
'The Pandemic and E-commerce'	PrachiSaxena, (II year) Ragini Mishra and Riya Sharma (I year)	Computer Science
'Impact of AR on Science and Education'	RishijaShrivas, MahakGarg, (II year) SulekhaBansal and SaloniRai(I year)	Computer Science
'Potential of Space Resources and Ways of Extracting them'	Aarzoo(I year)	Mathematics
'Air Pollution in Delhi: Pre and Post Lockdown'	NishaSamant and ShambhaviChoudhary(II year)	Mathematics
'Artificial Intelligence for Mankind: Threat or Better Opportunity?'	KhyatiYadav and Drishti Sharma ((II year)	Geography and Computer Science
'Hearing Aid for Impaired People'	Sonamsi(II year)	Computer Science
'The Tricky Terrain of Gender, Sexuality and Mental Health'	BharaviYadav and Ishika Jain (II year)	Psychology
'Technophobia among Older People'	Shreya Das and Vidushi (I year)	Psychology
'Smart Garbage Monitoring System'	StutiNainwal, AkankshaYadav, Radhika Sharma and Muskan Gupta (II year)	Computer Science
'Future of STI in Education: The Flipped Classroom'	Vanya Bajaj and HansikaBhardwaj(Iyear)	B.A.Program (HDFE)

## **Student Union**

Name of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Convenor: Dr. SarabjeetKaur	Republic Day Celebration	26 January2021	72 <sup>nd</sup> Republic Day	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
, and the second	Martyrs' Day	30 January 2021	Martyrs' Day	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	College Day	6 February2021	98 <sup>th</sup> Annual Day of the College	Chief Guest: ShriRaghvendra Singh	Ministry of Culture, Government of India
				Chairman, Governing Body: Mr. AshwiniShanker Distinguished Alumna Guest:	Governing Body, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Mountaineer
	Independence Day	13 August 2021	Celebrating 75 Years of Independence 'Azadika Amrut Mahotsav'	Ms. SaachiSoni -	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making and Slogan Writing Competition	13-15 August 2021	'AzadiKaAmrutMahotsa v'	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Best out of Non- Recyclable Waste Competition	13-15 September 2021	SwachhtaPakhwada2021	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Gandhi Jayanti Celebration	2 October2021	Gandhi Jayanti	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

## **Extra-Curricular Activities**

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Abhivyakti: Dramatics Society	Aaghaz'21 by Navrang	Participated	16 April 2021	Screening of TopiShukla	Best Actor: VagishaTripathi	PGDAV College, University of Delhi
Advisor: Dr.	Prastuti, Mirage'21	Participated	2 May 2021	Screening of TopiShukla	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position	DeenDayalUpadhyay College, University of Delhi
BhawnaMalhotra	Online Theatre Competition	Participated	5 April 2021	Screening of Annual Production: <i>Khidki</i>	-	Miranda House, University of Delhi
	Josh-E-Umang	Participated	12 August 2021	Dramatized Reading of JhumpaLahiri's work	-	Kutumb Foundation, American Centre
Afroza: Western Dance Society	Orientation	Organized	27 January 2021	ECA Orientation	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisors: Ms. Davis	Auditions	Organized	5-13 February 2021	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Ms. Shubhangi Aggarwal	Zumba	Participated	1March 2021	IPCW Sports Society Zumba Session	AfrozaResource Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Zumba	Organized	26 October 2021	IPCW BA ProgramDeptZumba Session	AfrozaResource Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Alaap: Indian Music Society	Orientation 2021	Organized	28 January 2021	Orientation	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Ms. SonaliYadav	Group Song	Participated	30 January 2021	Martys' Day Programme	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Song	Participated	26 February 2021	Republic Day Programme	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Song	Participated	15 March 2021	ShaheedDiwas	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Songwriting Competition	Organized	15 March 2021	ShaheedDiwas	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Group Song	Participated	15 August 2021	Independence Day	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Orientation	Organized	2 October 2021	Gandhi Jayanti Celebration at Embassy of India,Mexico	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Song	Participated	2 October 2021	Gandhi Jayanti Celebration	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Medley	Participated	14 November 2021	Annual Alumnae Meet	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Croydon: Fine Arts Society	Competition	Participated	8 February 20201	Art Ville-Poster Making	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: AasthaBorthakur	Hiyan NGO
Advisor: Mr. Mohammad Irshad	Competition	Participated	24 April 2021	Art Archives (Recreation Competition)	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: PrachiSachdev	Kalakriti- The Fine Arts Society, Shaheed Sukh dev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi
	Competition	Participated	4 June 2021	Poster Making	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: AasthaBorthakur	Hiyan NĞO
	Competition	Participated	5 June 2021	Poster Making	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: AasthaBorthakur	Puhor Organization
	Competition	Participated	24 July 2021	Fine Lines (Art Attack Competition)	-	Kalakriti, Ambedkar University, Delhi
	Poster Making Competition	Participated	15 August 2021	Poster Making Competition	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: PrachiSachdev	Birla Institute of Technology and Science, Pilani
	Competition	Participated	11 September 2021	Wall Art Painting	-	Delhi Street Art
	Published Artwork	Participated	18 September 2021	Humanities Artwork	-	Department of Humanities, BITS, Pilani
	Competition	Participated	26 September2021	Kalakriti: The Creative Art Competition	-	Leo Club, University of Delhi
	Competition	Participated	27 September 2021	Good Vibes Only: Mandala Art Competition	-	Kalakriti, Ambedkar University, Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Competition	Participated	29 September 2021	Reel-o- Coaster:Instagram Reel Competition	-	Delhi Street Art
	Competition	Participated	13 October 2021	Rangoli and Diya Making Competition	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: LakshitaMavi	NSS, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Competition	Participated	25 October 2021	Mandala Art Competition	-	Delhi Street Art
English Debating Society	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	10-14 January 2021	Uhuru Worlds	-	Royalty Pact Debating Academy and the Wits Debating Union
Advisor: Dr. Surbhi Kumar	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	16-18 January 2021	Speak Up 2021, GGS	Adjudicator break: SubiyaAsad	Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	5- 7 January 2021	Alfaaz Open	Adjudicator break: AashiGiri	Amity University, Noida
	Bilingual Elocution	Organized	12 March 2021	AzadikaAmrutMahotsav	Best Hindi Speaker: Neha Best English Speaker: Kavita Joshi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	13-15 March 2021	Sri Ram Debating Festival (SRDF) 2021	-	Sri Ram College for Commerce, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	19-21 March 2021	People Speak	-	Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi
	Conventional Debate	Participated	19-20 March 2021	Symcharcha '21 Annual Inter-Collegiate Debating Competition	1 <sup>st</sup> Runner Up: SubiyaAsad	Symbiosis, Noida
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	2-4 April 2021	Motilal Nehru Memorial Parliamentary Debate	Adjudicator Break:	Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					Second Best Adjudicator: HarshitaKhaund	
					Third Best Adjudicator: Vanshika Gupta	
					Team Break: 6 <sup>th</sup> rank on Speaker Tabs: IshikaKiran,	
					Tied at 13th on Speaker Tabs ShubhraUniyalSa yjalMamgain	
					Adjudicator Breaks: Vanshika Gupta HarshitaKhaund	
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	2-4 April 2021	Premchand Parliamentary Debating Tournament	-	Hindu College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	2-4 April 2021	LSR Freshers'Parliamentary Debating Tournament	Team Break:  15 <sup>th</sup> Rank on Speaker Tabs: Sutapa Goswami Meher Chauhan Prishita Tahilramani	Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	9-11 April 2021	KMC Freshers'Parliamentary Debating Tournament	Adjudicator Break: SubiyaAsad,	Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	9-11 April 2021	Mukarji Memorial Parliamentary Debate	-	St. Stephens College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
.,	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	16-18 April 2021	Vidhu She 2021	Adjudicator Break: Vanshika Gupta	Debate Network Nepal
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	23- 25 April 2021	Pop Posting World Debating Tournament	Adjudicator Break: Nilabja Das Rhea Rane	Independently Organized
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	23 - 25 April 2021	CNLU Parliamentary Debate	Adjudicator Break: Riya Sharma	Chanakya National Law University, Patna
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	24- 25 April 2021	The GLC Debate	-	Government Law College, Mumbai
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	April 30-May 2 2021	National Law School Debate 2021	Adjudicator Break:  4 <sup>th</sup> Best Adjudicator: Shubra Uniyal,  Novice Semi- finalists: IshikaKiranMubiy anaAdhikari  17th on Speaker Tabs: VaaridhiMadan	National Law School of India University, Bangalore
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	11-14 May 2021	4th Rajendra Prasad Memorial Parliamentary Debate 2021	Adjudicator Break:  Bhumika,Indrapra stha College for Women	Department of Law, University of Calcutta- Hazra Law College
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	18-20 June 2021	Polemic 2021	Adjudicator Break: Sanjana Prithyani,	Ramjas College, University of Delhi.

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	2-4 July 2021	Rahat Fundraiser Debate 2021	Adjudicator Breaks: ShubhraUniyalMe herChauhan,	The English Debating Society of ShaheedBhagat Singh College in collaboration with The Debating Society
					Adjudicator: Ishika Kiran	of SVC, SRCC & Hindu College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	17-18 July 2021	Visayas Intervarsity 2021	-	Cebu Inter-School Debating Association x PIDC OrgComm
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	17-18 July 2021	NLUO BPD 2021	-	National Law University Odisha
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	24-26 July 2021	LSE IV	-	London School of Economics SU Debating Society
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	23-25 July 2021	Daulat Ram College Parliamentary Debate	-	Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi.
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	13-15 August 2021	Royalties 2021	-	The Royalty Pact Debating Academy
	Conventional Debate	Participated	18 August 2021	SFI Conventional Debate	-	Students' Federation of India
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	20-22 August 2021	The Clash of Middle Earth 1.0	Novice Winners: SayjalMamgain Best Speaker	RajukCollegeDebatin g Club, Bangladesh
					Novice Finals Vaaridhi Madan	
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	6-8 August 2021	The Next Level 2021	Adjudicator Break: 2 <sup>nd</sup> Best Adjudicator Bhumika	St. Peter's College, Colombo and The Academy of Political Science
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	10-12 September 2021	SNU PD'21	-	Shiv Nadar University

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	19 September 2021	European Queer Open 2021	-	Organized by Prashasti Saxena
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	25-26 September 2021	SRCC PRE-ABP	Team Break: Tied at 19th on Speaker Tabs IshikaKiranSubiya Asad	Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	25-26 September 2021	CDPT APD'21	Adjudicator Break: Yashika	Independently Organized
	Conventional Debate	Participated	7 October 2021	Gargi Conventional Debate	-	Gargi College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	23 October 2021	National Debate Competition on Competition Law in Digital Spaces	Invited Adjudicator: IshikaKiran	Law and Technology Society, National Law School of India University
	Turncoat Debate	Organized	28 October 2021	3rd Shahzad R. Bahadur Memorial Debate	Best Speaker: NitikshaTyagi,	Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi
					First Runner Up: DeepanshJawrani	Hansraj College, University of Delhi
					Second Runner Up: Deeksha Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	12-14 November 2021	19th Edition of Premchand Memorial Debate	Adjudicator Break: SubiyaAsad,	Hindu College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	19-21 November 2021	AUD PD'21	Adjudicator Breaks:	Ambedkar University Delhi
					2 <sup>nd</sup> Best Adjudicator: MeherChauhan	
					Novice Winners: (Cross Team)	

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					Best Novice Speaker: IshikaKiran	
					ShubhraUniyal, YashaswiKafola (Sri Venkateswara College)	
					Breaking Team (Open Break in Reserved Category):	
					Ranked 19th on Speaker Tabs: Siffat Singh	
					VaaridhiMadaanS anjanaPrithyani	
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	20-21 November 2021	The Classic NMCEE Debate	Quarter Finalists: SubiyaAsad SayjalMamgainPri shitaTahilramani	NarseeMonjee College of Commerce and Economics, Mumbai University
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	20-21 November 2021	DTU PD'21	-	Delhi Technological University
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	28 - 29 November 2021	ICDT'21	Subsidised Adjudicator and Break:	Christ University, Bangalore
					2 <sup>nd</sup> Best Adjucator: SayjalMamgain	
Erudite: Quiz Society	Quiz	Organized	20 February 2021	Freshers' Quiz: 'Anything Under the Sun'	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: IshikaKiran	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Dr.Kshipra Sharma					2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Manvi Bhardwaj	

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Samiksha Bhateja	
	Quiz	Participated	12 February 2021	Chemistry Aptitude Quiz	-	KGDM Arts Commerce and Science College, Niphad
	Quiz	Participated	13 February 2021	State Level Quiz Competition as part of Gandhi 150 Celebrations	-	National Gandhi Museum
	Quiz	Participated	14 February 2021	Abhyaas: The GS quiz (based on UPSC Prelims) Kartavya	-	Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	15 February 2021	Exquisite 2.0	-	IIT Bhilai
	Quiz	Participated	16 February 2021	16 <sup>th</sup> National Quiz Competition	-	D.Y. PatilUniversity, Mumbai
	Quiz	Participated	2 March 2021	Environment Quiz Competition	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: ShrutiRana	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	18 February 2021	Think India- DAKSHTA	-	Dr. B. R.Ambedkar National Law University, Haryana
	Quiz	Participated	18 February 2021	Mixed Bag	3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Navya Jain	Maharaja Agrasen College, New Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	19 February 2021	Sangreal- The Literary Quiz	Finalist: Palak Dixit	IIM Ranchi
	Quiz	Participated	20 February 2021	Online Pictionary Quiz	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: AnushkaShrivasta va	Global Youth(India USA Forum-India Russia Forum)
	Quiz	Participated	20 February 2021	The Viral Quiz	Runner Up Shivangi Gupta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	22 February 2021	Break @ Central Perk (a FRIENDS themed quiz)	-	Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	23 February	Social Media Quiz-	3 <sup>rd</sup> Position	Indraprastha College

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
			2021	Reading Club and Talking Heads of B.A. Programme	AditiVerma	for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	25 February 2021	Achhe Din'21 A	-	PGDAV College, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	26 February 2021	EarthWiz Quiz Contest 2021	-	Presidency University, Bangalore
	Quiz	Participated	28 February 2021	AzadiKaAmritMahotsav	-	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	28 February 2021	A General Quiz	-	Dakshta- Official Quizzing Society of National Law University, Sonepat
	Quiz	Participated	2 March 2021	Environment Quiz Competition	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: ShrutiRana	Eco Club, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	3 March 2021	Gandhi and his work	-	Gandhi Study Circle- Zakhir Husain College, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	4 March 2021	Integra: The Flagship Diversity Quiz	-	Shri Ram College for Commerce, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	7 March 2021	Quizophile	-	IIM Calcutta
	Quiz	Participated	8 March 2021	Brandwagon	-	University Business School, Punjab University
	Quiz	Participated	10 March 2021	Gandhi and His Work	-	Zakir Husain College, University of Delhi
	Workshop	Hosted and participated	13 March 2021	The Art of Quizzing	-	Independent Quiz Master
	Quiz	Participated	14 March 2021	Online Quiz on Yoga	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: UrvashiDayal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Quiz	Participated	15 March 2021	Consulere- Nationwide Consulting Case Study Competition Quiz	-	Prabandhan, IIT Kanpur
	Quiz	Participated	16 March 2021	OMNIZION A National Level HR Quiz Competition	-	SHAPES
	Quiz	Participated	17 March 2021	AtulyaVirasat - A Quiz on Indian Heritage	-	Tackon
	Quiz	Participated	1 March 2021	Environment Quiz Competition	-	Eco Club, Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University
	Quiz	Hosted and Participated	12 March 2021	Earth Matters	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Urvi Singh	Mata Sundari College for Women
					2 <sup>nd</sup> Position:Sathya Anand	PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore
					3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Naman Jain	VIT, Pune
	Quiz	Participated	18 August 2021	AzadiKaAmritMahotsav	-	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University
	Quiz	Participated	23 September 2021	Gandhi and His Work	-	Gandhi Study Circle,Zakir Husain College, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	29 October 2021	Gandhi and His work	-	Gandhi Study Circle, Zakir Husain College, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Hosted	14 November 2021	Bollywood Quiz – Alumnae Meet	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Hosted	21 November 2021	Insta- Curious (The General Quiz)	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Sheerin Ahmed	Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					2 <sup>nd</sup> Position:	The NorthCap
La Cadenza: Western Music Society	Orientation 2021	Organized	27 January 2021	Orientation 2021	AnandaSreenidhi -	University Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University
Advisor: Mr. Tumchopemo	Auditions 2021	Organized	28January-1 February 2021	Audition Round 1	-	Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University
E. Tsanglao	Auditions 2021	Organized	13 February 2021	AuditionRound 2	-	Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University
	Annual Gandhi JayantiCelebration	Participated	2 October2021	Hymn 'Abide with me'	-	Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University
	152th Birth Anniversary of The Mahatma	Participated	3 October2021	Acapella	-	Embassy of India, Mexico City, Gurudev Tagore India Cultural Centre in collaboration with Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University
	Requiem 2.0 Competition	Participated	24 October2021	Rap it Out	-	Music Committee of NMIMS, Navi Mumbai
	Waves, 2021	Participated	12 November 2021	Jukebox English (Solo Singing Competition) Rapsody (Rap Battle)	-	BITS Pilani, Goa
	World Philosophy Day	Participated	18 November 2021	Conquest of Paradise	Performer: AnushaKaushal	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women
Mridang: Indian Dance Society	Orientation	Organized	27 January- 6 February 2021	ECA Orientation	-	Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Advisors: Ms. Davis	Auditions	Organized	28May2021		-	Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University
Ms. Shubhangi Aggarwal	Inter-University Competition	Participated	28May2021	Tarang	Theme Justification Award Winner:Lawanya Gupta	KalindiCollege,Unive rsity of Delhi
	Inter-University Competition	Participated	13November 2021	Satrang	-	KalindiCollege,Unive rsity of Delhi
	Lecture Demonstration by Alumna	Organized	13November 2021	Sattriya Dance Form	Resource Person: Ms. Oonmona Das	Alumna, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Oghma: English Editorial Society	Write-a-thon: Creative Writing Competition	Organized	8-21 January2021	-	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Shambhavi Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Ms. Dipika Bhatia					2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: IshikaKiran  3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: ShreyaJathavedan	
	Release of Aaroh'21	Organized	6 February 2021	Archiving The Pandemic	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of Azadika AmrutMohatsav (in collaboration with Hindi Editorial Society)	Organized	12 March 2021	India's Freedom Struggle	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: SunainaSabat	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of	Organized	15 March 2021	Martyrdom of National Icons	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Aditi Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, university of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Shaheed Diwas(in collaboration with Hindi Editorial Society)					
	Release of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Edition of Epiphany	Organized	22 April 2021	Isolation and Polarization	Resource Person: Ms. SrinjoyeeDutta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Creative Writing Workshop	Organized	22 April 2021	Writing Against the Grain: Anti-Narrative and the Short Story	Resource Person: Ms. SrinjoyeeDutta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of Azadika Amrut Mohatsav	Organized	10-15 August2021	Shades of the Indian Freedom Struggle: Bringing Out The Seen and Unseen Sides	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Nilabja Das 2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: PriyambadaKashy ap 3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Purvi Narayan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Poetry and Elocution Club Advisor:	Creative Writing Competition	Participated	27 January 2021	Eerie Series	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: AakanshaSethi	ShaheedRajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, New Delhi
Ms. Annima Bahukhandi	Article Writing Competition	Participated	4 -12February, 2021	Love has no Gender	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Purvi Narayan	Miranda House Chapter, Global Youth
	Poetry Writing Competition	Participated	5 February 2021	Picture Prompts	1 <sup>st</sup> Runner- up:Videsha	Inklings- Literary Society of ShaheedRajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, New Delhi
	Photo Description Competition	Participated	15 February 2021	Picture Prompts	2 <sup>nd</sup> Runner-up: Videsha	Encore: Literary Society of Sri Guru Nanak DevKhalsa College, University of Delhi
	Slogan Writing Competition	Organized	15March2021	Celebrating our Unsung Heroes-ShaheedDiwas	Best English Slogan: Videsha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					Best Hindi Slogan: Jyoti Singh	
	Poetry Writing Competition	Organized	15 March 2021	Celebrating our Unsung Heroes-ShaheedDiwas	Best English Poetry: Praapti Sharma Best Hindi Poetry:	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Slogan Writing Competition	Participated	15 March 2021	ShaheedDiwas	NainaChauhan  1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Videsha	University of Delhi
	Open Mic Competition	Participated	25 March 2021	Politicus: The Annual Fest	3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Kavita Joshi	Department of Political Science, Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi
	Open Mic Event	Participated	17 April 2021	ElisiansAnnualLit Fest 2021	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Kavita Joshi	English Literary Society, Satyawati College, University of Delhi
	Slam Poetry Competition	Participated	18 April 2021	Freedom	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: HansikaBhardwaj	BA Programme Association, Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi
	Online Writing Competition WFS'28	Participated	5May 2021	No fixed theme	7 <sup>th</sup> Position: HansikaBhardwaj	The Writing Fest
	National Writing Contest, Season 2.0	Participated	6May 2021	No fixed theme	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: HansikaBhardwaj	Aaagaz- National Writing Contest (online)
	Quote it Out	Participated	24 June2021	No fixed theme	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: HansikaBhardwaj	The Writing Paradise
	Creative Writing Competition	Participated	30 June 2021	Organized Queer Struggle or Rainbow Capitalism?	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: SunainaSabat	Students Federation of India, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				Incorporating Queer Activism into Partisan Politics		
	Slam Poetry Competition	Participated	25 July 2021	No fixed theme	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: SanskritiTiwari	Ananya, JC Bose University of Science and Technology
	Slam Poetry Competition	Participated	5 August 2021	Hero Lies in You	Winning Entry: AakanshaSethi	CRY (Child Rights and You)
	All India Elocution Competition	Participation	8 August 2021	Media: A Present Messy Affair	3 <sup>rd</sup> Runner-up: HansikaBhardwaj	Vedutrain with Educational Unit of FinoromContentPrivat e Limited
	Essay Writing Competition	Participated	11 August 2021	AzadikaAmrutMahotsav	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: SunainaSabat	Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poetry Writing Competition	Participated	13 August2021	Young India	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Nilabja Das	Leo Club, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition	Participated	15 August 2021	Shades of the Indian Freedom Struggle: Bringing Out the Seen and Unseen Sides	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Nilabja Das 3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Purvi Narayan	Oghma, the English Editorial Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Slogan Writing Competition	Participated	19 August 2021	AzadikaAmrutMahotsav	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: SunainaSabat	Students' Union, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Letter Writing Competition	Participated	10 September 2021	AwaamKoSandesh	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Stuti Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of Azadika Amrut Mahotsav	Participated	18 September 2021	Azad Bharat maiBhashaiVishamta	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Esha	Abhivyanjana:VadViv ad,Kavita and LekhanSamajSociety, Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Video Essay Competition under the aegis of AzadikaAmrutMa hotsav	Participated	30 September 2021	Mere liye Azadi ka Matlab kya hai	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Esha	Department of Multimedia and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Film Screening and Discussion	Organized	30 October 2021	Tuesdays with Morrie	-	Poetry and Elocution Club, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Samvaad: Hindi Debating Society Advisor: Ms. Annima Bahukhandi	Bilingual Declamation Competition	Organized	12 March 2021	AzadikaAmrutMahotsav - India's Freedom Struggle	Best Speaker Hindi: Neha Best Speaker English: Kavita Joshi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Just-a-Minute Hindi Debate Competition	Organized	14 September 2021	Hindi keItihaaskiPrastutievam Hindi Jam Pratiyogita' (Aap, Hindi aur 60 seconds)	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: NityaSrivastava 2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Kirti Consolation Prize: Princy Malik	IndraprasthaCollege for Women, University of Delhi
	Video Essay Competition under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	Participated	25 September 2021	What is Freedom for You?/Azadiaapkeliyeky ahai?	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Himanshu Choudhary	Department of Mass Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College for Women, Delhi University
	Traditional Debate Competitionunder the aegis of Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	Participated	12 October 2021	Sadan ka Mat hai ki Sarveksharwaad kisi bhi prakaar ke Aandolan/Kranti ke Udham mein baadhak hai	Team Participation:  Payal Swami (Against the motion)  RekhaJangir (For the motion)	Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	<b>Date of Event</b>	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Hindi Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	Participated	15 October2021	Hum Bharat ke Log Hindi Nibandh Pratiyogita	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Pooja	Hindi Editorial Society, University of Delhi
Simulacra: Film and Photography Society  Advisors:	Photography competition	Participated	20 February 2021	Doppelganger	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: LakshitaYadav	Snapshots, the Photography Society of Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi
Dr. Naveen Tiwari  Mr. Gagan Gera	Short Filmmaking Competition	Participated	28 February 2021	Reel of Change	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Shalika Jain Madhvi SharmaMedhaBha ndi	IIM Lucknow and National Health Mission, Uttar Pradesh
	Workshop	Organized	31 March 2021	Virtual Workshop on Filmmaking	Resource Persons: Mr. AdityaKriplani Ms. AnuradhaPandey	Chief Assistant Director of Mumba Devi Motion Pictures
	Photography Competition	Participated	3 April 2021	Floristics'21	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: GauriBhardwaj	Botanical Society, Hansraj College, University of Delhi
	Photography Competition	Participated	12 April 2021	Juxtapose 2021 - A Day in the Pre-Covid Life	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: SerchenChokyi 2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Akanksha Singh	Department of Journalism, LSR College, University of Delhi
	Photography/ Video Making Competition	Participated	30 April 2021	Helping Hand India	2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Akanksha Singh	Helping Hand NGO and Gender Equality Cell, Hansraj College, University of Delhi
	Photography Competition	Participated	April 2021	Dalit History Month	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Akanksha Singh	India-Netherlands Youth Forum, Global Youth

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
. ,	Film Screening	Organized	23 May 2021	Intra-Society Film Screening	Resource Person: LakshitaNarang	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Photo Exhibition and Competition	Organized	19 August 2021	World Photography Day	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: VaibhavSaini  2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: RaghaviNagpaul Sagar Kumar  3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: DikshaWadhwa KhyatiDubey	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Photography Competition	Participated	27 September 2021	Picturesque	Critic-Based Winner: Anandi Ray	North East Society, Miranda House and North East Cell,Hansraj College, University of Delhi
	Workshop	Participated	Every month	Virtual Filmmaking Sessions	Resource Person: Anupama Chopra	Film Companion
Vidath: Hindi Editorial Society	Poetry Competition	Organized	29 January2021	Girija Kumar Mathur Kavita Pratiyogita	Prize Winner: Khushboo	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Dr. Pankaj Kumar Bose	Essay Competition under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	Organized	12 March 2021	Azadi ka Safarnama	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: JyotiKashyap 2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Neha Gupta PrekshaPandey 3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Neha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Competition under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	Organized	15 March 2021	Shaheedon ka Itihaas aur Vartamaan	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Srishti 2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: GauriBhardwaj 3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Komal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Creative Writing Program	Organized	22 April 2021	Prithvi divas ke Uplakshya mein Rachnatmak Lekhan Pratibhagita	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competitionunder the aegis of Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	Organized	12 August 2021	Hum Bharat ke Log	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Kanak Suyal  2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Puja  3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Anchal Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poetry Competitionunder the aegis of Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	Organized		Hum Bharat ke Log	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Manisha Dhankad  2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Anjali Singh  3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Gauri Bhardwaj	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Slogan-Poster Making Competitionunder the aegis of <i>Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsay</i>	Organized		Hum Bharat ke Log	Consolation Prize: Chetna	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

<u>ECA Societies</u>include: *Abhivyakti*: Dramatics Society, *Alaap*: Indian Music Society, *Afroza*: Western Dance Society, *Croydon*: Fine Arts Society, English Debating Society, *Example Society*, *Croydon*: Fine Arts Society, English Debating Society, *Example Society*, *Croydon*: Fine Arts Society, English Debating Society, English Editorial Society, Poetry and Elocution Club, *Samvaad*: Hindi Debating Society, *Simulacra*: Film and Photography Society, *Vidath*: Hindi Editorial Society

## **Extension Activities**

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Discussion Forum Advisors:	Online Panel Discussion (in collaboration with Gandhi Study Circle)	Organized	25 March 2021	'Democracy and Social Movements'	Moderator: Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. Praveen Dhanda Dr. Kuldip Kumar	Online Interactive Session	Organized	15 April 2021	'Right to Freedom in the Constitution of India'	Moderator: Dr. Kuldip Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Interactive Session	Organized	30 April 2021	'Ambedkar's Philosophy and Contemporary Constitutional Praxis'	Moderator: Mr.PankajSahani	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Reading and Discussion Session on the occasion of Constitution Day	Organized	26 November 2021	'B. R.Ambedkar's Speech on Draft Constitution'	Moderator: Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Eco Club  Advisors: Dr. RimpiKhillan	Environmental Awareness Programme with Documentary Screening	Organized	22 February 2021	Environmental Pollution	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Singh Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Environmental Quiz Competition	Organized	31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021	Environmental Awareness	Winners: SeenuKumariKashi sh Sharma ShrutiRanaSonamsi RituKumari	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Wetlands Quiz	Organized	14 April 2021	Wetlands	Winners: RashmiKumari Anchal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Paper Presentation Competition with Documentary Screening	Organized	22 April 2021	Effects of Noise Pollution on Living Beings	Winners: Drishti Sharma KhyatiYadav	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Best Out of Waste Competition	Organized	7 May 2021	Utilizing the best from unwanted things	Winners: PoojaKhandelwalLa kshitaMaviAnshum RahiDeepanshi Gupta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making	Organized	27 August	Effects of Noise	Winners:	Indraprastha College

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Competition		2021	Pollution	NitikaPaeikKashish Sharma AditiKamboj	for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar (in collaboration with Centre for Earth Studies)	Organized	16 September 2021	International day for the preservation of the Ozone Layer	Dr. Ashima Sharma	School of Earth Sciences, BanasthaliVidyapeeth
	Film Screening	Organized	6 October 2021	World Wildlife Week	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	ECO Quiz	Participated	30 October 2021	Identifying Eco Heroes across all the Eco Clubs	-	SUP (SUP-ECO App)
	Poster Making and Slogan Writing Competition	Organized	1 November 2021	Vigilance Awareness Week 2021	Winners: NishaMondalShipra Das Safia ShrutikaGanganVid hi Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar (in collaboration with Centre for Earth Studies)	Organized	30 November 2021	NadikoJano	TanuUpadhyay Dr. Neha Mishra	Department of Environmental Studies, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Equal Opportunity Cell	Samarthya: Annual Cultural Fest	Organized	1 March 2021	Talk on 'Disability Inclusion: Meaning	Ms. Anita Iyer	CEO, EKANSH Trust, Pune
Convener: Ms. Dolly Jain,				and Scope'		
<b>Enabling Unit</b>						
Coordinator: Dr. BR Alamelu						
	Samarthya: Annual Cultural Fest	Organized	2 March 2021	Story Telling Competition	Judges: Dr. Uma Gupta Ms. Swati Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Samarthya: Annual	Organized	2 March 2021	Debate Competition	Judges:	Indraprastha College

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Cultural Fest				Dr. Shubhra Seth	for Women,
	Online Course	Organized	20 January- 15February 2021	English Conversational Skills	Ms. Jaya Mishra Ms. Priyasha, Associate Head of Arise Impact, Project Head, 'RISE'	University of Delhi Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Course	Organized	20 January-12 March 2021	Email Communication	Ms. Priyasha, Associate Head of Arise Impact, Project Head, 'RISE'	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Course	Organized	20 January-12 March 2021	Success at Workplace	Ms. Priyasha, Associate Head of Arise Impact, Project Head, 'RISE'	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Talk under the aegis of AzadikaAmritMahotsav	Organized	27 August 2021	Disability Policy in Independent India	Mr. T.D. Dhariyal	Former Deputy Chief Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities, Government of India
	Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of AzadikaAmritMahotsav	Organized	25September 2021	Diversity and Inclusion: Progress through 75 years of India's Independence	-	University of Delhi
	Online Slogan writing Competition under the aegis of AzadikaAmritMahotsav	Organized	30 November 2021	75 years of India's Independence	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Orientation Program	Organized	1 December 2021	Orientation Program	1st year PwD Students	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar in celebration of International Day of Persons with Disabilities	Organized	3 December 2021	Disability, A Social Construct: Questioning the	Dr. JagdishChander	Associate Professor, Department of Political Science,
				Notion of "The		Hindu College,

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				Normal"		University of Delhi
	Online Course	Organized	August 2021 to October 2021	RésuméBuilding	ShrutiBhageria, Head,Project 'RISE'	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Course	Organized	August 2021 to October 2021	Personal Interview	ShrutiBhageria, Head,Project 'RISE'	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Gandhi Study Circle	Observance of Martyrs' Day (in collaboration with the Students' Union)	Organized	30 January 2021	'Martyrs' Day in the Time of the Pandemic'	Ξ	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisors: Ms. Swaha Das Dr. Praveen	Audio-visual Presentations	Organized	19-27 February 2021	'Gandhi and the Contemporary World'	Ξ	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dhanda	Online Panel Discussion (in collaboration with Discussion Forum)	Organized	25 March 2021	'Democracy and Social Movements'	Moderator: Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Student Panel Discussion	Organized	31 August 2021	'Gandhi's Critique of the Modern State: Perspectives, Vision and Relevance'	Panelists: SunainaSabatAswat hy B. Surendran Shriya Sharma Moderator: YashiBaranwal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making and Poetry Writing Competition	Organized	2 September 2021	'Paradoxes of Modernity' and 'Gandhi's Message to the Youth of Modern India'	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Observance of Gandhi Jayanti(in collaboration with the Students' Union)	Organized	2 October 2021	'The Story of my Experience with GandhianPhilosophy'	Angel LakhanpalChamodi SanjanaMadiwila Geetika SunainaSabatYashi Baranwal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Celebration of Gandhi's 152 <sup>nd</sup> Birth anniversary in Hybrid mode	Organized	3 October 2021	'Celebrating 152 <sup>nd</sup> Birth Anniversary of the Mahatma'	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi,

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
						Embassy of India, Mexico City and Gurudev Tagore Indian Cultural Centre
	Session 1 of the webinar series 'Gandhi and the Everyday'	Organized	13 November 2021	'Globalization and Social-Ecological Well-being'	Alex Jensen  Moderator: Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Local Futures, Economics of Happiness; Indraprastha College for Women
North-East Society Advisor:	Orientation	Organized	10 February 2021	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. LianboiVaiphei	Webinar	Organized	18 November 2021	Meeting Environmental and Sustainable Development	Dr. NukluPhom	Lemsachenlok Society, Longleng, Nagaland
				Challenges in North- East India	Mr. MoirangthemLoiya	Founder of Wildlife and Habitat Protection Society (WAHPS), Manipur
SanskritParishad  Advisor: Dr. Geeta Rani	Sanskritanuranjan: Online Sanskrit Quiz	Participated	6 February 2021	Sanskrit Literature	Participants: Divya DikshaSolanki	Department of Sanskrit, Maitreyi College, University of Delhi
	Inter-college Quiz Competition	Participated	8 February 2021	Sanskrit Literature	Participants: Archana Sneha	Department of Sanskrit, Janaki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi
	Inter-college ShlokaVrittiPratiyogita	Participated	11 February 2021	Sanskrit Shlokas	Participants: NishitaGiriMankan chan	Department of Sanskrit, Janaki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi
	Rashtrastariya Sanskrit ShlokoccharanEvam SanskritGeetGayanPratiy ogita	Participated	15 February 2021	Sanskrit Shlokas	First Prize: Simran Participants: Simran NishitaGiri	Department of Sanskrit, D.A.V. Shatabdi College, Faridabad

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Inter- collegeShlokaGayanPrati yogita	Participated	3 March 2021	Sanskrit Shloka	First Prize: Simran  Participants: Simran Sanjana	Department of Sanskrit, Hindu College, University of Delhi
	Adhunika Sanskrit KavitaGayanPratiyogita	Participated	12 March 2021	Sanskrit Shloka	Participants: Simran. Sanjana	Department of Sanskrit, Shyama Prasad Mukherji College, University of Delhi and Delhi Sanskrit Academy
	Annual Art Festival of Promethean	Participated	5 April 2021	Painting Competition	Participant: LakshitaMavi	The Fine Art Society, ShaheedBhagat Singh College, University of Delhi
	Sanskrit GayanPratiyogita	Participated	14 April 2021	Sanskrit ShlokaGeetGayan	Participant: PrakritikaKumari	Department of Sanskrit, Bharti College, University of Delhi
	Young India: Know Thyself	Participated	18 April 2021	Camp Based Workshop	Participants: Mankanchan PoojaBisshu	Vivekananda Kendra
	Alla Prima: The Annual Fine Arts Fest	Participated	20 April 2021	Painting Competition	Participant: LakshitaMavi	The Fine Art Society, ShaheedSukhdevColle ge of Business Studies, University of Delhi
Dr. Lalit Kumar	Quiz Competition	Participated	19 October 2021	MaharşiVālmīkiKāJī vanaVaKṛtitva	Participant: Sneha	Delhi Sanskrit Academy
Women's Development and Gender	Annual Orientation for Semester I students	Organized	9 January 2021	=	=	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Sensitization Cell of IPCW	Core team elections 2020-21	Organized	18 January 2021	Ξ	=	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Advisor: Dr. MadhulikaSonkar	Selection of Creative Team	Organized	1 February 2021	=	=	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Unmukt 2021  'Ishq-e-IndraDhanush: Love Beyond Boundaries'	Organized	13 February 2021	Session 1: Building Inclusive Classroom: Sexual Diversity and Gender Sensitisation in Educational Spaces	Mr. Danish Siddique Mr. Sunny Dey Ms. Devangana Mishra	Teach for India
				Session 2: Photography Exhibition - Bond is Way: Art is the Form of Self Expression Session 3: Open Mic - Love, Resistance and Negotiation		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	WDC Reading Circle- BunaiSession 1	Organized	25 February 2021	What is Patriarchy? (Student-led discussion on text by Kamala Bhasin)	Ξ	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Bunai Session 2	Organized	13 March 2021	Issues in Contemporary Feminism, Specific Focus on Women's Movements in India  (Student-led discussion on text by Prof. MaitreyeeChaudhari)	Ξ	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Bunai Session 3	Organized	30 March 2021	Feminism is Queer: The Intimate Connection between Queer and Feminist Theory	=	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				(Student-led discussion on text by Mimi Marinucci)		
	International Women's Day Celebration  Day 1: Lecture and Release of First WDC zine, Dehleez	Organized	8 March 2021	Feminist Action and Activism in the 21 <sup>st</sup> Century	Ms. Kamala Bhasin	Activist and Scholar
	International Women's Day celebration Day 2	Organized	9 March 2021	Sensitisation Session: Sexual Harassment at Workplace: Understanding Legal Perspectives	Ms. Amita Sharma, Ms. NoopurSinghal	LCC, New Delhi district
	Bunai Session 4	Organized	16 April 2021	The Other Side of Silence  (Student-led discussion on writings of UrvashiButaliya and IshmatChugtai)	Ξ	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Bunai Session 5	Organized	28 May 2021	Experiences of staying at home and negotiating with the space  (Student-led discussion on experiences of reading circle)		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Lecture and Pride Film Screening Series: Rangeen Pardey Day 1	Organized	17 July 2021	Affect and it's (Im)possibilities: Queer representation in Popular Narratives	Ms. SrinjoyeeDutta	for Women, University of Delhi
	RangeenPardey - Day 2	Organized	19 July 2021	Movie screened - Darling	Ξ	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	RangeenPardey - Day 3	Organized	20 July 2021	Movie screened - The LGBTQ Alphabet	=	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	RangeenPardey - Day 4	Organized	21 July 2021	Movie screened- Sisak	=	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	RangeenPardey - Day 5	Organized	22 July 2021	Movie screened- Aadat	=	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	RangeenPardey - Day 6	Organized	23 July 2021	Movie screened- GeeliPucchi	=	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Workshop Series on Sensitisation and Awareness	Organized	8 October 2021	Standup against Street Harassment	Ms.Shilpy Singh	Breakthrough Trust
	Day 1 Online Workshop Series on Sensitisation and Awareness Day 2	Organized	9 October 2021	Breast Cancer Awareness	Dr. AnamikaPandey	Canfem, India
	Online Workshop Series on Sensitisation and Awareness Day 3	Organized	11 October 2021	Educational Intervention on PCOD, PCOS and Periods	Dr. Shweta Shah	Leo Club Eternity Service, India

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
International Students' Desk Dr. Nidhi Malik	Student Orientation	Organized	22 January 2021	Online welcome of fresh entrants		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Extension Activities include: Discussion Forum, Eco Club, EOC & Enabling Unit, Gandhi Study Circle, North-East Society, Women's Development Cell, International Student Desk

## **Department Academic Societies**

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Advisor: Dr. Shagufta Project Parwaaz-	Paper Presentation	15-16 February 2021	Digital Technologies and Us: Perspective and Experience	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
The Community Outreach Program	Webinar	18 February 2021	Overthinking and its Impact on Wellbeing	Ms. Dipti Pande	Solace-The Mental Well Being, Pune, Maharashtra
	Workshop	3 March 2021	Open Book Examination -		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
The Talking Heads Club- The Reading Club	Discussion Session	9 April 2021	Social Media and its threats	Ms. Aahana B Chopra and Mr. M Irshad	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Debate Competition	16April 2021	Social Media: A platform making the reel world more comfortable than the real one. #FilterOrNoFilter	-	NDTV Media House
	Trivia Quiz Competition	23 April 2021	Social Media and its Dynamics	Dr. Kshipra Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumnae Interaction Webinar	10 May 2021	Career Paths and Alumnae Experience	Ms. Aishwarya Shri and Ms. Wareesha Nadeem	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Sakhi-An initiative under Project Parwaaz	Interactive Webinar	14 June, 2021	Covid 19: Symptoms, Management and Post- Rehabilitation	Dr. Ashwini Priyadarshini	Fortis Heathcare
	Interactive Webinar	21 June 2021	Post Covid-19 Diet and Nutrition	Ms. Azra Khan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Interactive Webinar	22June, 2021	Love, Validation and Exploring your Sexuality	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Two-day Workshop	31 July-1 August 2021	Art Therapy	Ms. Anusha Tyagi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Letter Writing Competition "Awaam Ko Sandesh", under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	15 August 2021	An open letter to the present youth as a freedom fighter of Indian Struggle of Independence		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	28 August 2021	Research Methodology		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
NSS and B.A Program IPCW	Interactive Webinar	14 September 2021	Cancer Prevention and Palliative Care	Dr. Pragya Singh	Dharamshila Cancer Institute
	Paper Presentation	20-21September 2021	75 Years of Indian Democracy-An Assessment		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	29 October 2021	Cancer Awareness	Ms. Florina Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
IP Vaani	Interactive Session	30 October 2021	Halloween Shenanigans	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	11 November 2021	Electoral Literacy: Empowered Voters.	-	Election commission of India and Delhi Election Commission
	Workshop	5 December 2021	Open Book Examination	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumnae Interaction	10 December	Dream beyond boundaries	Ms.Basarat Manes	Indraprastha College for

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Webinar	2021		University of Paris	Women, University of Delhi
COMBIZ – The Commerce Academic	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February2021	Student Paper Presentation	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Society	Interactive Webinar	27 February 2021	StockMarket made simplified through Charts	Ms. Shreshthaa K. Chopra	TechnicalAnalyst, BSE
Advisor: Ms. Khushboo Sagar	Alumna Talk	3 April 2021	Tackling Case Studies and Guesstimates	Ms. Mahima Obhrai	Capabilities and Insights Analyst, McKinsey and Company
	Alumna Talk	7 April 2021	Preventing and Responding to Sexual Harassment-A session on awareness about women's rights under Law	Ms. Shweta Bharti	Senior partner, Hammurabi and Solomon Partners
	Annual Day	29 April 2021	Launch of Department's Annual Magazine, <i>Bizvistas</i> 2021	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Designing the Official Logo of COMBIZ - The Commerce Academic Society	3 September 2021	Designing the Official Logo of COMBIZ - The Commerce Academic Society	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-Department Essay Writing Competition	5 September 2021	Azadi kaAmrut Mahotsav	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Speech Competition	14 September 2021	SwachhtaPakhwada	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Students' Paper Presentation	23-24 September 2021	Students' Paper Presentation	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Interactive Webinar	30 October 2021	Constructive Learning during the Pandemic	Ms. Baani	Manager, EY, India
	Inter-Department Slogan Writing Competition	8 November 2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	<b>Date of Event</b>	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Inter-College Case StudyCompetition	13 November 2021	Ace the Case	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Cybermeet- The Computer Science Society	Students' Paper Presentation	17 February 2021	Recent Trends in Computer Science	45 student presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Ms. Diksha Jain	Slogan Writing Competition	14 March 2021	Shaheed Diwas	Judges: Dr. Archana Singhal Dr. Manisha Bansal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Ms. Seema Jangra	Workshop	17 April 2021	Future of JavaScript	Mr. Ritvik	Software Developer, JumboTiger Co.
	Department Annual Day	29 April 2021	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition	14 August 2021	Independent women of India after 75 years of Independence	Judges: Dr. Manju Bala Dr. Sarabjeet Kaur	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	3 September 2021	How to Write a Research Paper	Dr. Shika Agarwal Mr. Harender Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Research Paper Presentation	50 student presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Competition	30 October 2021	Azad Bharat	Judges: Dr. Seema Singh Ms. Diksha Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Website Designing Competition	15 November 2021	Incredible India/ Women Empowerment after 75 years of Independence	Judges: Dr. Archana Singhal Ms. Vimala Parihar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Arthagya-The Economics Association	Workshop	3 January 2021	Introduction to Research Methodology	Editorial Board of Arthagya	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor:	Discussion	4 February 2021	Discussion and insights into the Union Budget 2021-22		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. Prabhjot Kaur	Students' Paper Presentation	19 Februray 2021	Health and Economic Development	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Book Review	26 February 2021	Why Nations Fail: The Origin of Power, Prosperity and Poverty	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Webinar	5 March 2021	Data Analytics in the times of Pandemic	Dr. Sandhya Krishnan	Meghnad Desai Academy of Economics, Mumbai
	Workshop	18 March 2021	Natural Language Processing and its Scope in Economics	Ms. Arzoo Sabharwal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Talk	5 April 2021	The pathway from Economics to Consulting	Ms. Ayushi Sarna	Analyst at CITIZING Consulting, France
	Meme Making competition	23 April 2021	Moving towards a new normal amidst crisis	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie screening	23 April 2021	Movie time: Too big to fail	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Competition	11 August 2021	From Green Revolution to Atmanirbhar Bharat- The trajectory of the Indian Economy	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Article Writing Competition	15 August 2021	Tracing The Evolution Of India since Independence through the Lens of Economics	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	11 September 2021	Python Programming	Mr. Akshay Gagrani	Tata Power, Mumbai
	Students' Paper Presentation	22 September 2021	Tracing the Growth Trajectory of Indian Economy: From Independence to the Pandemic	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Mental Health Series	4 October 2021	Metanoia: A Mental Health Series		Athena Education, Gurugram
		6 October 2021		Mental Health Organisation	Hues of the Mind,Delhi
	Vigilance Awareness Week	1 November 2021	Integrity Pledge taking Ceremony	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	<b>Date of Event</b>	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
		4 November 2021	Meme Making competition on the theme Power and Corruption: The Allies of a Stagnant Economy	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	11 November 2021	Introduction to Microsoft Power BI for Visualisations	Amlesh Kanekar	Meghnad Desai Academy of Economics, Mumbai
	Case Study Competition	13 November 2021	Court the Case	-	University of Delhi
The English Literary Society	Talk and Poetry Reading Session	4 February2021	Reverse-Swing: Interrogating "Indian English" from the Margins	Mr. ChandramohanSathyanat han	Poet and Literary Critic
Advisor: Dr. Nitoo Das	Students' Paper Presentation	19 February 2021	Pandemics, Pestilence, Privacy: Literary and Artistic Frames	11 entries  1st Position: ApoorvaKapur	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
				2nd Position: ShambhaviMisra 3rd Position: AkashSarkar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Hindu College, University of Delhi
(with Mr. SoumyadeepNeogi and Ms. SonalChauhan)	Lecture under the aegis of AzadikaAmrutMahots av (Event 1)	24 August2021	Parallel Histories: Orality, Memory and Exile	Ms. AaliyahTayyebi	Social Anthropologist, Oral Historian, and Senior Project Manager with Citizens Archive of Pakistan.
(with Mr. SoumyadeepNeogi and Ms. SonalChauhan)	Creative Writing under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav (Event 2)	1 September 2021	(Dis)harmony: Shades of Freedom	10 entries  Winners (in no particular order): DishariMalakar ApoorvaBhandari SharmileeMitra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
(with Mr. SoumyadeepNeogi)	Department Community Outreach Program Event	17 September 2021	What does Education mean, Really? Understanding its Varied Impact Across	Sipra Mukherjee	Professor, Department of English, West Bengal State University

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
			Classes and Spaces		
	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Writing At the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion and the Idea of the "Literary"	8 entries Winners:	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
				1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Rittika Bhattacharjee Apoorva Bhandari SanskritiRaghuwanshi 2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Pooja Bora Debadrita Singh  3 <sup>rd</sup> Position Ankita Bora ShivaniYaday	
(with Department of English)	Talk and Poetry Reading Session	8 October2021	Poetry in a Time of Terror	Mr. Robin Ngangom	Poet and Translator
	Talk	22 October2021	The Woman and the World: Rashsundari Debi and the Beginning of Life Writing in Bengal	Prof.TanikaSarkar	Historian, Professor Emerita, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
(with Dr. Vinita Sinha and Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta)	Pledge Taking Ceremony and Reading of the Preamble to the Constitution of India (Vigilance Awareness Week)	1 November 2021	Vigilance is the Watchword of a Nation	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Release of Departmental Magazine <i>Inkspill</i>	12 November 2021	Pandemics, Pestilence, Privacy: Literary and Artistic Frames	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Eratosthenes- The Young Geographer	International Colloquium	23 January-27 February 2021	Pandemic and the Production of Space	Prof. Janaki Nair	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
Club				Prof. Sucharita Sen	University of Oxford, UK

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Mr. Balakrishnan P.				Dr. Nandini Gooptu	SOAS, University of London, UK
				Prof. Subir Sinha Dr. SrilataSircar	King's College London, UK
				Dr. Dhiren Borisa	OP Jindal Global University, Sonipat, Haryana
	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Nations, Regions and Geographies	10 Student Presenters	Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	23-24 February 2021	Oral History	Dr. SurajitSarkar Dr. KomitaDhanda	Ambedkar University, Delhi
	Webinar	30 April 2021	Careers in Geography	Dr. KiranBhairannavar	Department of Geography, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi
	National Workshop	26-29 July 2021 Heat V	Heat Waves and Urban	Prof. Anil K. Gupta	NIDM, New Delhi
			Systems: Challenges, Preparedness and	Dr. S. C. Bhan	Indian Meteorological Department, New Delhi
			Management	Dr. PriyaDutta	Indian Institute of Public Health-Gandhinagar
				Mr. Anup K. Srivastava	NDMA, New Delhi
	Time Map Contest under the aegis of Azadi Ka Amrut Mah otsav	31 August 2021	Mapping the Freedom Struggle	Inter-College Competition	-
	National Webinar Series under the aegis of Azadi Ka Amrut Mah	aegis 2021	Contesting Spaces and Narratives of Nationalism	Prof. B.S. Butola	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
	otsav			Dr. Swapna Gopinath Dr. Rakhee Bhattacharya	Symbiosis Institute of Media and Communication, Pune
	Students' Paper	22 September 22	Negotiating the Paths of	12 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for
	Presentation	2021	Geography		Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of AzadiKaAmrutMahot sav	2 October 2021	India and it's Borderlands	Inter-College Competition	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Erato Forum: The Geography Study Circle	18 October 2021	Discussion on Climate Change 2021, IPCC Sixth Assessment Report, Part-1	12 Student Discussants	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	22 October 2021	Mediated Geographies: Spaces Of/In Cinema	Dr. Carmel Christy K.J.	Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi
Hindi Sahitya Sabha Advisor: Dr. Achyutanand	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Hindi Sahitya ki Kritiyon ka Aalochnatmak Adhyyan	Research papers presentation by the students of Hindi Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Mishra	Webinar	15 April 2021	Hindi mein Rozgaar ki Sambhaavnayein	Sri Priyadarshan, Journalist Sri Oma Sharma, Writer	NDTV
	Talk with alumna	24 April 2021	Radio mein Rozgaar ki Sambhaavnayein	Dr. Rama Yadav, Alumni, Indraprastha College for Women	Miranda House, University of Delhi
	Annual Day Celebration	24 April 2021	-	Annual Day celebration and release of 'Srijan' online magazine	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. Pankaj Kumar Bose	Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav  (Organized jointly with Hindi Editorial Society)	12 August 2021	Hum, Bharat ke Log	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: KanakSuyal  2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Puja  3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: Anchal Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	<b>Date of Event</b>	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Poetry Competitionunder the aegis of Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav  (Organized jointly with Hindi Editorial Society)		Hum, Bharat ke Log	1 <sup>st</sup> Position: Manisha Dhankad  2 <sup>nd</sup> Position: Anjali Singh  3 <sup>rd</sup> Position: GauriBhardwaj	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Slogan-Poster Making Competition under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav  (Organized jointly with Hindi Editorial Society)		Hum, Bharat ke Log	Consolation Prize: Chetna	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Various Dialogues and Presentations on Hindi Divas	14 September 2021	Hindi Divas Vishisht Aayojan	Students and Teachers of Department of Hindi	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Students' Paper Presentation	23 September 2021	Mahamaari ka Saamaajik, Saanskritik aur Saahityik Sandharb	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Pledge, Slogan Writing and Screening of street play (Organized jointly with Abhivyakti)	1 November 2021	Satarkta Jagrujta Saptah	Teachers and Students of Hindi Department and Members of <i>Abhivyakti</i>	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop on Yoga	10 November 2021	Yog aur Sarvaageen Swyasthaya par Kaaryashala	Acharya Praveen Vats	PatanjaliYogpeeth, Haridwar
<b>History Society</b>	Student Seminar	9 February 2021	Readings in History	ShubhraUniyal Annesha Choudhury Risti Ghosh	Indraprastha College for Women,

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Ms. Ruchika Sharma Dr. Avantika Sharma				AashiGiri SagunaSiddheshwari Shrutee Kothari DilshanaSumayya SumedhaBhowmick BidishaMaharana	University of Delhi
	Talk	24 February 2021	Age of Pandemics, 1817-1920	Dr. ChinmayTumbe	Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad
	Talk	5 April 2021	South Asia's Trading Profile: Networks and Linkages, c. 200 BCE-300 CE	Prof. RanabirChakrabarti	School of Social Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University
	Essay writing under the aegis of AzadiKaAmrutMahot sav	31August2021	Women and the Indian National Movement	Aditi Dubey DristiBuzarbaruah	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Students' Seminar	23 September 2021	Migration, Movement and Mobility	Preeti Pandey Sanchi Singhania Dristi Buzar Baruah Aditi Dubey Anwesha Kashyap Bhavana Singh Annesha Choudhury Nikita Sarma Shruti Sharma Shrutee Kothari Aasra Sharma ShubhraUniyal SubiyaAsad	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Slogan writing under the aegis of <i>Azadi Ka</i> <i>Amrut Mahotsav</i>	31 October 2021	What Freedom Means to Me	SubiyaAsad Trisha Rathod	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Talk	24 November 2021	JallianwalaBagh	Dr.NonicaDatta	School of Social Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Talk (part of Community Outreach Program)	7 December 2021	New Mountains of Waste in Ladakh	AparajitaGoswami	Zero Waste Ladakh
Trijya – Mathematics Academic Society	Teachers' Day	15September 2020	-		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. Chander Shekhar Dr. Sulekha Rani	Students' Paper Presentation Freshers' Interaction	7 October 2020 24 November 2020	Mathematics down the memory Lane Fantasy Fiesta	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Quiz Series (Round 1)	1February 2021	Veritasium		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delh.
	Training Session on R	15-19February 2021	-	Dr. Satish Verma	Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics,SGTS Khalsa College, University of Delhi
				Dr. Vidhi Vig	Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science, SGTS Khalsa College, University of Delhi
	Students' Paper Presentation	19 February 2021	Mathematical Practices in Science and Commerce	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Quiz Series (Round 2)	1 March2021	Veritasium	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Paridhi: Annual Fest	31 March2021	1.Quiz on Web Series     2. GraphicDesigning     Competition	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Quiz Series (Final Round)	1April2021	Veritasium	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumna Talk Series	15 April2021	-	Ms. Samridhi	Manager, Corporate Engagement and Alliances Great Learning
				Ms. Pratishtha	Ph.D Scholar in Economics, DelhiSchool of Economics.

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr. Sulekha Rani Ms. Ritika Gulati	Alumna Talk 2	26 July 2021		Ms. Kriti Rastogi	Space Application Centre, Ahmedabad
				Ms. Shivani Goel	Indian Institute of Sciences, Bangalore
	Teacher's Day	6September 2021	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Students'Paper Presentation	22 September 2021	Advanced Mathematical Techniques in Engineering and Technologies	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav	6 October 2021	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumna Talk 3	8 November 2021		Ms. Bhavya Rastogi	Senior Manager, Yes Bank LTD.
				Ms. Prachi Sajhwani	Postdoctoral Research Scholar, The School of Mathematics, Cardiff University.
	Veritasium 2.0	12 November 2021	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi.
Department of Multi Media and Mass	Workshop	6 February 2021	Journalism in today's Day and Age	Ms. AishwaryaPaliwal	Correspondent, India Today Group
Communication  Dr. Meena Bhargava Dr. Aahana B. Chopra	Workshop	13 February 2021	Reporting on foreign Policy and Strategic issues plus Journalism vs. Activism in today's World	Ms. NayanimaBasu	Editor for Diplomatic Affairs, The Print
	Students' Paper Presentations	19 February 2021	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	National Webinar under the aegis of <i>Azadi ka Amrut</i>	19-23 August 2021	Media Representations of Women in Sports	Mr. Vijay Lokapally	Acclaimed Sports Journalist and Author
	Mahotsav			Mr. Kulvinder Singh Kang Dr.Smita Mishra	International Commentator for Cricket and Hockey Academician- Media, Sports,
				Di Sililla iviisilla	Literature

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				Dr.KulveenTrehan	Academician- Media and Sports
	Workshop	28 August 2021	Google News Initiative- fact Checking	Ms. Archana Kumari	Google News Initiative Trainer
	Workshop	2 September 2021	Grants and Markets for Creative Documentaries	Mr. Samarth Mahajan	Independent Non-fiction Filmmaker
	Workshop	4 September	Crowdfunding for	Ms. Nupur Agarwal	Executive Producer and
		2021	Independent Films		Associate Director on 'Borderlands'
	Workshop	11 September 2021	Google News Initiative- Social Audit, Tools and Strategies to Monitor Social Media and Online Content	Ms. Archana Kumari	Google News Initiative Trainer
	Video-essay Competition under the aegis of <i>Azadi ka</i> <i>Amrut Mahotsay</i>	18 September 2021	Freedom! What is it to you? Azadi! Yeh Aapke liye kya hai?	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Media Narratives in the Pandemic	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	23 October 2021	Career Opportunities and Admission Process in US Universities for Media Students	Dr. Meghana Rawat	Assistant Professor of Strategic Communication, Utah Valley University, United States
	Integrity Pledge and Workshop	30 October 2021	Vigilance Awareness Week	Ms. Sushant S. Mohan	Editor of zeenews.com/dnaindia.com
			Workshop on Challenges of on Ground Reporting Journalism		
	Hindi and English SloganWriting Competition	13 November 2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Philosophy Academic Society	Webinar	25 January 2021	The Great Tapasvi and the Life of Goodness	Prof. BinduPuri	Centre for Philosophy, School of Social Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University
Ms. Dipika Bhatia	Students' Paper	19 February	Social Media and the	-	Indraprastha College for

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Presentation	2021	Ethical Considerations		Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	18 March 2021	Women in Early Buddhism	Dr. PragatiSahni	Department of Philosophy, University of Delhi
	Annual Day Lecture	8 May 2021	A Tale of Two Bodies: The Cartesian Corpse and the Lived Body	Dr. AnanyaBarua	Hindu College, University of Delhi
	Annual Day	8 May 2021	Alumna Interaction and Farewell Meet	-	Department of Philosophy, University of Delhi
Mr. Tumchopemo E. Tsanglao	Invited Talk	2 September 2021	Kabir: Philosopher's Enlightenment and Poet's Vivek	Prof. Purushottam Agrawal	Writer
	Students' Paper Presentation	24 September 2021	Pandemic and Mental Health	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Slogan Writing Competition under the aegis of Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav	8 October 2021	Freedom Fighters of India	Winners: 1st Position: TannazMahreen 2nd Position: Komal Kumari 3rd Position: Sanskriti Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Pledge Ceremony, Speech and Awareness, Poster Making, Online Quiz	30 October 2021	Vigilance Awareness Week	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Talkon World Philosophy Day	18 November 2021	Wanderlust and Wander learning: The Philosophies of Travel in Transit	Dr. Jitender Gill	Associate Professor, Department of English Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition	18 November 2021	Philosophy of Public Transit: Role of Indian Railways during the Pandemic	Winners: 1st Position: TannazMahreen 2nd Position: Manvi Bhardwaj	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
<b>Department of Political</b>	International	22 January 2021	Cultural-Politics of	Dr. Gaurav J. Pathania	Adjunct Professor,

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Science Advisors:	Academic Collaboration- Talk		Historically Marginalized Students in Indian Universities		Department of Sociology, Georgetown University, Washington DC
Mr. Pankaj Kumar Sahani Mr. Nikhil Jain	Academic Webinar Series(Session I)	29 January 2021	Left Legalism in Social Movement Politics	Dr. Ankita Pandey	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Students' Paper Presentation	15-16 February 2021	Agriculture, Development and Democracy in India	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi.
	Academic Webinar Series(Session II)	26 February 2021	Mapping Canada's Forest Politics in International Environmental Debates	Dr. LianboiVaiphei	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Shaheed Bhagat Singh Diwas- Essay Writing Competition	23 March 2021	Bhagat Singh: Revolutionary Nationalist or Revolutionary Terrorist?	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Webinar Series(Session III)	5 April 2021	Liberalised India, Politicised Middle Class?	Dr. Anshu Srivastava	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Lecture Series (HM), Session I	7 April 2021	Bhasha aur Manav Samaj	Dr. Nikhil Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Lecture Series (HM), Session II	8 April 2021	Bhasha aur Rajneeti Vigyaan	Ms. Akansha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Lectures Series (HM), Session III	9 April 2021	Uttar-Poorv Bharat ki Raajneeti mein Mahilaon ki Bhagidaari	Dr. LainboiVaiphei	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Lecture Series (HM), Session IV	10 April 2021	Jaati, Jaati Prashna aur Raajneeti	Dr. Kuldip Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Lecture Series (HM), Session V	12 April 2021	Varg Vimarsh	Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Lecture Series (HM), Session VI	13 April 2021	Ambedkar aur Samaajvaad	Mr. Pankaj Kumar Sahani	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Academic Webinar Series, Session VII	27 April 2021	New Religions in the Age ofGlobalisation: Study of Brahma Kumaris	Dr. Kshipra Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Webinar Series, Session VIII	29 June 2021	Analyzing Transition in Japan's Perspective of South Asia in the Changing	Dr. PragyaParmita	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
			Global Context: Towards Radical Pragmatism?		
	Essay Writing Competition under the aegis of <i>Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsay</i>	11 August 2021	Idea of Freedom in 21 <sup>st</sup> century	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Talk under the aegis of <i>Azadi ka Amrut</i> <i>Mahotsav</i>	19 August 2021	Gandhi: A Search for New Utopia	Dr. ManindraNath Thakur	Centre for Political Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University,New Delhi.
	Alumna Interaction Webinar	11 September 2021	Navigating Career Development: Transcending Borders	Ms. TusharikaDeka	Department of Politics and International Relations, University of Nottingham, UK
	Book Discussion (in collaboration with College Library)	16 September 2021	Comparative Government and Politics	Dr. Chetna Sharma	Kamla Nehru College, University of Delhi
				Dr. Pushpa Singh	Miranda House College, University of Delhi
	Academic Webinar Series, Session- VI	21 September 2021	Governance of Delhi: A Federal Paradox	Dr. Monica Nandi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Students' Paper Presentation	26 September 2021	Indian Judiciary at Crossroads	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi.
	Talk	21 October 2021	Indian Political Theory	Prof. Aakash Singh Rathore	O.P Jindal University, Sonepat, Haryana
	Academic Webinar Series, Session- VII	1 November 2021	Biopiracy and Bioprospecting: India and the International Legal	Ms. PaporiKonwar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	<b>Date of Event</b>	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
			Framework		
PsychologyAssociation	Informative session	23 January 2021	Introduction to the Basics of Research Writing	Ms. Hiranya Malik	L&D Executive, Innovaccer
Advisor: Ms. Subhra Solanki	Freshers' Event	31 January 2021	Variety Show		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	4 February 2021	Breaking the Stigma Around Mental Health	Mr. Divyang Sharma	Consultant Clinical Psychologist, Ashoka Hospital, Jaipur
	Students' Paper Presentation	18 February 2021	Students' Paper Presentation	Dr. Swati Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
				Dr. DivyaPadalia	Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi
	Letters of Gratitude	8 March 2021	Women's day- Letters of Gratitude		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Annual Event	8 April 2021	Catharsis- Expressions and Impressions		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Annual Academic Festival	7-8 April 2021	Manovriti	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
			Informative and Experiential session on	Mr. Sarthak Dhungana,	Ashwaas Music Therapy
			Music Therapy	Ms. Smruthi Murali	Wellness Advisory Services LLP.
			Unpacking Trauma: Becoming Trauma Informed	Ms. Aishwarya Chawla	Queer affirmative Counselling Psychologist, Children First Mental Health Institute, Gurugram
			Introduction to Narrative Therapy	Ms. Jonaki Arora	Head Psychologist of Mental Health Team and Communities That Care Programme at Children First, Delhi
			Psychotherapy in India: Ground Realities and Challenges	Ms. Chalmaya Sharma	Counselor, Medhavi Foundation

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Logo Designing	8 April 2021	Logo Designing Competition		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	19 June 2021	Being Successful in the Field of Psychology	Ms. Saniya Bedi	Consultant Psychologist, University of Delhi
	Webinar	10 August 2021	Talk on Forensic Psychology in India	Dr. Arun Kumar	Assistant Professor, Rashtriya Raksha University
				Dr. S.L. Vaya	Director of School of Criminology and Behavioural Sciences, Rashtriya Raksha University
	Photography Competition	26 August 2021	Azaadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Mental Health Awareness week	10-14 October 2021	Mental Health in an Unequal world	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	10 October 2021	Understanding Mental Health: Social Determinants and Vulnerability	Ms.Sreepriya Menon	Founder, Online Support Team for Every Mind
	Webinar	10 October 2021	Belong to becoming Mental health for youth in uncertain times	Ms Lalita Kaushik	Psychotherapist, Counsellor, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	11 October 2021	Role of community in suicide prevention	Ms. Devika Khanna	Counselling psychologist, licensed OPR Gatekeeper trainer and text-based counsellor
	Workshop	12 October 2021	Being with well-being: pause, unwind and reconnect	Ms. Juhi Sharma	Founder, Light up, Emotions Matter foundation, Delhi
	Catharsis: Annual event	13 October 2021	Open mic	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	14 October 2021	Queering Mental Health in an Unequal World	Ms. Sakshi Kaur	Queer affirmative mental health practitioner
	Skit	14 October2021	'Tanhaiyaan'	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name ofDepartment Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Academic Society Activity Name(s) of Faculty		Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation	
	Meme Making competition under the aegis of vigilance awareness week 2021	31 October 2021	Independent India @ 75 years: Self Reliance with Integrity	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
	Department Orientation	22 November 2021	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
Sanskrit Department Sanskrit Parishad	Inter-class ShlokavrittiPratiyogit a	27January 2021	Shlokavritti	Judges: Dr. Sarvesh Kumar Mishra Mr. Lalit Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
Dr. Geeta Rani Dr. Lalit Kumar	Sanskrit Divas Celebration	20 February 2021	RāṣṭriyaŚikṣānītimeinSams kṛtaKīBhūmikā	Speaker: Dr. S. Siddhartha	Retd. Senior Lecturer, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
	Inter-class Sanskrit Speech Competition	24 February 2021	Kanīyovargaḥ - Viśrutacaritam se Uddhṛtagadyāṃśa Jyāyovargaḥ - Saṃskṛta Bhāṣāyāḥmahattvam	Judges: Dr. Sarvesh Kumar Mishra Mr. Lalit Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
	Students'Paper Presentation	27 February 2021	SamskrtaVānmayameinNih itaJñāna-VijñānaParamparā	Judges: Mr. Om Prakash Mr. Lalit Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
	Inter-class Quiz Competition	6March 2021	Saṃskṛtavāṅmaya	Judges: Dr. Geeta Rani Dr. Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
	Inter-class Veda- Mantroccāraṇa Competition	7 April 2021	Śivasaṅkalpasūktam	Judges: Dr. Geeta Rani Mr. Lalit Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
	Smt. ShantabenNensibhaiP opat Memorial Lecture (Sponsored by	28April 2021	Nyāyadarśanakīprāsaṅgikat ā : koviḍa 19 Kesandarbhamein	Speaker: Prof. BishnupadaMahapatra	Department of Nyaya, Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University, New Delhi	

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Dr. YajnaseniPopat)				
	Students' Paper Presentation	30 June 2021	SamskṛtaVānmayameinNih itaJñāna-VijñānaParamparā	Judges: Dr. Anita Swami Dr. Maya Verma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-class Paper Presentation	22 September 2021	Samskṛta : SamagraJīvanaDṛṣṭi	Judges: Dr. Geeta Rani Dr. Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing	23 September	SvatantratāĀndolanameinS	-	Indraprastha College for
	Competition	2021	amskṛtakīBhūmikā		Women, University of Delhi
	Sanskrit Divas Celebration	21 October 2021	BhāratīyaSamskṛtikeSamra kṣaṇameinSamskṛtakāYoga dāna	Speaker: Dr. Dharma Sharma	Retd. Associate Professor, Lakshmibai College, University of Delhi
	Slogan Writing	27 November	Amṛtatvam	-	Indraprastha College for
	Competition	2021			Women, University of Delhi
<b>Academic Society:</b>	Students' Paper	18February2021	-	-	Indraprastha College for
Department of	Presentation				Women, University of Delhi
Sociology  Dr. Magnakaki Cantom	Webinar	10March 2021	Understanding Ecology, Landscape and People:	Prof. Amites Mukhopadhyay	Department of Sociology, Jadavpur University, Kolkata
Dr. Meenakshi Gautam	C4 14-2 D	7 4:1 2021	Insights from India'	D., Cl 1- I 1	Ai-t-ut Du-f C-utu-
Dr. SurajBeri	Students' Paper Presentation	7 April 2021	The Promise of the Urban	Dr. Ghazala Jamil	Assistant Professor, Centre for the Study of Law and Governance, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
Dr. Madhulika Sonkar Dr. Sharib Zeya	Lecture in remembrance of Prof. Gail Omvedt	9 September 2021	Remembering Gail Omvedt: Lessons from a Life Well Lived	Prof. WandanaSonalkar	Retired Professor, TISS, Mumbai
	Lecture series under the aegis of AzadikaAmrit Mohatsav	16 September 2021	Indian Constitution as a Code of Just Means	Prof. Ujjwal Kumar	Department of Political Science, University of Delhi
	Lecture series under the aegis of <i>Azadi ka</i> <i>Amrit Mohatsav</i>	25 September 2021	Constitutional Secularism as a People's Project	Prof. Rajeev Bhargava	Director, Institute of Indian Thought, CSDS
	Webinar on Research	20-22 October	Keynote Address	Prof. Dhruv Raina	Jawaharlal Nehru University,

Name ofDepartment Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Methodology	2021			New Delhi
		20 October 2021	Textual and Content Analysis	Dr. IrfanullahFarooqui	South Asian University, New Delhi
		21 October	Visual Analysis	Mr. Nakul Singh Sawhney	Independent Filmmaker
		22 October	Fieldwork	Prof. ReetikaKhera	IIT Delhi
		22 October	Writing	Dr. AnannyaDasgupta	Krea University, Sricity
	Orientation Lecture	2 December 2021	The Sociological Perspective	Prof. Maitrayee Chaudhuri	Retired Professor, CSSS, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
	Students' Paper Presentation	22 September 2021			Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

## **Community Outreach Activities**

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Community Outreach Program Coordinator: Dr. SupriyaSaha	Orientation Program	Organized	31 Jan 2021	Orientation Program for enrolment in International Award for Young People (IAYP)	Ms. Ambika Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Awareness Program Webinar Series on Post Covid Care –	Organized	19 June 2021	Post Covid Care – Physical Health & Mental Health	Session 1: Dr. Manish Kumar	Sr. Orthopaedic Surgeon,Shalby Hospital
	Sessions followed by Interactive discussions		26 June 2021	Post Covid Care – Physical Health & Mental Health	Session 2: Dr. Seema Sharma	Clinical Psychologist, Trainer and Resource Person, IIT Roorkee, BHU and Jaypee University, Government Organizations and Schools
			10 July 2021	Post Covid Care – Physical Health & Mental Health	Session 3: Dr. SurabhikaMaheshwari	Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar on Grief Management	Organized by Department of Psychology (Ms.SumbulAbid)	15 June 2021	Managing Grief & Loss: Path towards Resilience	Dr. Pooja V. Anand	Assistant Professor,Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi
	Webinar on The Impact of Pandemic on Education	Organized by Department of English (Mr. SoumyadeepNeogi)	17 September 2021	What does Education mean really? Understanding its Varied Impact across Classes and Spaces	Dr. Shipra Mukherjee	Prof. of English, West Bengal State University

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	<b>Date of Event</b>	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	International Webinar Series on Pandemic Ethics	Department of Philosophy (Ms.	23 September 2021	Pandemic Ethics: History and Credentials	Session 1: Dr. Michael Grege	American Physician and New York Times Bestselling Author
		ShubhangiAgarwal)	24 September 2021	Pandemic Ethics: History and Credentials	Session 2: Dr. RoliMathur	Head, Bioethics Unit, ICMR
			28 September 2021	Pandemic Ethics: History and Credentials	Session 3: Prof. BalaganapathiDevarako nda	Professor, Department of Philosophy, University of Delhi
	Webinar on Mental Health	Organized by Department of Political Science (Ms. PriyamvadaYadav)	9 November 2021	Mental Health: Route back to Offline from Online	Dr. VikasDeswal	MBBS,PGIMS, Rohtak
	Webinar on 'Zero Waste Philosophy' in Ladakh	Organized by Department of History (Mr. MutasifHussain and Dr.Akhila Mathew)	7 December 2021	New Mountains of Waste in Ladakh	Dr. AparajitaGoswami	Founder – President, Zero Waste Ladakh
	Orientation Program	Organized	24 Jan 2021	Orientation Program for enrolment in Project NOOR	Ms.PalakBansal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Distribution drive	Participated	21 November 2021	Distribution of Stationery to the children of the adopted slums	NandiniJohari YashikaMehra Ashly Ann Varghese	Leo Club Eternity Service Delhi Chapter
Project Dhyan: Community Outreach Program for Disaster Preparedness	Workshop	Organized	23 - 24 February 2021	Oral History	Dr. SurajitSarkar Dr. KomitaDhanda	Ambedkar University, Delhi

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Coordinators: Mr. Balakrishnan P. Dr. Soma Sarkar	U21 RISE Showcase and Awards 2020 by Universitas 21, United Kingdom.	Participated	March-May 2021	Official entry from the University of Delhi to RISE (Real Impact on Society and Environment) 2020- 21 Finalist	Aditi Singh AnamikaDubey BidhuKhanna Sangeeta Swastika Ojha Yastika Sharma SulakshanaSaikia	Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Sannam S4 Change Makers Competition by SANNAM S4	Participated	June-October 2021	Finalists	Nischal Gaur PragyaRana AasthaBorthakur DhanviChaudharyDhari ni Sharma RekhaJangir	Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	The Millennium Fellowship launched by the United Nations	Participated	July-20 November202	The Millennium Fellows	AasthaBorthakurTanuja	Department of Geography, IndraprasthaCollege for
	Academic Impact and Millennium Campus Network (MCN)	cademic Impact and Iillennium Campus		MCN Members	Nischal Gaur PragyaRana AnanyaPriyadarshiniDh anviChaudhary	Women, University of Delhi
	National Workshop	Organized	26-29 July 2021	Heat Waves and Urban Systems:	Prof. Anil K. Gupta	NIDM, New Delhi
			2021	Challenges, Preparedness and	Dr. S C Bhan	Indian Meteorological Department, New Delhi
				Management	Dr. PriyaDutta	Indian Institute of Public Health, Gandhinagar
					Mr. Anup K. Srivastava	NDMA, New Delhi
Parwaaz: Community Outreach Program for overcoming	Webinar	Organized by Department of B.A.Program	18 February 2021	Overthinking and its Impact on Well-being	Ms. DiptiPande	Psychologist and Psychotherapist, Solace Emotional and Mental Well-being
Mental Health Crisis during Pandemic	Sakhi: The COVID- 19 Help Desk	Organized by Department of B.A. Program	3 June 2021- ongoing	Orientation and Introduction	Team Mentors: RichaGiri RishwaShekhar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	One-on-one free	Organized by	10 June 2021 -	Connect with A	Dr. Sheba Singh	Ph.D. Clinical
A	counselling sessions	Department of B.A. Program	ongoing	Therapist: Mental Health Buddies		Psychology
Coordinators: Dr. Shagufta Ms. Meeta					Dr. Shyam Gupta Dr. Sandhya Rai	Ph.D. Clinical Psychology Ph.D. Clinical Psychology
Virmani					Ms. Dipti Pande	M.A. Clinical Psychology
					Ms. Laraeb Pracha	M.A. Clinical Psychology, Solace Emotional and Mental Well-being,  Pune
					Ms. Ketaki Gokhale	M.A. Clinical Psychology
					Ms. Bhumika Rao	M.A. Clinical Psychology, ParisarAsha
					Ms. Parvneet Kaur	M.A. Clinical Psychology
					Ms. Viprada Ghare	M.A. Clinical Psychology, Life Rhythm, e-Mental Care Service

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Webinar	Organized by students of Department of B.A. Program	14 June 2021	Overall well-being Interactive session on COVID-19 Symptoms, Causes and Preventive Measures	Dr. Ashwini	Priyadashini, M.B.B.S., Army College of Medical Sciences and Certified Social Worker and Researcher
	Webinar	Organized by students of Department of B.A. Program	21 June 2021 Overall well-being Interactive session on Post COVID-19 Diet and Nutrition Ms. Azra Khan	Ms. Azra Khan	Certified Nutritionist, International Sports Sciences Association (ISSA) and ACE	
	Two-day Workshop	Attended by students of Departmentof B.A. Program	31 July- 1 August, 2021	Overall well-being Interactive session on Art Therapy Workshop	Ms. AnushaTyagi	Expressive Art-based Therapist and Counselling Psychologist, Fortis Healthcare
	Webinar	Organized by II and III year members of Parwaaz		Orientation 2021-22	President: RichaGiri Vice President: ShreyaArora	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Organized by Campaign Organized by Darwaaz 5 October ADHD Awareness Campaign Campaign	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi			
	Workshop	Organized by members of Parwaaz	10 October 2021	Stress Management Workshop	Dr. Gayatri Arunkumar	Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Discussion	Attended by core team members of Parwaaz	9 October 2021	Core Discussion	Ms. MeetaVirmani	Assistant Professor andParwaaz Teacher Mentor,Department of B.A. Program (HDFE), Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Social Media Series	Conducted by members of Parwaaz	12 November 2021	Psyche-splaining: Your Psychology Guide	-	Department of B.A. Program, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Discussion	Attended by members of Parwaaz	15 November 2021	Member Discussion	-	Department of B.A. Program, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Discussion  Attended by members of Parwaaz  Attended by members of 2021  Parwaaz  Discussion on Millennium Fellowship Class of 2021 Fellowship Class of 2022 Applications  Class of 2021 Fellowship Class of 2022 Applications	2	Department of B.A. Program, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi			
	Social Media Series	Conducted by members of Parwaaz	5 December 2021	Therapy: Clearing the Doubts and Misconceptions	-	Department of B.A. Program, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

## **National Service Scheme**

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr. Shubhra Seth	24 <sup>th</sup> National Youth Festival, 2021	Participated	11-16 January2021	National Youth Day	23 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	COVID-19 Vaccine Rollout	Organized	13January,2021	Awareness regarding COVID-19 Vaccine Rollout	26 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Poster Making Competition	Organized	21 January2021	Parakaram Diwas	19 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cancer Awareness & Prevention	Organized	24 January2021	National Girl Child Day	44 Volunteers  Resource Person: Dr.  Vandana Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	National Voters' Day	Organized	25 January 2021	National Voters' Day	32 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Student's Webinar on India as a Republic	Organized	26 January 2021	Republic Day	37 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Jan Manch	Organized	30 January 2021	Martyrs' Day	32 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Visually Impaired (VI) Students' Assistance	Organized	1December 2020-31 January 2021	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) assistance	11 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	29 <sup>th</sup> Foundation Day of NCW	Participated	31 January 2021	Covid Women Warriors : The Real Heroes	Attended by Programme Officer	National Commission of Women, Government of India
	Slogan Writing Competition	Organized	1February 2021	Road Safety Month	49 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports
	Know Your Road Safety Signs	Organized	4 February 2021	Road Safety Month	67 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports
	Poster Making Competition	Organized	7 February 2021	Road Safety Month	33 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports
	Quiz Competition	Organized	8 February 2021	Road Safety Month	62 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports
	Virtual Yoga Session	Organized	10 February 2021	Fitness Drive	12 Volunteers	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
						College for Women,
	Creative Writing Competition	Organized	11 February 2021	Road Safety Month	21 Volunteers	University of Delhi Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports
	Video Making Competition	Organized	15 February 2021	Road Safety Month	10 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports
	Virtual Zumba Session	Organized	16 February 2021	Fitness Drive	13 Volunteers	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Virtual Yoga Session	Organized	17 February 2021	Fitness Drive	26 Volunteers	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Awareness Pledge	Organized	17 February 2021	Road Safety Month	56 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports
	Students' Presentation Competition	Organized	18 February 2021	SVEEP (Systematic Voter's Education and Electoral Participation Program)	59 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Debate Competition	Organized	19 February 2021	SVEEP (Systematic Voter's Education and Electoral Participation Program)	59 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Competition	Participated	19 February 2021	Samavesh (Karvaan'21)	2 Participating Volunteers  Speakers: Sonamsi Vaidehi Agarwal	Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi
	Calligraphy Competition	Organized	20 February 2021	SVEEP (Systematic Voter's Education and Electoral Participation Program)	22 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Voters' Awareness Campaign	Organized	21 February 2021	SVEEP (Systematic Voter's Education and Electoral Participation Program)	12 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Jan Manch	Organized	22 February 2021	SVEEP (Systematic Voter's Education and Electoral Participation Program)	48 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz Competition	Organized	23 February 2021	SVEEP (Systematic Voter's Education and Electoral Participation Program)	60 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Message Writing	Organized	24 February 2021	SVEEP (Systematic Voter's Education and Electoral Participation Program)	17 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Virtual Yoga Session	Organized	25 February 2021	Fitness Drive	16 Volunteers	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	International Webinar on Welfare Services and Alumna Connect	Organized	26 February 2021	Welfare Services and Alumna Connect	64 Volunteers  Resource Persons:  Monideepa Mukherjee Safa A. Rahim	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi and The Graduate Institute, (IHEID) Geneva, Switzerland
	Inter- College NSS Unit Competition	Participated	27 February 2021	Samarpan'21 (Convergence 5.0)	4 Participating Volunteers  Speakers: Vaidehi Agarwal Radhika Sharma Akanksha YadavMuskan Gupta	Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Swacchta Jagrukta	Organized	28 February 2021	Swacchta Pakhwada	11 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-28 February, 2021	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) assistance	23 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Virtual Zumba Session	Organized	1 March 2021	Fitness Drive	18 Volunteers + 27 Non-NSS participants	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Ek Ped Prakriti ke Naam	Organized	1 March 2021	Swacchta Pakhwada	23 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Swacchta Pledge	Organized	3 March 2021	Swacchta Pakhwada	62 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Glimpse of our Clean India	Organized	3 March 2021	Swacchta Pakhwada	5 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Virtual Yoga Session	Organized	4 March 2021	Fitness Drive	17 Volunteers	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Mono Act	Organized	4 March 2021	Swacchta Pakhwada	2 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Best out of Waste Activity	Organized	5 March 2021	Swacchta Pakhwada	7 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Support & Care	Organized	7March 2021	International Women's Day	17 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Webinar on Experience of COVID-19 Women Frontline Warriors	Organized	8March2021	International Women's Day	66 Volunteers  Speakers: Dr. Gayotri Goswami (USA) Dr. Annu Singhi (Guwahati)	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Design Your own Cloth Bag	Organized	9March2021	Swacchta Pakhwada	21 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cleanliness Drive	Organized	11March2021	Swacchta Pakhwada	7 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Creative Calligraphy	Organized	21March2021	Shaheed Diwas	24 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Immortal Ideas Incarnated	Organized	23March 2021	Shaheed Diwas	8 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Creative Writing Competition	Organized	28March 2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	10 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Video Making Competition	Organized	31 March 2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	4 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Cleanliness Drive (Grounds near Amar Jawan Jyoti)	Organized	31 March 2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	10 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-31 March 2021	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	18 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Kartavya'21	Organized	12-13 April2021	Annual Inter College Event	80 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Vaccine Utsav	Organized	12-13 April2021	Spreading Awareness regarding the COVID-19 Vaccine	80 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Caring for the Elderly to protect against COVID	Organized	19 April2021	Fight Against COVID-19	4 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Creative Writing Competition	Organized	20 April2021	National Volunteer Week	21 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Vaccination Awareness	Organized	21April2021	Fight Against COVID-19	15 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Quiz Competition	Organized	22April2021	International Earth Day	48 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	COVID Care-101 (Reel Making Competition)	Organized	23April2021	Fight Against COVID-19	2 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Turncoat Debate Competition	Organized	24April2021	Panchayati Day	41 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	COVID Awareness Material Translated	Organized	25 April2021	Fight Against COVID-19	5 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	COVID Awareness	Organized	26 April2021	Fight Against COVID-19	42 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Competition	Organized	27 April2021	Fight Against COVID-19	11 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Presentation on COVID Awareness	Organized	28 April2021	Fight Against COVID-19	42 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	COVID Awareness: Cumulating Important Information	Organized	30April2021	Fight Against COVID-19	4 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-30 April 2021	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) assistance	13 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	COVID Vaccine Awareness (18 & Above)	Organized	1 May2021	Fight Against COVID-19	32 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Yoga for Unity and Well being	Participated	18 May- 21 June2021	Youth Yoga Week	34 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Orientation to Combat Covid-19 Pandemic	Participated	27May2021	Young Warrior Movement	9 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Webinar on Tobacco Free Society	Organized	31May2021	World No Tobacco Day	35 Volunteers  Speaker: Dr. Manish Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
I	VI Students'	Organized	1-31 May 2021	Equal Opportunity	6 Participating	EOC, Indraprastha College

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Assistance			Cell (EOC) assistance	Volunteers	for Women, University of Delhi
	Importance of Yoga Asanas	Organized	13 June2021	International Yoga Day	7 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Learning Yoga Asanas	Organized	18June2021	International Yoga Day	3 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar on Yoga and Holistic Learning	Organized	21June2021	International Yoga Day	39 Volunteers  Speaker: Ms. Tanvi Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing	Organized	28June2021	International Day against Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking	5 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-30June 2021	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) assistance	4 Participating Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	An act of Kindness towards Animals	Organized	1July2021	Community Care	17 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Video Making Activity	Organized	1July2021	National Doctors' Day	8 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Plantation Drive	Organized	4July2021	International Plastic Bag Free Day	9 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Organized	4July2021	International Plastic Bag Free Day	28 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Discussion	Organized	19July2021	Mental Health During the Pandemic	4 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cheer for India	Organized	28 July2021	2020 Summer Olympics	10 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-31 July 2021	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) assistance	5 Participating Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Logo Designing	Organized	1August 2021	Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav	8 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar on NEP 2020	Participated	4 August2021	Effect of NEP 2020 on Youth Empowerment and	8 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, NSS

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
				Sports Development		Centre, University of Delhi
	Creative Fact Sheets on Objectives of Aatmanirbhar Bharat	Organized	7 August2021	Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav	5 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Educating Children on Recycling	Organized	12 August 2021	Swachhta Pakhwada	3 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Activity on the National Anthem of India	Organized	13 August 2021	Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav	2 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Awareness Drive on Clean India	Organized	14 August 2021	Swachhta Pakhwada	25 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Students'Presentation	Organized	15 August 2021	75 <sup>th</sup> Independence Day	30 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar on Cancer Prevention and Palliative Care	Organized	14 September 2021	Cancer Prevention and Palliative Care	23 Volunteers  Speaker: Dr. Pragya Singh	Department of B.A. Program, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi and Dharamshila Cancer Foundation and Research Centre, Delhi
	Diversity in Food: Cultural Healthy Food Competition	Organized	18 September2021	Poshan Mah	17 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Competition	Organized	20 September2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	15 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Diet Chart Making Activity	Organized	22 September 2021	Poshan Mah	10 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Plantation Drive	Organized	24 September 2021	NSS Day	9 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar on 'NOT ME BUT YOU'	Organized	24 September 2021	NSS Day	25 Volunteers  Speakers: Ms. Prerna Mishra, Ms. Shital Manek	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Voter ID Campaign	Organized	26-30 September 2021	Youth Voter Festival	25 Volunteers + 6 Non- NSS attendees	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
					Speakers(SVEEP Campus Ambassadors):Ms.Sarah Shaan Ms. Stuti Dutt	
	Active People: Healthy Nation - 75 Steps Everyday	Organized	26 September- 2 October 2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	14 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz on Nutrition Values	Organized	29 September, 2021	Poshan Mah	17 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-30 September2021	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) assistance	11 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Competition	Organized	1 October2021	Tobacco Free Educational Institutions	13 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Student Presentation	Organized	2 October2021	Gandhi Jayanti	17 Volunteers + 2 Participants	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Jan Manch	Organized	10 October2021	Clean India Campaign	22 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Creative Video Making Activity	Organized	14 October2021	Clean India Campaign	4 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Poster Designing Activity	Organized	16 October2021	Clean India Campaign	8 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Essay Writing Competition	Organized	20 October2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	4 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Message Writing Competition	Organized	21 October2021	Clean India Campaign	11 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Documentary Screening of India: Drowning in Plastic	Organized	22 October2021	Clean India Campaign	21 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Plantation Drive	Organized	26 October2021	Clean India Campaign	6 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Video Making Competition	Organized	28 October2021	Rashtriya Ekta Diwas	2 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Unity Pledge and Quiz Competition	Organized	28 October2021	Rashtriya Ekta Diwas	17 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi and Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Plog Run	Organized	29 October2021	Clean India Campaign	7 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Webinar on Breast Cancer Awareness	Organized	29 October2021	Breast Cancer Awareness Month	Total 90 participants with 19 Volunteers from NSS	Sanjeevani - Life Beyond Cancer, Delhi, Department of B.A. Program and NSS Unit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Breast Cancer Awareness	Organized	30 October 2021	Breast Cancer Awareness Month	3 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Integrity Pledge	Organized	31October2021	Vigilance Awareness Week 2021 (Zero Tolerance to Corruption)	15 Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi and Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-31 October 2021	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	6 Participating Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Video Making Competition	Organized	1 November2021	Vigilance Awareness Week 2021 (Zero Tolerance to Corruption)		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Connect with Care	Organized	1 November2021	Ananda (Happiness and Hoping for a healthy world) and Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	23 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Donation Drive	Organized	2 November2021	Ananda (Happiness and Hoping for a Healthy World)	3 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Rang De	Organized	4 November2021	Ananda (Happiness and Hoping for a healthy world)	16 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Tagline Creating Competition	Organized	10 November2021	Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav	6 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar on Empowered Voters	Participated	11 November2021	Electoral Literacy: Empowered Voters	15 Volunteers  Speakers: Dr. JL Gupta Ms. Nivedita Sinha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Article Writing Competition	Organized	15 November2021	National Education Day	4 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	An Act of Kindness	Organized	16 November 2021	World Kindness Day	5 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar on Road Safety	Organized	17 November2021	Road Safety Awareness	21 NSS Volunteers + 36 Non-NSS attendees Speaker: Mr. Jatin Kataria	Safety Team of Honda Motorcycle and Scooter India Pvt. Ltd., Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition	Organized	22November2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	4 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz Competition	Organized	24 November2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	17 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Creative Writing Competition	Organized	27 November2021	National Constitution Day and Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	6 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Preamble Reading	Organized	26 November2021	National Constitution Day	13 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Interactive Webinar on Rivers in India	Participated	29 November2021	Nadi Ko Jano	12 Volunteers Speaker: Dr. Neha Mishra	Centre for Earth Studies, Eco Club, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-30 November 2021	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) assistance	3 Participating Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	Participated	3 December 2021	International Day of Persons with	4 Participating Volunteers	Equal Opportunity Cell and Enabling Unit, Indraprastha

Name of Programme Officer	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
				Disabilities	Speaker: Dr. Jagdish Chandra	College For Women, University of Delhi
	Real Time Data Collection	Organized	4 December 2021	Nadi Ko Jano	12 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition	Organized	6 December 2021	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	2 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Nadi ko Jano Campaign	Participated	Ongoing	Nadi ko Jano	16 Participating Volunteers	Research for Resurgence Foundation, Nadi ko Jano Campaign and Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	NSS Orientation Programme	Ongoing	14December2021 onwards	NSS Orientation and Recruitment Drive	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

## **Sports**

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr. Seema Singh	Vigilance Week (College Level)	Organized	30 October- 1 November 2021	Online Quiz Online Pledge Online Plantation Drive	Dr.Seema Singh and Students	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Dialogue Series (National level)	Organized	20 September- 20 October 2021	LEAD Yourself to Success	Mr. Naveen Gulia DGP ShahidaParveen Capt. (Dr) Sunaina Singh Ms. SunitaGodara	-
	Events organized under 'AzadiKaAmrutMahot	Organized	18-22 August 2021	Online Quiz on 'Olympics' at College Level	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	sav': -		26 September 2021	Online Chess Competition at College Level		
			18 August- 30 September 2021	Virtual 75 Km Walk/Run at University Level		
	Virtual Annual Sports Festival 'Tejas'	Organized	4 March 2021	Online Zumba Session	Ms. Meenal Bhardwaj	-
			5 March 2021	Webinar	Prof. Rajeev Choudhary	
			6 March 2021	Online Chess Competition		

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Online Yoga Session (incollaboration with NSS)	Organized	4 March 2021	-	Ms. Fatima Ali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Yoga Session (incollaboration with NSS)	Organized	25 February 2021	-	Ms. Fatima Ali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Yoga Session (incollaboration with NSS)	Organized	10 February 2021	-	Ms. Fatima Ali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	National Level Championship	Participated	25 November-10 December 2021	64 <sup>th</sup> National Shooting Championship (Rifle), Bhopal (MP)	Pranjal Sharma (Psychology, I year) DikshaMathur (B.A. Program, II year) Annu (B.A. Program, II year)	-
	National Level Championship	Participated	30November- 4December 2021	64 <sup>th</sup> National Shooting Championship (Pistol) Dr.Karni Singh Shooting Ranges,Delhi	ShwetaChaudhary (Computer Science, I year)	-

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	State Level Championship	Organized	26-30 November 2021	Delhi State Archery Championship	Subbiksha (B.A. Program, II year) Harshita(History, III year)	DelhiArchery Association
	National Level Championship	Participated	26-29November 2021	74 <sup>th</sup> Senior National Swimming Championship	DikshitaSah (Geography, III year)	-
	State Level Championship	Participated	29-30September 2021	6 <sup>th</sup> Haryana State Shooting Championship (Rifle)	Annu (B.A. Program, II year)	-
	State Level Championship	Participated	6-7 March 2021	6 <sup>th</sup> Haryana State Swimming Championship	AsthaAntil (Political Science, III year)	-

#### **LIBRARY**

#### 1. Statement of Library Documents in the year 2021

(a)	Total number of books in the Library as on 31.03.2021	=	96534
	Number of books in the Library as on 31.03.2020	=	95959
	Books added (Main Accession Register) during 2020-2021	=	399
	Text Books	=	96
	Book Bank Books	=	24
	Donated Books	=	64
	Withdrawn Books (-)	=	8
<b>(b)</b>	Total number of e-resources (CD/DVDs)	=	349
(c)	Number of Academic Journals subscribed	=	<b>87</b>
( <b>d</b> )	Number of Magazines	=	25
(e)	Number of Bound Periodicals	=	4775

#### 2. Library Services

#### (a) Book Lending Service

Membership (New/Renewal): 628

Books Circulation: 5606

E-Clearance issued/Member database updated: 1567

No. of Visitors (Physical): 1914

No. of E-Visitors: 1035

**(b) Reading Hall** (seating capacity of 320 including ICT)

#### (c) Reference Service

Bibliographic service/Publisher catalogues

Print Journals and Periodicals

Ready Reference Service

Dictionaries

**Encyclopedias** 

Year Books

Biographical sources

Geographical sources

Personal Assistance provided to Library users

Reserve collection for Library users

Long – Range Reference Service (Literature Search Service)

Display of New arrivals

#### (d) On-Line Services/E-Services

Web-OPAC (Online Public Access Catalogue) accessible to college community within the campus through any web browser

**E-Journals and E-Databases** subscribed by the Delhi University Library System accessible in college campus through Delhi University wide network

**UGC-NLIST E-Databases,** E-Journals, and E-Booksaccessible 24 x 7 anywhere and Inter-Library Loan facility through password (No. of NLIST Users = 2166)

**DELNET Inter-Library Loan and E-Resources provided by DELNET** (31 books used under ILL service)

**In-house digitalized Syllabus & Question Papers**of University Examination provided in the Library

- **(e) Reprographic Service-** Photo-copying and Printing services provided in the Library only for the library documents and downloaded E-articles for academic and research purpose only.
- **(f) Book Bank Service** Textbooks provided forthe semester to needy students(names forwarded by Departments and routed through Member Representatives in the Library Committee)
- (g) Special services for Differently-Abled Users (Divyang)

Library equipped to cater to all differently-abled students

Library fully accessible through installed lift

Special cubicles with computers and user-friendly Library Software (Web-OPAC)

Ready Library assistance to VH Students and other members

Facilities available in the College Enabling unit maintained by the Library

Facilities/Special Resources	Total
Three-in-one Angel Pocket Daisy Player	94
Daisy Books (Talking Books)	344
Braille Books	238
Braille Magazines	1
Braille Pages	200
Braille Reference Books and Dictionaries	250
Computers with Screen-Reading Software	6
Embosser (Braille Printer)	1
Lex-Air Camera (Print Assisting Device) with Notebooks	1 with 2 Notebooks
No.of pages digitized using Lex-Air Print Assist Device for students after scanning in Enabling Unit and Library in the previous year	280
Atlas for Visually Impaired INDIA published by National Atlas & Thematic Mapping Organization, Department of Science and Technology, Government of India, Kolkata (2017)	2

#### 3. Other Library tasks initiated and performed during the year

- Processing of bills of procured library documents
- Maintenance and upkeep of library documents and library building against termite and dust
- New Membership, renewal and issue of e-library clearance to library users
- Updating of library portal/website with all necessary links and in-house digitized university question papers

- Issuing of User-ID and password to students and faculty to facilitate remote-access of NLIST/DULS e-resources
- Acknowledgement of E-Delivery requests from Visually Impaired students and other library users
- Issue and Return of library books under Close-Access-Environment by adhering to COVID-19 guidelines
- Issue and Return of books under Inter-Library-Loan from DELNET (31 books)
- Stock taking of library documents completed in time
- Organization of and Participation in webinars/workshops/meetings/lectures by the Librarian with the Library committee under the aegis of IQAC

#### 4. Library Extended Services

- Punjabi, Bengali, Hindi, Sanskrit and English Books shelved in the Translation and Translation Studies Centre maintained by the Library Staff
- Special services to differently-abled users provided in the EOC/Enabling Unit with the vision of providing library services under one roof to visually impaired students.
- Museum and Archives Learning Resource Centre- Library facilitates access to visitors, researchers and members of the college community

#### **Library Events, January-December 2021**

Name(s) of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	<b>Date of Event</b>	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Convener Library Committee: Dr. Meenakshi Khanna Librarian: Mr. Vijay Gautam	Book discussion in The Book Review Forum under aegis of Azadika Amrit Mahotsav	18 December 2021	Dr. Rekha Upreti's Shitij par thitkisaanjh, Parikalpana Prakashan, Delhi, 2021	Dr. Rekha Upreti Dr. Chandrakanta Kinra (Retd.) Dr. Pankaj Bose Co-coordinator: Dr. Shubda Choudhary	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Workshop	6-9 December 2021	Library Orientation for students of Semester I	Mr. Vijay Kumar Gautam	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	National Webinar	30 November 2021	Manuscripts, Printed Texts, and Digitization: Libraries and Evolving	Inaugural Address & Chair: Dr. Rajesh Singh	Librarian, DULS, University of Delhi
			Paradigms in India	Dr. Sundari Sidhartha	Associate Professor of Sanskrit, retired Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
			Dr. Atta Khurseed	Head of Oriental Section, Maulana Azad Library, Aligarh Muslim University, Uttar Pradesh	
				Ms. Kala A. Dutta	Former Director, American Center Library, New Delhi

Name(s) of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				Mr. Vijay Kumar Gautam	Librarian, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Book discussion in The Book Review Forum under aegis of Azadika Amrit Mahotsav	27 October 2021	Sustainable Development Insights from India: Selected Essays in honour of Ramprasad Sengupta (India Studies in Business and Economics)	Dr. A.R. Saha Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary Co-coordinator: Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Book discussion in The Book Review Forum in collaboration with the Department of	16 September 2021	Comparative Government and Politics, co-authored by Dr. Pushpa Singh and Dr. Chetna Sharma,	Dr. Pushpa Singh	Associate Professor of Political Science, Miranda House College, University of Delhi
	Political Science under aegis of Azadika Amrit Mahotsav		Routledge, 2021	Dr. Chetna Sharma	Associate Professor of Political Science, Kamla Nehru College, University of Delhi
				Coordinators: Dr. Nikhil Jain and Mr. Pankaj Kumar Sahani	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inauguration of The Book Review Forum as part of celebrations under Azadika Amrit Mahotsav  Inaugural Remarks Discussion and Book Review Session	15 September 2021	What does it mean to be 'Indian'?co-authored by S.N. Balagangadharaand Sarika Rao		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Workshop	6-9 September 2021	Accessing N-LIST E-Resources for students of Semester III and V	Mr. Vijay Kumar Gautam	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

# Admission 2021-22 Students admitted to B.A. (Prog.)/B.A. (Hons.)/B.Com. (Hons.)/B.Sc. (Hons.)/M.A. (Prev.)

Name of the Course	No. of Students
B.A. (H) English	61
B.A. (H) Economics	55
B.A. (H) Geography	46
B.A. (H) Hindi	67
B.A. (H) History	53
B.A. (H) Music	1
B.A. (H) Political Science	150
B.A. (H) Psychology	81
B.A. (H) Sanskrit	24
B.A. (H) Sociology	57
B.A. (Prog.)	351
B.A.(H) Philosophy	56
B.Com. (H)	153
B.Sc (H) Computer Science	61
B.Sc (H) Mathematics	58
B.A. (H) Multi Media And Mass Communication	65
Total	1339
M.A.(Previous)	244

Foreign Students	No. of S	Students
	UG	PG
Afghanistan	2	-
Bangladesh	-	2
China	-	1
Nepal	4	-
Mauritius	-	1
Mongolia	1	-
Mozambique	2	-
Seychelles	1	-
Tibet Origin	4	-
Sri Lanka	-	1
United states of America	1	-
Uzbekistan	-	1
Total	15	6
Reserved Category	No. of S	Students
	UG	PG
SC	134	31
ST	49	16

OBC	287	63
EWS	95	15
Total	565	125
Persons with Disability	No. of Students	
	UG	PG
Visually Challenged (VH)	19	7
Physically Challenged (PH)	3	5
Total	22	12

## **Financial Assistance to Students**

S.No	Description	No. of Students
1	Full waiver of College Fee	32
2	Partial waiver of College Fee	201
3	Full waiver of Hostel Fee	No admission
4	Partial waiver of Hostel Fee	No admission
5	Full waiver of College fee given to all PwD students	69
6	Full/Partial waiver of Hostel fee given to all PwD students	No admission
7	Financial assistance for participating in Conference/Workshop/Seminar etc.	2
8	Financial Assistance from Govt./Other Agencies/Trusts/NGOs etc. (2020-21)	168

### Retirement

### **Teaching**

S.No.	Name	Department	Date of Retirement
1.	Ms. SaritaSachdeva	Commerce	31 July 2021
2.	Dr. NeelaManocha	Philosophy	30 September 2021
3.	Dr. Udaya M. Yogi	Philosophy	31 October 2021

### **Non-Teaching**

S.No.	Name	Department	Date of Retirement
1	Mr. DhirendraPrasad	Administration	30 September 2021

## **Obituary**

The college grieves the sad demise of colleagues.

### **Teaching Staff**

Ms. Rati Bartholomew

Ms. Pumpa Roy Choudhary

Ms. Laxmi Srivastava

### **Non- Teaching Staff**

Mr. R.P. Gulati

Ms. Sujata Sarkar

Mr. Bal Kishan

Mr. Ram Lakhan

Mr. V.K. Rustagi

Mr. Ram Chander

